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Name LifePath Systems 

Federal Tax I.D. 75-1761911 

Incorporation Date 04-28-1986 

Mailing Address 1515 Heritage Drive, McKinney, TX, 75069-3256 

Phone Number (972) 562-0190 

Email info@lifepathsystems.org 

Website www.lifepathsystems.org 

Facebook https://www.facebook.com/LifePathSystems 

Instagram https://www.instagram.com/lifepathsystems/ 

Twitter / X @Lifepath86 

LinkedIn https://www.linkedin.com/company/lifepathsystems/ 

Please provide a detailed 
narrative about your 
organization including 
years established, 
mission, goals, scope of 
services, successes, 
contribution to 
community, etc. 

MISSION: 
The mission of LifePath Systems is to serve individuals and 
families impacted by behavioral health and intellectual or 
developmental challenges, resulting in stronger communities. 
We have a 38-year history in Collin County, Texas, of 
improving the lives of children, adults, and their families, most 
of whom are low-income, uninsured, and/or Medicaid-eligible.  
 
GOALS: 
Organization wide goals of Lifepath Systems are to achieve 
operational excellence, create a financially sound 
organization, engage and educate the community about 
behavioral health and intellectual and developmental 
disabilities issues, and plan for new services and technologies 
that meet the future anticipated needs of citizens in Collin 
County.  
 
SCOPE OF SERVICES: 
Lifepath Systems offers three core services: 1) Behavioral 
Health; 2) Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities; and 3) 
Early Childhood Intervention. 

 

mailto:info@lifepathsystems.org
http://www.lifepathsystems.org/
https://www.facebook.com/LifePathSystems
https://www.instagram.com/lifepathsystems/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/lifepathsystems/


 
Behavioral Health (BH) services focus on addressing the 
mental health and substance abuse needs of our community. 
Our goal is to provide the highest quality services in a 
respectful and caring environment focused on the needs of 
each individual. Every year, we specialize in helping more 
than 11,000 children (ages 3+) and adults who are diagnosed 
with a serious mental illness, severe emotional disturbance, 
substance use disorder, or co-occurring mental illness and 
substance use disorders. Individuals work with highly qualified 
and experienced psychiatrists, nurse practitioners, licensed 
therapists, registered nurses, mental health specialists, 
licensed chemical dependency counselors, and certified peer 
support specialists on their recovery journey. 
 
Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities (IDD) services help 
individuals and their families understand their options and 
obtain the services they need tolead quality lives. Families 
turn to us to help them navigate the confusing and complex 
state support system for people with IDD. Every year, more 
than2,600 individuals with IDD depend on us for quality 
service coordination, respite, community supports, and 
supported employment. 
 
Early Childhood Intervention (ECI) services were added to the 
Center's service array in 1990. Annually, ECI serves nearly 
4,000 families with children(ages 0-3) who have 
developmental delays. Depending on the unique needs of 
each child and family, they may receive one or more ECI 
services, such as physical therapy, occupational therapy, 
speech therapy, specialized skill training, counseling, case 
management, or nutrition services. We use the family 
coaching model to help families learn and practice techniques 
to use in their child's daily routine. All services are provided in 
the family's natural environment, such as at home, daycare, or 
even their neighborhood park. 
 
Of the more than 18,000 individuals we serve annually, we 
encounter people from a wide range of races, ethnicities, and 
cultures. We are constantly seeking ways to adapt to the 
diverse needs of County residents, including offering 
translation services for those whose primary language is not 
English. In FY23, the top 5 languages spoken by those we 
serve included English, Spanish, Chinese/Mandarin, 
Japanese, and Arabic. 
 
SUCCESSES: 
We are a Local Behavioral Health Authority (LBHAs) and a 
Certified Community Behavioral Health Clinic (CCBHC), and 
we manage an annual budget of $56 million that includes 
federal, state, and local contracts, grants, and other revenue 
to provide mental health and substance use services. 



 
We are also innovators and have received numerous federal 
grant awards to expand or enhance our behavioral health 
services. Examples include SAMHSA grants for expanding 
care coordination and treatment services, expanding crisis 
service and behavioral health services during COVID-19 
pandemic, and expanding adult treatment drug court services; 
a VOCA grant to provide trauma-informed grief and healing 
services for survivors of the Allen Premium Outlets mass 
shooting; and a DOJ/BJA grant to provide mental health co-
responders for law enforcement dispatch calls involving 
people with suspected mental health concerns. 
 
In FY23, we consistently met and/or exceeded state service 
contract targets for the following: (1) Adult Mental Health 
Services -- 101.7% of target (2,717people per month); (2) 
Child & Adolescent Mental Health Services -- 103.7% of target 
(959 youth per month); (3) Access to Crisis Response 
Services --127.3% of target (52.2% of hotline calls that result 
in face-to-face encounter within 1 day); and (4) IDD Services -
-113.7% of target (95 people per month). 
 
CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE COMMUNITY: 
LifePath Systems is a valued partner in Collin County and we 
are proud of the partnerships we have developed over the 
years with community organizations, local law enforcement 
agencies, hospitals, schools, and state and county agencies. 
Our focus is on collaboration to improve current systems of 
care and avoid duplication of services. We seek new, 
innovative ways to partner, such as a recent grant we 
received that builds on our existing partnership with the 
Felony Drug Court to improve outcomes for individuals with 
substance use disorders. Another example is a grant we 
received that builds on our existing partnership with the Plano 
Police Department to provide mental health professionals as 
co-responders with police officers on dispatch calls involving 
people who may have a behavioral health concern. LifePath 
Systems staff also serve on various groups and committees 
that come together to identify challenges, share information 
and resources, and seek ways to better serve our 
communities, such as the Homeless Coalition, Behavioral 
Health Consortium, and Rehabilitation Council of Texas. 

Organization Type Nonprofit - 501(c) (Attach a copy of IRS Determination Letter) 

IRS Determination Letter 
for 501(c)3 25_IRS 501c3 Determination Letter_CCMHMRC_7897.pdf 

Name Jaimie Anderson-Hoyt 

https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Lilia_Gans/233307104934147/5875427264811494293/25_IRS%20501c3%20Determination%20Letter_CCMHMRC_7897.pdf


Title Grant Manager 

Mailing Address 1515 Heritage Drive, McKinney, TX, 75069-3256 

Phone Number (469) 966-5167 

Email Address jandersonhoyt@lifepathsystems.org 

Name Tammy Mahan 

Title CEO 

Mailing Address 1515 Heritage Drive, McKinney, TX, 75069-3256 

Phone Number (469) 963-3718 

Email Address tmahan@lifepathsystems.org 

Are you the property 
owner? No 

Name Bill Bilyeu, County Administrator 

Company Collin County 

Mailing Address Collin County Administration Bldg, 2300 Bloomdale Rd, Ste 
4192, McKinney, TX, 75071 

Phone Number (972) 548-4631 

Email Address adminser@collincountytx.gov 

Letter of Support for 
Project from Property 
Owner 

Commissioners Court Minutes 12-06-2021_Approval to 
Negotiate Land Lease (pp11-12).pdf 
County Letter on Relief of Impact Fees.pdf 
LifePath & County Land Lease.pdf 

Funding - Total Amount 
Requested $1,000,000 

Are matching funds 
available? Yes 

mailto:jandersonhoyt@lifepathsystems.org
mailto:tmahan@lifepathsystems.org
mailto:adminser@collincountytx.gov
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Lilia_Gans/233307104934147/5875427264811494293/Commissioners%20Court%20Minutes%2012-06-2021_Approval%20to%20Negotiate%20Land%20Lease%20%28pp11-12%29.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Lilia_Gans/233307104934147/5875427264811494293/Commissioners%20Court%20Minutes%2012-06-2021_Approval%20to%20Negotiate%20Land%20Lease%20%28pp11-12%29.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Lilia_Gans/233307104934147/5875427264811494293/County%20Letter%20on%20Relief%20of%20Impact%20Fees.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Lilia_Gans/233307104934147/5875427264811494293/LifePath%20%26%20County%20Land%20Lease.pdf


Matching Funds Available $1,000,000 

Will funding be requested 
from any other City of 
McKinney entity (e.g. 
TIRZ Grant, City of 
McKinney 380, CDBG 
Grant)? 

No 

Have you received or will 
funding be requested 
from other organizations / 
foundations for this 
project? 

Yes 

Provide name of 
organization / foundation 
funding source and 
amount. 

Bank of America Charitable Foundation - $1,000,000 
(pending) 
Hillcrest Foundation - $1,000,000 (pending) 
Independent Financial - $1,000,000 (pending) 
The Meadows Foundation - $500,000 (pending) 
Eugene McDermott Foundation - $1,000,000 (in development) 
Hoblitzelle Foundation - $500,000 (in development) 
Addy Foundation - $500,000 (in development) 

Has a request for grant 
funding been submitted to 
MCDC in the past five 
years? 

No 

Board of Directors See attachment "2024 LPS Board of Trustees" 

Board of Directors 
Attachment 2024 LPS Board of Trustees.pdf 

Leadership Staff Tammy Mahan, Chief Executive Officer 
Pete Kabira, Chief Operating Officer 
Jennifer Morgan, Chief Financial Officer 
Brent Phillips-Broadrick, Chief Administrative Officer 
Danielle Sneed, Deputy Clinical Officer 
Maria Putman, Human Resources Director 
Deanna Easley, Communications Director 
Colby McClatchy, Management Information Systems Director 
Dr. Jennifer Cottle, Early Childhood Intervention Director 
Humera Bhaidani, Intellectual & Developmental Disabilities 
Director 

Project / Business Name Collin County MHMR Center dba LifePath Systems 

https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Lilia_Gans/233307104934147/5875427264811494293/2024%20LPS%20Board%20of%20Trustees.pdf


Location of Project McKinney, Texas 

Physical Address 2295 Bloomdale Road, McKinney, TX, 75071 

Property Size (in acres) 11.474 

Collin CAD Property ID 1988776 

What kind of project is 
proposed? (Check all that 
apply.) 

New project 
 

 

Estimated Date of Project 
Start Date 03/29/2024 

Estimated Date of Project 
Completion Date 06/30/2025 

Project Details and 
Proposed Use 

LifePath Systems plans to build a 110,000 square foot facility 
on land leased from the Collin County Commissioners Court 
at $10 per year for up to 65 years. The building is located on 
the southeast corner of Bloomdale Road and Community 
Avenue in McKinney, Texas. 
 
The building will house the new, expanded Access and 
Diversion Center on the first level, providing 16 beds for an 
Extended Observation Unit (EOU), 28 beds for a Crisis 
Respite Unit (CRU), and program space for expanded 
intensive services intake, including triage and crisis outreach 
services. 
 
The rest of level one will be allocated for our facilities and staff 
support teams, as well as the Assisted Community Treatment 
(ACT), Level of Care 3 (LOC-3), Continuity of Care (CoC), 
and Jail Diversion teams. 
 
The other three levels will be allocated for office/program 
space on levels 2 and 3, a large community meeting space on 
the lower level, as well as additional space for anticipated 
future growth of programs and staffing on the upper levels. 
 
The construction of a new facility would increase the current 
square footage for crisis and diversion services from 16,000 sf 
to 21,100 sf, and allows us to double the bed capacity of the 
EOU and CRU, so we can serve more people each year. 
 
The new Access and Diversion Center on the first level will 
provide an alternative for law enforcement, hospitals, and the 



community to address the behavioral health needs of people 
in immediate crisis or who are being discharged from inpatient 
hospitalizations or jail. As the Local Behavioral Health 
Authority for Collin County, it is our responsibility to ensure 
every citizen who needs behavioral health services has 
access to inpatient and outpatient services, depending on 
their assessed needs and unique situation. 
 
Our new, expanded Center will ensure individuals with serious 
mental health disorders get the care they need. It will help 
reduce the number of arrests for non-violent misdemeanor 
charges, which ultimately reduces the cost to the community. 
The new Center will also provide an expanded option for 
hospital emergency rooms (ERs) to refer individuals with 
suspected mental health concerns, which may in turn help 
reduce overutilization of ERs by people who experience 
chronic behavioral health crisis episodes. 
 
Once constructed, the programs will be funded through 
service contracts with the county and state, which will cover 
ongoing operational costs, such as building maintenance and 
repairs. Specifically, LifePath Systems will utilize Crisis 
General Revenue from its HHSC Contract, County Funds, and 
an SB-292 legislative grant to support ongoing crisis and 
diversion services provided at the new facility. 

Days / Hours of Business 
Operation 

The Access and Diversion Center on level 1 will be open 24/7 
year-round, while all other services and offices will be open 
Monday through Friday during typical business hours (8 am - 
5 pm), with occasional availability during early mornings, 
evenings, and weekends, on a case-by-case basis. 

What is the total cost for 
this Project? $47,000,000 

What percentage of 
Project funding will be 
provided by the 
applicant? 

64 

Are matching funds 
available? Yes 

Cash Matching Funds 
Amount Source Percent of 

Total 

$30,000,000 LifePath Systems Reserve 
Funds 64 

 



In-Kind Matching Funds 
Amount Source Percent of 

Total 

$457,000 City of McKinney (waived impact 
fees) 1 

 

Other Funding Sources 1. Bank of America Charitable Foundation - $1,000,000  
1a. Submitted 2/16/2024 
1b. Pending decision by 6/30/2024 
 
2. Hillcrest Foundation - $1,000,000 
2a. Submitted 2/28/2024 
2b. Pending decision by 3/31/2024 
 
3. Independent Financial - $1,000,000  
3a. Submitted 1/3/2024 
3b. Pending decision by 5/31/2024 
 
4. The Meadows Foundation - $500,000  
4a. Submitted 12/7/2023 
4b. Pending decision by 3/31/2024 
 
5. Eugene McDermott Foundation - $1,000,000 (in 
development) 
5a. Application to be submitted in April 2024 (no deadlines) 
5b. Funding decisions made by 7/31/2024 (estimated) 
 
6. Hoblitzelle Foundation - $500,000 (in development) 
6a. Applications due by 4/15/2024 
6b. Funding decisions made by 5/31/2024 (estimated) 
 
7. Addy Foundation - $500,000 (in development) 
7a. Application to be submitted in April 2024 (no deadlines) 
7b. Funding decisions made by 7/31/2024 (estimated) 

Estimated Annual 
Taxable Sales $0 

Current Appraised Value 
of Property $1,999,230 

Estimated Appraised 
Value (post-improvement) $50,000,000 

Estimated Construction 
Cost for Total Project $47,000,000 



Total Estimated Cost for 
Project Improvements 
included in grant request 

$4,859,626 

Total Grant Amount 
Requested $1,000,000 

Attach Competitive Bids 
for the Project 67_RO Infrastructure Costs 2024-03-26_8028.pdf 

Has a feasibility study or 
market analysis been 
completed for this 
proposed project? 

No 

Attach Executive 
Summary Bloomdale Project 1-page Summary.pdf 

Current financial report 
including current and 
previous year's profit & 
loss statement and 
balance sheet. 

FY23 LPS Financials thru 31Aug2023.pdf 
FY24 LPS Financials thru 29Feb2024.pdf 

Audited financials for 
current and previous two 
years (if not available, 
please indicate why). 

FY21 LPS Audited Financial Statements.pdf 
FY22 LPS Audited Financial Statements.pdf 
FY23 LPS Audited Financial Report.pdf 

Budget 2023-08-30 - Lifepath Systems - Bloomdale Budget.pdf 
RO Infrastructure Costs 2024-03-26.pdf 

Financial Statements 148_FY24 LPS Financials thru 29Feb2024_2731.pdf 

W9 W9 LifePath Systems 030524.pdf 

IRS Determination Letter 
(if applicable) IRS 501c3 Determination Letter_CCMHMRC.pdf 

Business plan including 
mission and goals of 
company / organization, 
target customers, staff, 
growth goals, products / 
services, location(s), etc. 

LPS Operational Plan for Bloomdale Facility_final.pdf 

https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Lilia_Gans/233307104934147/5875427264811494293/67_RO%20Infrastructure%20Costs%202024-03-26_8028.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Lilia_Gans/233307104934147/5875427264811494293/Bloomdale%20Project%201-page%20Summary.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Lilia_Gans/233307104934147/5875427264811494293/FY23%20LPS%20Financials%20thru%2031Aug2023.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Lilia_Gans/233307104934147/5875427264811494293/FY24%20LPS%20Financials%20thru%2029Feb2024.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Lilia_Gans/233307104934147/5875427264811494293/FY21%20LPS%20Audited%20Financial%20Statements.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Lilia_Gans/233307104934147/5875427264811494293/FY22%20LPS%20Audited%20Financial%20Statements.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Lilia_Gans/233307104934147/5875427264811494293/FY23%20LPS%20Audited%20Financial%20Report.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Lilia_Gans/233307104934147/5875427264811494293/2023-08-30%20-%20Lifepath%20Systems%20-%20Bloomdale%20Budget.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Lilia_Gans/233307104934147/5875427264811494293/RO%20Infrastructure%20Costs%202024-03-26.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Lilia_Gans/233307104934147/5875427264811494293/148_FY24%20LPS%20Financials%20thru%2029Feb2024_2731.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Lilia_Gans/233307104934147/5875427264811494293/W9%20LifePath%20Systems%20030524.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Lilia_Gans/233307104934147/5875427264811494293/IRS%20501c3%20Determination%20Letter_CCMHMRC.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Lilia_Gans/233307104934147/5875427264811494293/LPS%20Operational%20Plan%20for%20Bloomdale%20Facility_final.pdf


Plat / map of property 
extending 200 feet 
beyond property in all 
directions (if applicable). 

LPS Bloomdale Facility Elevations and 
Floorplans_reduced.pdf 

Describe planned support 
activities, their use, and 
admission fees (if 
applicable). 

LifePath Systems' vision is to construct a larger facility that 
allows expansion of its Crisis Center into a more 
comprehensive Access and Diversion Center that provides an 
alternative for law enforcement to address the needs of 
people experiencing a behavioral health crisis. Diversion 
Centers ensure individuals with serious mental health 
disorders get the care they need in a timely and appropriate 
manner. They also reduce the number of arrests for non-
violent misdemeanor charges, which ultimately reduces the 
cost to the community. 
 
LifePath Systems is equipped and skilled to handle behavioral 
health crises and operates the only Crisis Center in Collin 
County. The new, expanded Access and Diversion Center will 
offer crucial crisis services that help divert people from less 
effective options, such as hospital Emergency Departments 
and local jails, and into more appropriate services based on 
their assessed needs. 
 
The new building will more than double our current square 
footage and capacity for crisis services, providing 16 beds for 
an Extended Observation Unit (EOU), 28 beds for a Crisis 
Respite Unit (CRU), and space for additional intensive 
services, including triage and crisis outreach teams. The other 
80,000 square feet will be allocated for other administrative 
and program space throughout the building, a large 
community meeting space on the lower level, and space for 
anticipated future growth of programs and workforce 
members. 
 
There are no admission fees to access the new facility. 

Timeline and schedule 
from design to 
completion. 

2024-01-10 - Lifepath Systems Project Schedule.pdf 

Plans for future 
expansion / growth. 

LifePath Systems is guided by a Strategic Plan that is 
reviewed and updated regularly throughout the year by 
leadership and the Board of Trustees. Goal 4 (A Vision for the 
Future) of the Strategic Plan states that "To meet the 
everchanging needs of our communities and staff, LifePath 
Systems must respond proactively to population growth, 
changing demographics, and catastrophic events/disasters. 
LifePath Systems must also plan effectively and maximize 
opportunities to add promising new services and 

https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Lilia_Gans/233307104934147/5875427264811494293/LPS%20Bloomdale%20Facility%20Elevations%20and%20Floorplans_reduced.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Lilia_Gans/233307104934147/5875427264811494293/LPS%20Bloomdale%20Facility%20Elevations%20and%20Floorplans_reduced.pdf
https://www.jotform.com/uploads/Lilia_Gans/233307104934147/5875427264811494293/2024-01-10%20-%20Lifepath%20Systems%20Project%20Schedule.pdf


technologies." 
 
LifePath Systems follows an intentional, strategic plan for 
growth and expansion, ensuring that new or expanded 
services also align with our mission, vision, values. In 
alignment with Strategic Plan-Goal 4, the new building allows 
immediate growth and expansion of crisis, diversion, and 
other intensive behavioral health services. A portion of the 
new facility also will be reserved for future expansion and 
growth of programs and related workforce since we are 
constantly growing and expanding every year. For example, 
LifePath Systems has grown exponentially since it was 
founded in 1986, from a budget of little more than $600,000 
and a team of less than 50, to a current budget of $56 million 
and more than 500 team members. This expansion and 
growth has been conducted intentionally to keep pace with the 
population growth, which is anticipated to nearly double by 
2050. 
 
We continually assess the needs of those we serve, as well 
as the community at large to ensure we are providing services 
that are truly responsive to individual and community needs. 
Every other year, LifePath Systems conducts a Needs 
Assessment to gather input and feedback from individuals 
served, families, community partners, any other community 
stakeholders who have an interest in the services we provide 
and/or the people we serve.  
 
For example, Collin County requested that we locate the new 
facility within close proximity to the Collin County Court and 
Jail so that Executive leadership was more accessible to the 
Administration building and also that the Access and 
Diversion Center was closer to the Court and Jail for easier 
transfer of individuals to/from our facility. 
 
LifePath Systems also stays updated on current issues and 
new, emerging needs reported by our collaborative 
partnerships with public and private agencies throughout the 
county and North Texas region.  
 
We also seek new funding to provide innovative approaches 
to better serve individuals and their families. Funding is 
sought through a variety of sources, including local, state, and 
federal agencies, as well as from private funding sources, 
such as individuals and charitable foundations. 

We certify that all figures, 
facts and representations 
made in this application, 
including attachments, 

Selecting this option indicates your agreement with the above 
statement. 



are true and correct to the 
best of our knowledge. 

Representative 
Completing Application 

 

Date 03-29-2024 
 

 



ADMINISTRATION ▪ 972-562-0190      ♦      INTELLECTUAL AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES ▪ 972-727-9133      ♦      BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ▪ 972-422-5939 

EARLY CHILDHOOD INTERVENTION ▪ 972-562-0331      ♦      1515 HERITAGE DR, MCKINNEY, TX 75069      ♦      WWW.LIFEPATHSYSTEMS.ORG 

BLOOMDALE CAMPUS  
CAPITAL PROJECT 
 

OVERVIEW 
LifePath Systems plans to build a 110,000+ square foot facility on land leased from the Collin County 
Commissioners Court at $10 per year for up to 65 years. The building will house the new, expanded Crisis and 
Diversion Center that will be more than double our current square footage. Es�mated comple�on is June 2025. 
 
The first floor of the new building will serve as the Crisis and Diversion Center, providing 16 beds for an 
Extended Observa�on Unit (EOU), 28 beds for a Crisis Respite Unit (CRU), and space for addi�onal intensive 
services, including triage and crisis outreach teams. The other 80,000 square feet will be allocated for other 
office/program space throughout the building, a large community mee�ng space on the lower level, and space 
for an�cipated future growth of programs and workforce members.  
 
ADDRESSING CRITICAL COMMUNITY NEEDS 
Collin County local police departments (PDs) and hospital Emergency Departments (EDs) are seeing an up�ck in 
the number of people they encounter with behavioral health crises. EDs and PDs are less equipped to handle 
these crises, so people are either taken to jail or le� in the community without any support. EDs and PDs o�en 
become a revolving door for people with chronic crisis episodes because their behavioral health needs go 
unmet. Over the last year, LifePath Systems responded to 255 crisis calls with local PDs and conducted nearly 
3,500 crisis assessments; 300+ were adults in jails and 71% were recommended for outpa�ent, inpa�ent, state 
hospital, or crisis services. 
 
WHY US? 
As one of only two Local Behavioral Health Authori�es statewide, LifePath Systems is highly trained and 
equipped to handle behavioral health crises. Our staff will offer crucial crisis services at the new facility that will 
help divert more people from less effec�ve op�ons, such as hospital Emergency Departments and local jails, 
and into more appropriate mental health services based on their assessed needs. this will help reduce hospital 
ED overu�liza�on by people with chronic crises, as well as help reduce the number of arrests for non-violent 
misdemeanor charges, which will reduce costs to the community. 
 
PROJECT INVESTMENT 
The total guaranteed maximum cost of the project is $47 million, which includes construc�on ($44.5 million), 
office furnishings ($1.5 million), and other so� costs ($1 million).  LifePath Systems’ Board of Trustees has 
approved $30 million towards the project, which is a combina�on of cash reserves and loans. While this is a 
significant investment by LifePath Systems, the project requires $17 million in funding from other sources to 
help us reach our goal. 
 
The new Crisis and Diversion Center will provide a long-awaited alterna�ve for law enforcement, hospitals, 
and the community to address the growing number of people experiencing behavioral health crises who can 
benefit from our services. 
 
TO LEARN MORE 
Tammy Mahan, CEO | tmahan@lifepathsystems.org | 469-963-3718 
Jaimie Anderson-Hoyt, Grant Manager | jandersonhoyt@lifepathsystems.org | 469-966-5167 

http://www.lifepathsystems.org/
mailto:tmahan@lifepathsystems.org
mailto:jandersonhoyt@lifepathsystems.org


 

Bloomdale Facility Operational Plan  
OVERVIEW 

In June of 2025, LifePath Systems plans to open a new facility at the southeast corner of 
Bloomdale Road and Community Avenue in McKinney, Texas, that will house a larger Access 
and Diversion Center to provide triage, diversion, and crisis services for individuals impacted by 
mental health disorders throughout Collin County.  
 
This expansion will result in relocating LifePath Systems’ current Crisis Center services and 
workforce (i.e., Crisis Respite Unit and Extended Observation Unit) to the new facility, which 
will double the number of beds available in each unit. Administration, Behavioral Health (BH), 
and Local Intellectual/Developmental Disability Authority (LIDDA) teams will also relocate to 
the new facility, making leadership more readily accessible by the Collin County Administration 
and County Jail personnel, which will be located across the street. 

MISSION AND VISION 

The mission of LifePath Systems is to serve individuals and families impacted by behavioral 
health and intellectual or developmental challenges, resulting in stronger communities.  
 
Our vision is to be a constantly improving, accountable system of care that responds to the 
identified needs of individuals, stakeholders, and the communities we serve. To meet the needs 
of these communities, LifePath Systems must respond proactively to population growth and 
changing demographics, as well as plan effectively, and maximize opportunity to add promising 
new services and technologies. 
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SERVICES 

Established in 1986 as the Collin County Mental Health Mental Retardation (MHMR) Center 
with an annual budget of $640,000 and a team of 24, the Center has grown exponentially in its 
38-year history. Today, the Center is d/b/a LifePath Systems and manages an annual budget of 
more than $56 million, utilizing a workforce of more than 500 team members to offer three 
core areas of service for nearly 18,000 individuals every year, which include: 1) behavioral 
health (mental health and substance use) services; 2) intellectual and developmental disabilities 
services; and 3) early childhood intervention services. 
 
Behavioral Health (BH) services focus on addressing the mental health and substance abuse 
needs of our community. Our goal is to provide the highest quality services in a respectful and 
caring environment focused on the needs of each individual. Every year, we specialize in 
helping more than 11,000 children and adults (ages 3+) who are diagnosed with a serious 
mental illness, severe emotional disturbance, and/or substance use disorder. Individuals work 
with highly qualified and experienced psychiatrists, nurse practitioners, licensed therapists, 
registered nurses, mental health specialists, licensed chemical dependency counselors, and 
certified peer support specialists. We serve people who don’t have anywhere else to turn, 
regardless of their ability to pay or if they are homeless or lack a permanent residence. 
 
Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities (IDD) services help individuals and their families 
understand their options and obtain the services they need to lead quality lives. Families turn to 
us to help them navigate the confusing and complex system of support for people with IDD in 
Texas. Every year, more than 1,500 individuals with IDD depend on us for quality service 
coordination, respite, community supports, and supported employment. At LifePath Systems, 
our goal is to improve and enrich the lives of people with IDD in our county. 
 
Early Childhood Intervention (ECI) services were added to the Center’s service array in 1990. 
Today, ECI services provide critical resources and supports for more than 4,000 families with 
children (birth up to age 3) who have developmental. Depending on the unique needs of each 
child and family, they may receive one or more of ECI services, such as physical therapy, 
occupational therapy, speech therapy, specialized skill training, counseling, vision and hearing 
services, case management, or nutrition services. We use the family coaching model to help 
families learn and practice techniques to use in their child’s daily routine. All services are 
provided in the family’s natural environment, such as their home, daycare, or even their 
neighborhood park. 
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TARGET POPULATION 

Annually, LifePath Systems serves more than 18,000 individuals and their families, with the 
majority served by our behavioral health programs (11,000+). Our focus is on serving the 
residents of Collin County who have mental health, substance use, and intellectual or 
developmental concerns. Most people we serve are low-income, uninsured, and/or eligible for 
Medicaid. We do not discriminate when providing services, which are available for people of all 
ages, gender identities, sexual orientation, races, ethnicities, abilities, and military background. 
 
Eligible ages and geographic locations vary depending on the core service offered and specific 
requirements of each program within the respective service area. In general, behavioral health 
(BH) services are available for individuals ages 3 years and older in Collin County who have 
mental health and/or substance use concerns or disorders.  
 
Whereas intellectual and developmental disabilities (IDD) services are available for individuals 
in Collin County who are ages 3 years and older who have an IDD diagnosis as well as support 
for their families and caregivers.  
 
Finally, early childhood intervention (ECI) services are available in a five-county service area 
(Collin, Fannin, Grayson, Kaufman, Rockwall counties) for infants and toddlers (birth up to age 
3) and their families/caregivers, as well as for expectant mothers. 

STRATEGIC GOALS OF LIFEPATH SYSTEMS 

LifePath Systems is guided by four overarching strategic goals to achieve its mission, which are 
essential in identifying opportunities for intentional, strategic growth and expansion, such as 
the new Bloomdale facility to grow triage, diversion, and crisis services. 
 
Goal 1:  Operational Excellence  

Achieving operational excellence, through efficient and effective operations, results in 
consistent, high-quality performance. This effort requires a well-trained workforce, effective 
technology systems, relentless focus on customer service, quality infrastructure and 
performance measurement that will enable success in current and future business initiatives. 
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Goal 2:  Financial Stability 

Creating a financially sound organization protects the mission of the organization. Every 
member of the Board and workforce has a role in assessing the sustainability of individual 
services and assuring the long-term financial stability of LPS. 
 
Goal 3:  Community Engagement and Education 

Achieving our mission requires an engaged community, including educated elected officials and 
general public working with committed advocates. LPS will be a leader in the community, 
creating collaborations while educating families and the public about the needs of and available 
resources for individuals we serve. 
 
Goal 4:  A Vision for the Future     

To meet the needs of our communities, LPS must respond proactively to population growth and 
changing demographics, plan effectively, and maximize opportunities to add promising new 
services and technologies. 

STAFFING 

LifePath Systems operates with a workforce of more than 500 team members center-wide and 
plans to add new positions when the new Bloomdale facility opens in McKinney.  
 
The lower level will house a large meeting space that will be able to accommodate the entire 
LifePath Systems workforce, which will allow everyone to gather in one space rather than 
having to rent out community spaces. The lower level will also be available for community 
meetings and events to bring partners, stakeholders, individuals, and families together to share 
information and learn from one another regarding services, issues, and needs of those in our 
community impacted by behavioral health, intellectual and developmental disabilities.  
 
The first floor will house the expanded Access and Diversion Center, which includes the new 
Triage team as well as the Crisis Respite Unit (28 beds), Extended Observation Unit (16 beds), 
Jail Diversion, Intensive Services, Assertive Community Treatment, Mobile Crisis Outreach 
Team. The facilities and purchasing departments will also be housed on the first floor.  
 
  



   
   
  Bloomdale Facility Operational Plan | Page 5 of 11 
 

 
The second floor will house the Local Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Authority 
(LIDDA) team and MIS department, as well as empty space allocated for future growth and 
expansion. Finally, the third floor is the top level, which will house the Executive team as well 
as the fiscal, billing, HR, communications, compliance, and quality assurance departments. 
 
The staffing and operational plans are as follows: 

• Relocate current Crisis Center services, including current and new staff, from the 
Church Street building to the new Bloomdale facility to operate the newly named Access 
and Diversion Center that will provide expanded triage, diversion, and crisis services, 
including doubling capacity to a 28-bed Crisis Respite Unit and a 14-bed Extended 
Observation Unit at the new facility. Plans for future usage of the vacant Church Street 
building are still pending. The following staff and teams will be co-located at the new 
Bloomdale facility: 

o Director of Behavioral Health Crisis Services will oversee all clinical and facility 
aspects of the new, expanded Access and Diversion Center. Direct reports who 
will also be housed at the new facility include: 

 Fidelity Manager will conduct quality assurance and monitoring activities 
to ensure fidelity to all programs and services provided.  

 Program Administrator for Crisis Services will oversee the daily 
programmatic and staffing aspects of Triage and Crisis Services: 

• Crisis Services Team (CRU and EOU) – current team for the Crisis 
Respite and Extended Observation units comprised of 9 RNs (2 on-
call), 1 LVN, 1 LPHA, 8 QMHPs, 2 Crisis Support Staff, and 1 Unit 
Clerk who work rotating shifts to ensure coverage 24/7. The team 
will need to add additional staff to accommodate doubling the 
capacity of both units. 

 Program Administrator for Crisis Outreach Services will oversee the daily 
programmatic and staffing aspects of the MCOT and HUGO teams: 

• Mobile Crisis Outreach Team (MCOT)– current team comprised 
of 20 QMHPs who work rotating shifts to ensure coverage 7 days 
a week during extended business hours. Two of the QMHPs are 
co-located at the County Jail and will not be housed at the new 
facility. 
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• High Utilizer Group Outreach (HUGO) Team – current team 

comprised of 5 QMHPs who work typical weekday business hours 
providing outreach support for individuals in the community who 
are high utilizers of first response and mental health services. 

• Customer Service Representative – current full-time position that 
supports front desk functions and general inquiries from 
individuals served by the MCOT and HUGO teams during typical 
weekday business hours. 

 Continuity of Care (COC) Supervisor will oversee daily programmatic and 
staffing aspects of the coordinated specialty care (CSC) program: 

• CSC-COC Team – current team comprised of 4 QMHPs who work 
typical weekday business hours serving as part of a multi-
disciplinary support team to assist individuals in services move 
toward recovery, including coordinating step-down care from 
crisis center to outpatient treatment. 

 Disaster and Recovery Response Supervisor will oversee daily 
programmatic and staffing aspects of disaster and recovery response 
services: 

• LOSS Team – current team comprised of 1 QMHP-LOSS Team 
Coordinator and 1 Peer Support Specialist who work typical 
weekday business hours providing outreach and support for 
survivors of suicide. 

• Law Enforcement Liaison – current position who works typical 
weekday business hours building connections with local law 
enforcement agencies for improved collaboration. 

• Relocate The Living Room drop-in center services, including current and new staff, from 
the Redbud leased building to the new Bloomdale facility to provide Triage, Jail 
Diversion, and Intensive Services. We will not renew the lease on the Redbud building 
after we relocate to the new facility. The following staff and teams will be co-located 
with the expanded Access and Diversion Center at the new Bloomdale facility: 

o Program Administrator for Intensive Services reports to the Director of Adult 
Behavioral Services and will oversee the daily programmatic and staffing aspects 
of the ACT, Intensive Services, and Triage teams: 
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 Assertive Community Treatment (ACT) Team - current team comprised 

of 13 staff, 3 of whom are QMHPs who will be housed at the new facility 
and work typical weekday business hours to provide person-directed 
psychosocial rehabilitation and case management for adults ages 18 and 
older. The other 10 ACT Team members are located at our office 
locations in Plano and McKinney (Heritage Drive). 

 Intensive Services Team – current team comprised of 31 staff, 18 of 
whom will be housed at the new facility, including 1 Housing Navigator, 4 
Peer Support Specialists, 7 QMHPs, 3 Crisis Support Staff, 1 LPHA, and 1 
Recovery Coach. 

 Triage Team – will need to add a new team comprised of 2 full-time Crisis 
Support Specialists, 3 full-time triage intake coordinators, and two part-
time psychiatric nurse practitioners (positions will be shared with CRU 
and EOU) who work rotating shifts to ensure coverage 24/7. 

o Program Administrator for Jail Diversion Services reports to the Director of 
Adult Behavioral Health Services and will oversee the daily programmatic and 
staffing aspects of the Jail Diversion and Outpatient Competency Team: 

 Jail Diversion & Outpatient Competency Team – current team comprised 
of 21 staff, 6 of whom will be housed at the new facility, including 3 
LPHAs and 3 QMHPs. The other 15 staff will be located at other LifePath 
Systems office locations and at Legan’s Place. 

• Relocate administrative and support functions from the Heritage Drive main office to 
the new Bloomdale facility, to include:  

o Chief Executive Officer oversees all functions of the organization and reports to 
the Board of Trustees. CEO direct reports and their teams who will be relocated 
to the new facility include: 

 Communications team – current team led by Director of 
Communications who oversees daily functions of the Director of 
Development, 1 Branding and Communications Specialist, and 1 
Community Communications Specialist. 

 Administrative Assistant who provides administrative support for the 
CEO and the Board of Trustees. 
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o Chief Operating Officer oversees all clinical and programmatic functions 

organization wide and reports to the CEO. The COO direct reports and their 
teams who will be relocated to the new facility include: 

 Deputy Clinical Officer oversees all BH, ECI, and IDD Directors and their 
teams. Only those listed above with the Crisis Center and The Living 
Room will be relocating to the new facility. 

o Chief Financial Officer oversees all fiscal, purchasing, facilities, and MIS functions 
organization wide. The CFO direct reports and their teams who will be relocated 
to the new facility include: 

 Fiscal team – current team co-led by the Director of Revenue Cycle who 
oversees the daily functions of 9 Reimbursement Specialists; the 
Controller who oversees the daily functions of 3 Accountants and 2 
Accounts Payable Clerks; and the Payroll Administration Manager who 
oversees the daily functions of 1 Payroll System Administrator Team 
Lead; as well as 4 other Fiscal team members who report directly to the 
CFO, including 1 Treasurer, 1 Cost and Reporting Analyst (fully remote 
position), 1 Accounts Receivable Clerk, and 1 Fiscal Contracts 
Coordinator. 

 Purchasing team – current team led by the Purchasing Manager who 
oversees daily functions of 1 Purchasing Clerk and 1 Fleet Coordinator.  

 Facilities Management team – current team led by the Director of 
Facilities Management who oversees daily functions of 1 Project 
Manager, 1 Lead Maintenance Technician, and 1 Maintenance Mechanic. 

 MIS team– current team led by the Director of MIS who oversees the 
daily functions of the MIS Assistant Director and their team of 1 clinical 
Information Analyst, 1 Systems Analyst, and 1 Database Administrator; 
and the MIS Supervisor and their team of 4 Systems Support Specialists. 

o Chief Administrative Officer (CAO) who oversees all Contracts, Compliance, 
Human Resources, and Communications and Outreach functions organization 
wide. The CAO direct reports and their teams who will relocate to the new 
facility include:  
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 Human Resources team – current team led by the HR Director who 

oversees daily functions of the HR Manager-Training & Recruitment and 
their team of 2 HR Specialists and 1 HR Trainer; and the HR Manager-
Benefits & Compensation and their team of 1 HR Manager and 2 HR 
Specialists. 

 Compliance & Contracts team – current team led by the Director of 
Compliance, Planning & Quality Assurance who oversees daily functions 
of 1 compliance Analyst; the Contract Manager and their team of 1 
Contract Administrator who oversees a team of 2 Contract Managers-
Provider Relations and 1 Contracts Technician. 

 Quality Assurance team – current team led by the Director of Quality 
Assurance who oversees the daily functions of 2 Compliance & Quality 
Assurance Analysts and 1 Quality Assurance Manager and their team of 1 
Behavioral Health Quality Management Supervisor who oversees a team 
of 8 Quality Assurance coordinators, 2 Medical Records Technicians, and 
1 Client Service Representative-Medical Records.  

• Relocate the entire Local Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Authority (LIDDA) 
team from the Alma Drive (Plano) office building to the new Bloomdale facility 
(McKinney), which includes: 

o Director of Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities (IDD) reports to the 
Deputy Clinical Officer and oversees daily programmatic and staffing functions of 
the LIDDA team, which is comprised of 86 staff, including: 

 Program Administrator for Authority (LIDDA) Services who oversees the 
daily functions of 3 Direct Support Professionals, 1 Diversion 
Coordinator/ECS Team Manager, 2 PASRR Habilitation Coordinator, 1 
Lead Crisis Intervention Specialist, 1 Crisis Intervention Specialist, 4 
Eligibility & COS Specialist, 1 Outreach & Eligibility Specialist, 1 Service 
Coordinator, and 1 Service Coordinator Supervisor and their team of 1 
Service Coordinator Team Mentor and 23 Service Coordinators. 

 Program Administrator for Supported Employment who oversees the 
daily functions of 1 Supported Employment Team Lead, 8 Employment 
Specialists, 3 Project Search Employment Specialists, 1 Transition 
Employment Specialist, 2 Job Coaches, and 13 Client Workers. 
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 Program Administrator for IDD Quality Assurance (QA) who oversees 

the daily functions of 4 QA Specialists, 2 Medical Records Technician, 2 
Data Entry/QA Technicians, and 1 Receptionist. 

 Program Administrator for Service Coordination  

 IDD Provider Supervisor 

• Repurpose office and program space at the Church Street and Heritage Drive buildings 
(McKinney) and the Alma Drive building (Plano) for use by other LifePath Systems 
programs and teams, as well as for anticipated future growth. Specific usage is still 
under consideration and final decisions have not yet been made. 

GROWTH GOALS 

LifePath Systems aspires to be a leader in behavioral health, early childhood intervention, and 
intellectual and developmental disabilities services in Collin County. Our Center has grown 
exponentially since it was first established in 1986 and the construction of this new facility on 
the southeast corner of Bloomdale Road and Community Avenue is part of future growth goals.  
 
Serious conversations with Collin County and other stakeholders regarding constructing a new 
facility started in 2022 after a thorough exploration of purchasing existing buildings that would 
require renovations were exhausted. No existing buildings met the required space and/or 
location criteria that would allow us to expand crisis and diversion services that were identified 
as a critical need by LifePath Systems, Collin County, local law enforcement agencies, hospitals, 
and other community providers. Therefore, the construction of the new Bloomdale facility will 
address the need for expanded crisis and diversion services, which will increase the Center’s 
operational budget by an estimated $4 million over the previous fiscal year. LifePath Systems 
has successfully completed the past 10+ fiscal years with a positive net balance and currently 
has sufficient reserve funds to ensure a smooth transition to the new facility.  
 
Plans have been set in motion to acquire additional funding needed to cover this added 
expense. Once constructed, the programs will be funded through service contracts with the 
county and state, which will include building maintenance and repair costs. Specifically, LifePath 
Systems will utilize Crisis General Revenue from HHSC Contract, County Funds, and SB292 
legislative grant funding to support ongoing Crisis and Diversion Services provided at the new 
facility. 
 



   
   
  Bloomdale Facility Operational Plan | Page 11 of 11 
 

 
We have a successful history of securing new funding opportunities through state, county, 
federal and private funders to support continued growth and expansion of services to help 
address the ever-changing needs of children, youth, and adults in Collin County. For example, 
LifePath Systems is applying for additional funding through the 88th Legislature’s statewide 
allocation for an additional $15 million per year in SB292 grants and an additional $7.5 million 
per year in HB13 grants.  
 
We plan to continue pursuing funding from contracts and grants that will support strategic, 
intentional growth and expansion of services and staffing at the new facility as well as 
organization wide, as appropriate. All new funding opportunities will be vetted and reviewed by 
executive leadership for alignment with mission, vision, and strategic priorities. Opportunities 
will also be assessed for current internal resource availability to support new projects, services, 
and staffing requirements. Not all opportunities will be appropriate, and we will only pursue 
those that rank highest against these criteria. 
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Activity ID Activity Name OD Start Finish Total Float

EXECUTIVE REPORTEXECUTIVE REPORTEXECUTIVE REPORTEXECUTIVE REPORTEXECUTIVE REPORTEXECUTIVE REPORT

EXECUTIVE SUMMARYEXECUTIVE SUMMARYEXECUTIVE SUMMARYEXECUTIVE SUMMARYEXECUTIVE SUMMARYEXECUTIVE SUMMARY

SM1030 Summary - Preconstruction 0 02-Feb-23 A 17-Nov-23 A

SM1040 Summary - Overall Construction (Calendar Days) 520 20-Nov-23 A 14-May-25 0

SM1000 Summary - Closeout - 90 Days 20 19-Feb-25 19-Mar-25 0

SM1070 Summary - Weather Days 59 20-Feb-25 14-May-25 0

SM1060 Summary - Closeout 21 06-Mar-25 04-Apr-25 44

SM1010 Summary - Closeout - 60 Days 20 19-Mar-25 16-Apr-25 0

SM1020 Summary - Closeout - 30 Days 20 16-Apr-25 14-May-25 0

EXECUTIVE MILESTONESEXECUTIVE MILESTONESEXECUTIVE MILESTONESEXECUTIVE MILESTONESEXECUTIVE MILESTONESEXECUTIVE MILESTONES

DS1120 Milestone - GMP 0 07-Sep-23 A

MS1080 Milestone - Civil Pkg / Grading & Site Utility Permit Issue 0 17-Nov-23 A

MS1010 Milestone - Notice To Proceed 0 20-Nov-23 A

MS1020 Milestone - Civil Pkg - Site Utility Permit Issue 0 05-Jan-24 A

MS1070 Milestone - Permit Issued 0 05-Jan-24 A

MS1100 Milestone - Preliminary TAS/TDLR Inspection 0 09-Sep-24 191

MS1090 Milestone - Construction Complete 0 20-Feb-25 0

MS1110 Milestone - Final TAS/TDLR Inspection 0 20-Feb-25 75

MS1050 Milestone - Substantial Completion & Certificate of Occpancy 0 14-May-25 0

MS1000 Milestone - Final Completion 0 06-Jun-25 0

KEY DATESKEY DATESKEY DATESKEY DATESKEY DATESKEY DATES

KD1000 Key Date - Structural Topout 0 24-Jul-24 217

KD1040 Key Date - Building Dry-In 0 28-Aug-24 52

KD1010 Key Date - Permenant Power On 0 24-Sep-24 89

KD1020 Key Date - Conditioned Air On 0 01-Oct-24 24

KD1030 Key Date - Closed Walls Complete 0 24-Oct-24 152

PRECONSTRUCTIONPRECONSTRUCTIONPRECONSTRUCTIONPRECONSTRUCTIONPRECONSTRUCTIONPRECONSTRUCTION

DESIGNDESIGNDESIGNDESIGNDESIGNDESIGN

DS1080 Design - Schematic Design (SDs) 39 02-Dec-22 A 02-Feb-23 A

DS1090 Design - Design Development (DDs) 51 03-Feb-23 A 14-Apr-23 A

DS1030 Design - SWPPP Process 10 03-Apr-23 A 17-Apr-23 A

DS1110 Design - DD Pricing 25 17-Apr-23 A 08-May-23 A

DS1100 Design - Construction Documents (CDs) 78 17-Apr-23 A 04-Aug-23 A

D J F M A M J Jul A S O N D J F M A M J Jul A S O N D J F M A M J Jul A S O N D J F M A M J Jul

2023 2024 2025 2026

Summary - Preconstruction

Summary - Overall Construction (Calendar Days)

Summary - Closeout - 90 Days

Summary - Weather Days

Summary - Closeout

Summary - Closeout - 60 Days

Summary - Closeout - 30 Days

Milestone - GMP

Milestone - Civil Pkg / Grading & Site Utility Permit Issue

Milestone - Notice To Proceed

Milestone - Civil Pkg - Site Utility Permit Issue

Milestone - Permit Issued

Milestone - Preliminary TAS/TDLR Inspection

Milestone - Construction Complete

Milestone - Final TAS/TDLR Inspection

Milestone - Substantial Completion & Certificate of Occpancy

Milestone - Final Completion

Key Date - Structural Topout

Key Date - Building Dry-In

Key Date - Permenant Power On

Key Date - Conditioned Air On

Key Date - Closed Walls Complete

Design - Schematic Design (SDs)

Design - Design Development (DDs)

Design - SWPPP Process

Design - DD Pricing

Design - Construction Documents (CDs)

LIFEPATH SYSTEMS

GMP SCHEDULE

Run Date:  10-Jan-24

Data Date:  10-Jan-24

Rem LOE

Comp LOE

Crit LOE

Comp Task

Rem Task

Crit Task

Comp Mile

Rem Mile

Crit Mile Page 1 of 7



Activity ID Activity Name OD Start Finish Total Float

DS1130 Design - DD Pricing Review 5 08-May-23 A 26-May-23 A

DS1070 Design - CD Pricing 15 04-Aug-23 A 24-Aug-23 A

DS1000 Design - CD Pricing Review 8 25-Aug-23 A 05-Sep-23 A

PERMITSPERMITSPERMITSPERMITSPERMITSPERMITS

PM1010 Permit - Review 60 01-Nov-23 A 12-Jan-24 32

PM1000 Permit - Issued 0 12-Jan-24 32

BUYOUTBUYOUTBUYOUTBUYOUTBUYOUTBUYOUT

BY1000 Buyout - Electrical Switchgear 2 21-Nov-23 A 22-Nov-23 A

PROCUREMENTPROCUREMENTPROCUREMENTPROCUREMENTPROCUREMENTPROCUREMENT

BY1010 Submittals and Coordination Study - Early Electrical 60 07-Aug-23 A 01-Nov-23 A

PC1000 Procurement - Electrical Switchgear & Panelboards 200 01-Nov-23 A 10-Sep-24 24

PC1010 Procurement - Generator & ATS 300 01-Nov-23 A 23-Jan-25 0

WEATHER DAYSWEATHER DAYSWEATHER DAYSWEATHER DAYSWEATHER DAYSWEATHER DAYS

DS1050 Weather Days Allocated - November 2023 3 21-Nov-23 A 27-Nov-23 A

DS1060 Weather Days Allocated - December 2023 3 12-Dec-23 A 14-Dec-23 A

DS1140 Weather Days Allocated - January 2024 3 08-Jan-24 A 10-Jan-24 43

DS1150 Weather Days Allocated - February 2024 3 05-Feb-24 07-Feb-24 43

DS1160 Weather Days Allocated - March 2024 4 05-Mar-24 08-Mar-24 43

DS1170 Weather Days Allocated - April 2024 3 03-Apr-24 05-Apr-24 43

DS1180 Weather Days Allocated - May 2024 4 03-May-24 08-May-24 43

DS1190 Weather Days Allocated - June 2024 4 05-Jun-24 10-Jun-24 43

DS1200 Weather Days Allocated - July 2024 3 03-Jul-24 08-Jul-24 43

DS1210 Weather Days Allocated - August 2024 3 06-Aug-24 08-Aug-24 43

DS1220 Weather Days Allocated - September 2024 3 06-Sep-24 10-Sep-24 43

DS1290 Weather Days Allocated - October 2024 4 09-Oct-24 14-Oct-24 43

DS1230 Weather Days Allocated - November 2024 3 11-Nov-24 13-Nov-24 43

DS1240 Weather Days Allocated - December 2024 3 11-Dec-24 13-Dec-24 43

DS1250 Weather Days Allocated - January 2025 3 07-Jan-25 09-Jan-25 43

DS1300 Weather Days Allocated - February 2025 3 05-Feb-25 07-Feb-25 43

DS1310 Weather Days Allocated - March 2025 4 05-Mar-25 10-Mar-25 43

DS1320 Weather Days Allocated - April 2025 3 03-Apr-25 07-Apr-25 43

CONSTRUCTIONCONSTRUCTIONCONSTRUCTIONCONSTRUCTIONCONSTRUCTIONCONSTRUCTION

SITESITESITESITESITESITE

CN1020 Site - Mobilize 5 21-Nov-23 A 29-Nov-23 A

CN1430 Site - Mass Excavation / Grading - First Phase 20 27-Nov-23 A 12-Jan-24 A
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2023 2024 2025 2026

Design - DD Pricing Review

Design - CD Pricing

Design - CD Pricing Review

Permit - Review

Permit - Issued

Buyout - Electrical Switchgear

Submittals and Coordination Study - Early Electrical

Procurement - Electrical Switchgear & Panelboards

Procurement - Generator & ATS

Weather Days Allocated - November 2023

Weather Days Allocated - December 2023

Weather Days Allocated - January 2024

Weather Days Allocated - February 2024

Weather Days Allocated - March 2024

Weather Days Allocated - April 2024

Weather Days Allocated - May 2024

Weather Days Allocated - June 2024

Weather Days Allocated - July 2024

Weather Days Allocated - August 2024

Weather Days Allocated - September 2024

Weather Days Allocated - October 2024

Weather Days Allocated - November 2024

Weather Days Allocated - December 2024

Weather Days Allocated - January 2025

Weather Days Allocated - February 2025

Weather Days Allocated - March 2025

Weather Days Allocated - April 2025

Site - Mobilize

Site - Mass Excavation / Grading - First Phase

Rem LOE

Comp LOE

Crit LOE

Comp Task

Rem Task

Crit Task

Comp Mile

Rem Mile

Crit Mile Page 2 of 7



Activity ID Activity Name OD Start Finish Total Float

CN1330 Site - Clear & Grub 5 27-Nov-23 A 01-Dec-23 A

CN1370 Site - Pad Prep 15 29-Nov-23 A 15-Dec-23 A

CN1010 Site - Erosion Control 3 30-Nov-23 A 04-Dec-23 A

CN1420 Site - Utility Install 40 10-Jan-24 A 05-Mar-24 53

CN1440 Site - Fire Lane Paving 15 14-Feb-24 05-Mar-24 53

CN2490 Site - Site Paving 20 06-Mar-24 02-Apr-24 221

STRUCTURESTRUCTURESTRUCTURESTRUCTURESTRUCTURESTRUCTURE

STRUCTURE / LOWER LEVELSTRUCTURE / LOWER LEVELSTRUCTURE / LOWER LEVELSTRUCTURE / LOWER LEVELSTRUCTURE / LOWER LEVELSTRUCTURE / LOWER LEVEL

CN1380 Structure - Piers 5 22-Jan-24 29-Jan-24 32

CN1390 Structure - Footings & Grade Beams 20 25-Jan-24 22-Feb-24 32

CN1950 Structure - Retaining Wall and Columns 25 01-Feb-24 07-Mar-24 32

CN1300 Structure - Underslab Elec 8 15-Feb-24 27-Feb-24 49

CN1310 Structure - Underslab Plumbing 8 15-Feb-24 27-Feb-24 49

CN2230 Structure - SOG 10 07-Mar-24 21-Mar-24 42

STRUCTURE / LEVEL 1STRUCTURE / LEVEL 1STRUCTURE / LEVEL 1STRUCTURE / LEVEL 1STRUCTURE / LEVEL 1STRUCTURE / LEVEL 1

CN2500 Structure L1 - Piers 5 29-Jan-24 05-Feb-24 40

CN1150 Structure L1 - Footings & Grade Beams 20 15-Feb-24 14-Mar-24 32

CN1100 Structure L1 - Underground Plumbing 15 29-Feb-24 21-Mar-24 32

CN2510 Structure L1 - Underground Elec 15 29-Feb-24 21-Mar-24 32

CN1060 Structure L1 - SOG 10 21-Mar-24 04-Apr-24 32

CN1040 Structure L1 - Steel Erection 20 20-May-24* 18-Jun-24 0

CN1200 Structure L1 - Deck 5 18-Jun-24 25-Jun-24 27

CN1250 Structure L1 - Form / Place / Finish 5 25-Jun-24 02-Jul-24 32

STRUCTURE / LEVEL 2STRUCTURE / LEVEL 2STRUCTURE / LEVEL 2STRUCTURE / LEVEL 2STRUCTURE / LEVEL 2STRUCTURE / LEVEL 2

CN1350 Structure L2 - Deck 10 25-Jun-24 10-Jul-24 27

CN1320 Structure L2 - Form / Place / Finish 10 10-Jul-24 24-Jul-24 27

STRUCTURE / LEVEL 3STRUCTURE / LEVEL 3STRUCTURE / LEVEL 3STRUCTURE / LEVEL 3STRUCTURE / LEVEL 3STRUCTURE / LEVEL 3

CN1960 Structure L3 - Deck 10 10-Jul-24 24-Jul-24 27

CN1970 Structure L3 - Form / Place / Finish 10 24-Jul-24 07-Aug-24 40

STRUCTURE / ROOFSTRUCTURE / ROOFSTRUCTURE / ROOFSTRUCTURE / ROOFSTRUCTURE / ROOFSTRUCTURE / ROOF

CN1660 Structure / Roof - Decking 10 24-Jul-24 07-Aug-24 27

EXTERIOREXTERIOREXTERIOREXTERIOREXTERIOREXTERIOR

EXTERIOR / NORTHEXTERIOR / NORTHEXTERIOR / NORTHEXTERIOR / NORTHEXTERIOR / NORTHEXTERIOR / NORTH

CN1140 Exterior North - Framing / Sheathing 10 18-Jun-24 02-Jul-24 52

CN1110 Exterior North - Waterproofing 5 02-Jul-24 10-Jul-24 176

CN1120 Exterior North - Window Install 10 02-Jul-24 17-Jul-24 82
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2023 2024 2025 2026

Site - Clear & Grub

Site - Pad Prep

Site - Erosion Control

Site - Utility Install

Site - Fire Lane Paving

Site - Site Paving

Structure - Piers

Structure - Footings & Grade Beams

Structure - Retaining Wall and Columns

Structure - Underslab Elec

Structure - Underslab Plumbing

Structure - SOG

Structure L1 - Piers

Structure L1 - Footings & Grade Beams

Structure L1 - Underground Plumbing

Structure L1 - Underground Elec

Structure L1 - SOG

Structure L1 - Steel Erection

Structure L1 - Deck

Structure L1 - Form / Place / Finish

Structure L2 - Deck

Structure L2 - Form / Place / Finish

Structure L3 - Deck

Structure L3 - Form / Place / Finish

Structure / Roof - Decking

Exterior North - Framing / Sheathing

Exterior North - Waterproofing

Exterior North - Window Install

Rem LOE

Comp LOE

Crit LOE

Comp Task

Rem Task

Crit Task

Comp Mile

Rem Mile

Crit Mile Page 3 of 7



Activity ID Activity Name OD Start Finish Total Float

CN1130 Exterior North - Skin System Install 20 17-Jul-24 14-Aug-24 171

EXTERIOR / EASTEXTERIOR / EASTEXTERIOR / EASTEXTERIOR / EASTEXTERIOR / EASTEXTERIOR / EAST

CN1190 Exterior East - Framing / Sheathing 10 02-Jul-24 17-Jul-24 52

CN1160 Exterior East - Waterproofing 8 17-Jul-24 29-Jul-24 163

CN1170 Exterior East - Windows Install 10 17-Jul-24 31-Jul-24 72

CN1180 Exterior East - Skin System Install 20 31-Jul-24 28-Aug-24 161

EXTERIOR / SOUTHEXTERIOR / SOUTHEXTERIOR / SOUTHEXTERIOR / SOUTHEXTERIOR / SOUTHEXTERIOR / SOUTH

CN1240 Exterior South - Framing / Sheathing 10 17-Jul-24 31-Jul-24 52

CN1210 Exterior South - Waterproofing 8 31-Jul-24 12-Aug-24 144

CN1220 Exterior South - Window Install 10 31-Jul-24 14-Aug-24 62

CN1230 Exterior South - Skin System Install 20 14-Aug-24 12-Sep-24 142

EXTERIOR / WESTEXTERIOR / WESTEXTERIOR / WESTEXTERIOR / WESTEXTERIOR / WESTEXTERIOR / WEST

CN1290 Exterior West - Framing / Sheathing 10 31-Jul-24 14-Aug-24 52

CN1260 Exterior West - Waterproofing 5 14-Aug-24 21-Aug-24 137

CN1270 Exterior West - Windows Install 10 14-Aug-24 28-Aug-24 52

CN1280 Exterior West - Skin System Install 20 28-Aug-24 26-Sep-24 132

ROOFROOFROOFROOFROOFROOF

CN1670 Roof - Install Roofing 20 07-Aug-24 05-Sep-24 27

CN1680 Roof - Set / Hook Up RTUs 10 18-Sep-24 01-Oct-24 169

CN2480 Roof - Startup / Commissioning RTUs 5 25-Sep-24 01-Oct-24 24

INTERIORINTERIORINTERIORINTERIORINTERIORINTERIOR

ELECTRICAL GEARELECTRICAL GEARELECTRICAL GEARELECTRICAL GEARELECTRICAL GEARELECTRICAL GEAR

CN1610 Elec Gear - Set / Pull Wire / Term & Test 10 11-Sep-24 24-Sep-24 24

CN1940 Elec Gear - Energized 0 24-Sep-24 24

LOWER LEVELLOWER LEVELLOWER LEVELLOWER LEVELLOWER LEVELLOWER LEVEL

CN2240 Lower Level - Floor Layout 1 02-Jul-24 03-Jul-24 69

CN2250 Lower Level - Mech OH Rough-In 3 03-Jul-24 09-Jul-24 71

CN2260 Lower Level - Elec OH Rough-In 3 03-Jul-24 09-Jul-24 71

CN2270 Lower Level - Plumbing OH Rough-In 3 03-Jul-24 09-Jul-24 71

CN2280 Lower Level - Fire Sprinkler OH Rough-In 5 03-Jul-24 11-Jul-24 69

CN2300 Lower Level - Frame Walls / Doors 8 11-Jul-24 23-Jul-24 69

CN2310 Lower Level - Elec Wall Rough-In 5 23-Jul-24 30-Jul-24 69

CN2290 Lower Level - Ceiling Install 3 23-Jul-24 26-Jul-24 71

CN2320 Lower Level - Mech Wall Rough-In 5 23-Jul-24 30-Jul-24 69

CN2330 Lower Level - Plumbing Wall Rough-In 5 23-Jul-24 30-Jul-24 69

CN2340 Lower Level - Drywall / Insulation 4 05-Sep-24 11-Sep-24 43
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2023 2024 2025 2026

Exterior North - Skin System Install

Exterior East - Framing / Sheathing

Exterior East - Waterproofing

Exterior East - Windows Install

Exterior East - Skin System Install

Exterior South - Framing / Sheathing

Exterior South - Waterproofing

Exterior South - Window Install

Exterior South - Skin System Install

Exterior West - Framing / Sheathing

Exterior West - Waterproofing

Exterior West - Windows Install

Exterior West - Skin System Install

Roof - Install Roofing

Roof - Set / Hook Up RTUs

Roof - Startup / Commissioning RTUs

Elec Gear - Set / Pull Wire / Term & Test

Elec Gear - Energized

Lower Level - Floor Layout

Lower Level - Mech OH Rough-In

Lower Level - Elec OH Rough-In

Lower Level - Plumbing OH Rough-In

Lower Level - Fire Sprinkler OH Rough-In

Lower Level - Frame Walls / Doors

Lower Level - Elec Wall Rough-In

Lower Level - Ceiling Install

Lower Level - Mech Wall Rough-In

Lower Level - Plumbing Wall Rough-In

Lower Level - Drywall / Insulation

Rem LOE

Comp LOE

Crit LOE

Comp Task

Rem Task

Crit Task

Comp Mile

Rem Mile

Crit Mile Page 4 of 7



Activity ID Activity Name OD Start Finish Total Float

CN2350 Lower Level - Tape / Float /  Prime 5 11-Sep-24 18-Sep-24 43

CN2370 Lower Level - Lighting Install 5 02-Oct-24 08-Oct-24 40

CN2380 Lower Level - Flooring Install 5 16-Oct-24 22-Oct-24 29

CN2410 Lower Level - Millwork 6 16-Oct-24 23-Oct-24 24

CN2390 Lower Level - Door / Hardware Install 3 23-Oct-24 25-Oct-24 39

CN2360 Lower Level - Final Paint 2 28-Oct-24 29-Oct-24 104

CN2400 Lower Level - Mech Trim 4 30-Oct-24 04-Nov-24 104

CN2420 Lower Level - Elec Trim 4 30-Oct-24 04-Nov-24 104

CN2430 Lower Level - Plumbing Trim 4 30-Oct-24 04-Nov-24 104

CN2440 Lower Level - Construction Complete 0 04-Nov-24 104

CN2460 Lower Level - Clean 10 05-Nov-24 18-Nov-24 104

CN2450 Lower Level - Punchlist 10 05-Nov-24 18-Nov-24 104

CN2470 Lower Level - Area Ready 0 18-Nov-24 104

LEVEL 1LEVEL 1LEVEL 1LEVEL 1LEVEL 1LEVEL 1

CN1070 Level 01 - Floor Layout 2 22-Jul-24 24-Jul-24 45

CN1450 Level 01 - Mech OH Rough-In 5 24-Jul-24 31-Jul-24 45

CN1080 Level 01 - Elec OH Rough-In 5 24-Jul-24 31-Jul-24 45

CN1090 Level 01 - Plumbing OH Rough-In 5 24-Jul-24 31-Jul-24 45

CN1360 Level 01 - Fire Sprinkler OH Rough-In 10 24-Jul-24 07-Aug-24 50

CN1470 Level 01 - Frame Walls / Doors 10 31-Jul-24 14-Aug-24 45

CN1480 Level 01 - Elec Wall Rough-In 10 14-Aug-24 28-Aug-24 45

CN1460 Level 01 - Ceiling Install 5 14-Aug-24 21-Aug-24 50

CN1490 Level 01 - Mech Wall Rough-In 10 14-Aug-24 28-Aug-24 45

CN1500 Level 01 - Plumbing Wall Rough-In 10 14-Aug-24 28-Aug-24 45

CN1510 Level 01 - Drywall / Insulation 8 28-Aug-24 10-Sep-24 45

CN1520 Level 01 - Tape / Float /  Prime 10 10-Sep-24 24-Sep-24 45

CN1540 Level 01 - Lighting Install 10 09-Oct-24 22-Oct-24 40

CN1580 Level 01 - Millwork 12 24-Oct-24 08-Nov-24 24

CN1550 Level 01 - Flooring Install 10 28-Oct-24 08-Nov-24 26

CN1560 Level 01 - Door / Hardware Install 6 11-Nov-24 18-Nov-24 29

CN1530 Level 01 - Final Paint 4 19-Nov-24 22-Nov-24 78

CN1570 Level 01 - Mech Trim 8 25-Nov-24 06-Dec-24 82

CN1590 Level 01 - Elec Trim 8 25-Nov-24 06-Dec-24 82

CN1600 Level 01 - Plumbing Trim 8 25-Nov-24 06-Dec-24 82

CN1620 Level 01 - Construction Complete 0 06-Dec-24 82
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Lower Level - Tape / Float /  Prime

Lower Level - Lighting Install

Lower Level - Flooring Install

Lower Level - Millwork

Lower Level - Door / Hardware Install

Lower Level - Final Paint

Lower Level - Mech Trim

Lower Level - Elec Trim

Lower Level - Plumbing Trim

Lower Level - Construction Complete

Lower Level - Clean

Lower Level - Punchlist

Lower Level - Area Ready

Level 01 - Floor Layout

Level 01 - Mech OH Rough-In

Level 01 - Elec OH Rough-In

Level 01 - Plumbing OH Rough-In

Level 01 - Fire Sprinkler OH Rough-In

Level 01 - Frame Walls / Doors

Level 01 - Elec Wall Rough-In

Level 01 - Ceiling Install

Level 01 - Mech Wall Rough-In

Level 01 - Plumbing Wall Rough-In

Level 01 - Drywall / Insulation

Level 01 - Tape / Float /  Prime

Level 01 - Lighting Install

Level 01 - Millwork

Level 01 - Flooring Install

Level 01 - Door / Hardware Install

Level 01 - Final Paint

Level 01 - Mech Trim

Level 01 - Elec Trim

Level 01 - Plumbing Trim

Level 01 - Construction Complete

Rem LOE

Comp LOE

Crit LOE

Comp Task

Rem Task

Crit Task

Comp Mile

Rem Mile

Crit Mile Page 5 of 7



Activity ID Activity Name OD Start Finish Total Float

CN1630 Level 01 - Clean 10 09-Dec-24 20-Dec-24 82

CN1640 Level 01 - Punchlist 10 09-Dec-24 20-Dec-24 82

CN1650 Level 01 - Area Ready 0 20-Dec-24 82

LEVEL 2LEVEL 2LEVEL 2LEVEL 2LEVEL 2LEVEL 2

CN1690 Level 02 - Floor Layout 2 07-Aug-24 09-Aug-24 40

CN1700 Level 02 - Mech OH Rough-In 5 09-Aug-24 16-Aug-24 45

CN1710 Level 02 - Elec OH Rough-In 5 09-Aug-24 16-Aug-24 45

CN1720 Level 02 - Plumbing OH Rough-In 5 09-Aug-24 16-Aug-24 45

CN1730 Level 02 - Fire Sprinkler OH Rough-In 10 09-Aug-24 23-Aug-24 40

CN1750 Level 02 - Frame Walls / Doors 10 23-Aug-24 09-Sep-24 40

CN1760 Level 02 - Elec Wall Rough-In 10 09-Sep-24 23-Sep-24 40

CN1740 Level 02 - Ceiling Install 5 09-Sep-24 16-Sep-24 45

CN1770 Level 02 - Mech Wall Rough-In 10 09-Sep-24 23-Sep-24 40

CN1780 Level 02 - Plumbing Wall Rough-In 10 09-Sep-24 23-Sep-24 40

CN1790 Level 02 - Drywall / Insulation 8 23-Sep-24 03-Oct-24 40

CN1800 Level 02 - Tape / Float /  Prime 10 03-Oct-24 17-Oct-24 40

CN1860 Level 02 - Lighting Install 10 23-Oct-24 05-Nov-24 40

CN1880 Level 02 - Millwork 10 11-Nov-24 22-Nov-24 24

CN1870 Level 02 - Flooring Install 10 13-Nov-24 26-Nov-24 24

CN1820 Level 02 - Door / Hardware Install 6 21-Nov-24 02-Dec-24 27

CN1810 Level 02 - Final Paint 4 03-Dec-24 06-Dec-24 74

CN1830 Level 02 - Mech Trim 8 09-Dec-24 18-Dec-24 74

CN1840 Level 02 - Elec Trim 8 09-Dec-24 18-Dec-24 74

CN1850 Level 02 - Plumbing Trim 8 09-Dec-24 18-Dec-24 74

CN1890 Level 02 - Elec Energized 0 18-Dec-24 74

CN1910 Level 02 - Construction Complete 0 18-Dec-24 74

CN1920 Level 02 - Clean 10 19-Dec-24 09-Jan-25 74

CN1900 Level 02 - Punchlist 10 19-Dec-24 09-Jan-25 74

CN1930 Level 02 - Area Ready 0 09-Jan-25 74

LEVEL 3LEVEL 3LEVEL 3LEVEL 3LEVEL 3LEVEL 3

CN1980 Level 03 - Floor Layout 2 21-Aug-24 23-Aug-24 47

CN1990 Level 03 - Mech OH Rough-In 5 23-Aug-24 30-Aug-24 47

CN2000 Level 03 - Elec OH Rough-In 5 23-Aug-24 30-Aug-24 47

CN2010 Level 03 - Plumbing OH Rough-In 5 23-Aug-24 30-Aug-24 47

CN2020 Level 03 - Fire Sprinkler OH Rough-In 10 23-Aug-24 09-Sep-24 52
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Level 01 - Clean

Level 01 - Punchlist

Level 01 - Area Ready

Level 02 - Floor Layout

Level 02 - Mech OH Rough-In

Level 02 - Elec OH Rough-In

Level 02 - Plumbing OH Rough-In

Level 02 - Fire Sprinkler OH Rough-In

Level 02 - Frame Walls / Doors

Level 02 - Elec Wall Rough-In

Level 02 - Ceiling Install

Level 02 - Mech Wall Rough-In

Level 02 - Plumbing Wall Rough-In

Level 02 - Drywall / Insulation

Level 02 - Tape / Float /  Prime

Level 02 - Lighting Install

Level 02 - Millwork

Level 02 - Flooring Install

Level 02 - Door / Hardware Install

Level 02 - Final Paint

Level 02 - Mech Trim

Level 02 - Elec Trim

Level 02 - Plumbing Trim

Level 02 - Elec Energized

Level 02 - Construction Complete

Level 02 - Clean

Level 02 - Punchlist

Level 02 - Area Ready

Level 03 - Floor Layout

Level 03 - Mech OH Rough-In

Level 03 - Elec OH Rough-In

Level 03 - Plumbing OH Rough-In

Level 03 - Fire Sprinkler OH Rough-In

Rem LOE

Comp LOE

Crit LOE

Comp Task

Rem Task

Crit Task

Comp Mile

Rem Mile

Crit Mile Page 6 of 7



Activity ID Activity Name OD Start Finish Total Float

CN2040 Level 03 - Frame Walls / Doors 10 30-Aug-24 16-Sep-24 47

CN2050 Level 03 - Elec Wall Rough-In 10 16-Sep-24 30-Sep-24 47

CN2030 Level 03 - Ceiling Install 5 16-Sep-24 23-Sep-24 52

CN2060 Level 03 - Mech Wall Rough-In 10 16-Sep-24 30-Sep-24 47

CN2070 Level 03 - Plumbing Wall Rough-In 10 16-Sep-24 30-Sep-24 47

CN2080 Level 03 - Drywall / Insulation 8 30-Sep-24 10-Oct-24 47

CN2090 Level 03 - Tape / Float /  Prime 10 10-Oct-24 24-Oct-24 47

CN2110 Level 03 - Lighting Install 10 06-Nov-24 19-Nov-24 40

CN2150 Level 03 - Millwork 5 18-Nov-24 22-Nov-24 46

CN2120 Level 03 - Flooring Install 10 27-Nov-24 12-Dec-24 24

CN2130 Level 03 - Door / Hardware Install 6 06-Dec-24 13-Dec-24 24

CN2100 Level 03 - Final Paint 4 16-Dec-24 19-Dec-24 24

CN2140 Level 03 - Mech Trim 5 20-Dec-24 03-Jan-25 24

CN2160 Level 03 - Elec Trim 5 20-Dec-24 03-Jan-25 24

CN2170 Level 03 - Plumbing Trim 5 20-Dec-24 03-Jan-25 24

CN2180 Level 03 - Elec Energized 0 03-Jan-25 24

CN2190 Level 03 - Construction Complete 0 03-Jan-25 24

CN2210 Level 03 - Clean 10 06-Jan-25 17-Jan-25 24

CN2200 Level 03 - Punchlist 10 06-Jan-25 17-Jan-25 24

CN2220 Level 03 - Area Ready 0 17-Jan-25 24

ELEVATORSELEVATORSELEVATORSELEVATORSELEVATORSELEVATORS

CN1400 Elevator - Install 60 05-Sep-24 02-Dec-24 96

SITE FINISHESSITE FINISHESSITE FINISHESSITE FINISHESSITE FINISHESSITE FINISHES

CN1340 Site Finishes - Irrigation & Landscaping 30 26-Sep-24 07-Nov-24 132

CN1410 Site Finishes - Hardscapes 25 10-Oct-24 14-Nov-24 132

CN1030 Site Finishes - Final Inspections 5 14-Nov-24 21-Nov-24 132

CLOSEOUTCLOSEOUTCLOSEOUTCLOSEOUTCLOSEOUTCLOSEOUT

CLOSEOUTCLOSEOUTCLOSEOUTCLOSEOUTCLOSEOUTCLOSEOUT

CN2520 Generator 20 23-Jan-25 20-Feb-25 0

CO1010 Closeout - Construction Complete 0 20-Feb-25 0

CO1020 Closeout - Final Inspections 10 20-Feb-25 06-Mar-25 44

CO1050 Closeout - Punchlist Completion 15 06-Mar-25 27-Mar-25 44

CO1070 Closeout - Final Clean 10 21-Mar-25 04-Apr-25 44

CO1030 Closeout - Final Completion 0 04-Apr-25 44

D J F M A M J Jul A S O N D J F M A M J Jul A S O N D J F M A M J Jul A S O N D J F M A M J Jul

2023 2024 2025 2026

Level 03 - Frame Walls / Doors

Level 03 - Elec Wall Rough-In

Level 03 - Ceiling Install

Level 03 - Mech Wall Rough-In

Level 03 - Plumbing Wall Rough-In

Level 03 - Drywall / Insulation

Level 03 - Tape / Float /  Prime

Level 03 - Lighting Install

Level 03 - Millwork

Level 03 - Flooring Install

Level 03 - Door / Hardware Install

Level 03 - Final Paint

Level 03 - Mech Trim

Level 03 - Elec Trim

Level 03 - Plumbing Trim

Level 03 - Elec Energized

Level 03 - Construction Complete

Level 03 - Clean

Level 03 - Punchlist

Level 03 - Area Ready

Elevator - Install

Site Finishes - Irrigation & Landscaping

Site Finishes - Hardscapes

Site Finishes - Final Inspections

Generator

Closeout - Construction Complete

Closeout - Final Inspections

Closeout - Punchlist Completion

Closeout - Final Clean

Closeout - Final Completion

Rem LOE

Comp LOE

Crit LOE

Comp Task

Rem Task

Crit Task

Comp Mile

Rem Mile
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3/26/2024 

 

Jaimie Anderson Hoyt, M.A., CFM 

Grant Manager 

Lifepath Systems 

1515 Heritage Drive 

McKinney, TX  75069 

 

Dear Jaimie: 

 

As requested, please find below and attached the breakouts for site infrastructure components of work, as 

needed for the McKinney Community Development Corporation grant application: 

 

Earthwork (RPMX)  $1,284,135 Site Improvements and Storm Drainage 

Utilities (CalHar)  $582,855 Water, Sanitary Sewer, Fire Protection and Storm Drainage 

Concrete (RO)   $1,665,000 Site Improvements (Drives, Sidewalks, Paving) 

Electrical (Petri)   $631,466 Electric Utility and Site Improvements 

Landscaping (xxx)  $589,234 Trees, Plants and Irrigation Improvements 

Subtotal   $4,752,690 

CMAR Fee   $106,936 

Total    $4,859,626 

 

 

The concrete number is a breakout cost that Roger’s O’Brien is providing for the site improvements because 

we are self performing the concrete. 

 

Again, thank you for the opportunity to be part of the project and for the great work you and your team do.  

Please contact me if you need any additional information. 

 

Thanks,, 

 

 

 

Cain Young 

Senior Superintendent 



RPM xConstruction, LLC.

ESTIMATOR: Will Cappell 

PHONE (469)318-2872

EMAIL WCappell@RPMxConstruction.com

PROJECT: LIFEPATH CRISIS CENTER PAGE 1 OF 1

LOCATION: MCKINNEY, TEXAS

VERSION: FOR AWARD

BID DATE: September 20, 2023

ITEM

1 MOBILIZATION (INCLUDES 2 MOBILIZATIONS)

2 SUPERVISION

3 STAKING FOR OUR SCOPE OF WORK

4 CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE (INITIAL INSTALLATION ONLY. EXCLUDES WASH RACKS)

5 SILT FENCE (INITIAL INSTALLATION ONLY - EXCLUDES SAFETY CAPS)

6 INLET PROTECTION (EXISTING INLETS ONLY. INITIAL INSTALLATION ONLY)

7 SAWCUT & CURB DEMOLITION (EARTHWORK SCOPE ONLY)

8 TREE REMOVAL, CLEAR & GRUB SITE (EXCLUDES ROOT RAKING OR HAND CLEARING)
9 STRIP SITE AND STOCKPILE TOPSOIL 

10 SCARIFY & RECOMPACT SUBGRADE (PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF FILL MATERIALS)

11 DIRT EXCAVATION 

12 ROCK EXCAVATION

13 PAD PREP LEVEL 01: EXCAVATE TO  7 FEET OR TOP OF LIMESTONE AND REPLACE WITH SELECT FILL (MIN. 2.5 FEET PER R-O ASSUMPTION EXHIBIT)
14 PAD PRE LEVEL 01: FURNISH AND INSTALL 12" CRUSHED CONCRETE FLEX BASE

15 PAD PREP LOWER LEVEL: EXCAVATE AND REPLACE  WITH MIN 2.5 FEET OF SELECT FILL PER R-O ASSUMPTION EXHIBIT

16 PAD PREP LOWER LEVEL: FURNISH AND INSTALL FILTER FABRIC

17 PAD PREP LOWER LEVEL: FURNSIH 6" #57 STONE (INSTALL BY OTHERS)

18 CUT BACK FOR SITE RETAINING WALLS 

19 EXPORT SPOILS FOR EARTHWORK SCOPE (EXCLUDES OTHER TRADES SPOILS)

20 SCARIFY & RECOMPACT PAVEMENT SUBGRADE (5" PARKING AREAS)

21 LIME STABILIZED PAVEMENT SUBGRADE (6" DEPTH AT 6%) (FIRELANES AND HEAVY DUTY PAVEMENT) 

22 MACHINE GRADE SITE TO +/- .10' (ALLOWING FOR THICKNESS OF PVMT)

23 CONSTRUCTION WATER

24 CARE OF WATER

25 STREET SWEEPING - EARTHWORK SCOPE ONLY

EARTHWORK  BID SUBTOTAL  949,795.00$        

ITEM

1

2

3

4

5

DECEL LANE/TURN LANE BREAKOUT 38,740.00$                     

ITEM

1

2

3

4

5

LEFT TURN LANE BREAKOUT 39,400.00$                     

ITEM

1

2

3

4

5

JAMES PITTS DRIVE 39,800.00$                     

ITEM

1 BACKFILL RETAINING WALLS

BACKFILL SITE RETAINING WALLS 216,400.00$                   

EARTHWORK  BID TOTAL  1,284,135.00$     

ITEM

1

2

3 ADDITIONAL EXPORT

4

ALTERNATE - THICKEN CONCRETE IN FIRE LANES IN LIEU OF LIME STABILIZATION 65,823.00$                     

ITEM DESCRIPTION

A.1 HAUL OFF SURFACE DEBRIS, PER LOAD 2,000.00$                             

A.2 RESPREAD STOCKPILED TOPSOIL TO WITHIN 1' BACK OF CURB (CURB BACK FILL BY OTHERS) - 1 MOBILIZATION 18,690.00$                           

A.3 FURNISH 6"  #57 STONE BELOW LEVEL 1, IF REQUIRED (INSTALL  WITH DRAIN PIPE BY OTHERS) 66,425.00$                           

A.4 EXCAVATE ELEVATOR PIT, PER EACH 7,500.00$                             

A.5 EXCAVATE AND MACHINE GRADE SIDEWALKS TO +/- .10' (ALLOWING FOR THICKNESS OF PAVEMENT) 30,423.00$                           

A.6 EXCAVATE AND MACHINE GRADE HIKE AND BIKE TRAIL TO +/- .10' (ALLOWING FOR THICKNESS OF PAVEMENT) 39,173.00$                           

A.7 BACKFILL OF CURBS 21,288.00$                           

A.8 REMOVAL OF CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE UPON COMPLETION OF PROJECT 1,500.00$                             

A.9 REMOVAL OF SILT FENCE UPON COMPLETION OF PROJECT 4,425.00$                             

GENERAL CLARIFICATIONS:

ANY ITEMS NOT SPECIFICALLY MENTIONED ABOVE ARE UNDERSTOOD TO BE EXCLUDED.

THIS PROPOSAL IS SUBJECT TO COST ESCALATION DUE TO INCREASES IN FUEL OR MATERIAL PRICES.

THIS PROPOSAL IS BASED EARTHWORK RETAINAGE BEING RELEASED UPON SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION OF SCOPE OF WORK.

THIS PROPOSAL IS BASED ON WATER BEING READILY AVAILABLE ON-SITE. TRUCKING IN WATER FROM OFF SITE IS EXCLUDED. 

GC REQUIRED TO PROVIDE TEMP WATER TAP IF NO WATER ACCESS IS ON SITE

EXCLUDES HANDLING, HAULING, EXPORTING, OR RESPREADING OF SPOILS GENERATED BY OTHERS

GC IS TO PROVIDE ALL CONTROL AND CAD FILES PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION

DEWATERING IS LIMITED TO THIS SCOPE ONLY, WHILE ON SITE ONLY - EXCLUDES DEWATERING FOR OTHERS

EXCLUDES, SAND, POLY, OR DRAINAGE LAYER BELOW SLABS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

EXCLUDES STRUCTURAL EXCAVATION - ELEVATOR PITS, FOOTINGS, GRADE BEAMS, MECHANICAL ROOMS, ETC.

EXCLUDES TRAFFIC CONTROL & BARRICADES

EXCLUDES REMOVAL OF CONTAMINATED OR HAZARDOUS MATERIAL

EXCLUDES LIME STABILIZATION, SELECT FILL, FLEX BASE, OR SAND UNDER SIDEWALKS

EXCLUDES REMOVAL OF BURIED DEBRIS 

EXCLUDES DEMOLITION, CAPPING, OR MAKE SAFE OF EXISTING UTILITIES OR HEADWALLS

EXCLUDES SWPPP BOOKS, INSPECTIONS, PROPOSED INLET PROTECTIONS

EXCLUDES BACKFILL OF OF STRUCTURE OF ANY KIND ( I.E. RETAINING WALLS, GRADE BEAMS, DOCKS, BASEMENT WALLS, ETC.) 

EXCLUDES SEEDING, SODDING, HYDRO-MULCH, IRRIGATION, ROCK SIFTING,OR  AMENDING TOPSOIL

EXCLUDES IMPORT OF LANDSCAPING AGGREGATE OR TOPSOIL

PROJECT SPECIFIC EXCLUSIONS (UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ABOVE):

ALL VEHICLE PAVING & BUILDING SLABS ARE TO BOTTOM OF PAVING ELEVATIONS. UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED IN PROPOSAL

ALL SIDEWALK AREAS ARE GRADED TO TOP OF LANDSCAPE GRADES - SEE ADD FOR SIDEWALK EXCAVATION/GRADING

EXCLUDES STRUCTURAL DEMO (BUILDING, FOUNDATIONS, PIERS, GRADE BEAMS, STEM WALLS, ETC.)

EXCLUDES DEMO AND REMOVAL OF ABOVE GROUND OR BELOW GROUND TANKS AND EQUIPMENT

EXCLUDES HANDLING OR REMOVAL OF SURFACE DEBRIS. SEE ADD ALTERNATE

EXCLUDES SHORING AND/OR SOIL RETENTION

EXCLUDES TREE PROTECTION

EXCLUDES FURNISH OR INSTALL OF ROCK RIP RAP

EXCLUDES IMPORT AND/OR RESPREAD OF TOPSOIL OR SOIL AMENDMENTS

EXCLUDES UTILITY POLE BRACING, REMOVAL, RELOCATION, OR SALVAGE

INCLUDES ALL TAXES, FEES & INSURANCE APPLICABLE TO THIS SCOPE ONLY

EXCLUDES SAND, POLY OR DRAINAGE LAYER BELOW SLABS

EXCLUDES REWORK OF EXISTING FILL SOILS BEYOND LIMITS OF BUILDING PAD PREPARATION

EXCLUDES PAVEMENT REMOVAL FOR UTILITY CONSTRUCTION

EXCLUDES ROCK EXCAVATION. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED IN PROPOSAL.

EXCLUDES INLET PROTECTION 

EXCLUDES HANDLING OR EXPORT OF SPOILS GENERATED BY OTHERS

EXCLUDES SALVAGE OF FENCE, SIGNS, GATES (TO BE PERFORMED BY OTHERS)

EXCLUDES FURNISH OR INSTALL OF 6" DRAIN STONE BENEATH LEVEL 1

GEOTECH: BRAUN INTERTEC REPORT B2208088.00 DATED 10/14/2022

BRAUN INTERTEC REPORT ADDENDUM

PLANS: CROSS ENGINEERING CIVIL PLANS DATED 07/27/2023

BACKFILL SITE RETAINING WALLS

DESCRIPTION

INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING:
                                                                -  2' THICK FREE DRAINING #57 STONE GRAVEL POCKET

                                                                -  SELECT FILL BACKFILL WEDGE

                                                                -  FILTER FABRIC

EXCAVATION 

LIME STABILIZE PAVEMENT SUBGRADE

FINE GRADE PAVEMENT SUBGRADE

ADD ITEMS

ALTERNATE - THICKEN CONCRETE IN FIRE LANES IN LIEU OF LIME STABILIZATION
DESCRIPTION

CREDIT FOR LIME STABILIZATION

ADDITIONAL EXCAVATION TO ALLOW FOR PLACEMENT OF 6" CRUSHED CONCRETE

FURNISH AND INSTALL 6" CRUSHSED CONCRETE FLEX BASE 

                                                                -  1' ON-SITE SOIL COVER.

LIME STABILIZE PAVEMENT SUBGRADE

FINE GRADE PAVEMENT SUBGRADE

JAMES PITTS DRIVE
DESCRIPTION

MOBILIZATION (INCLUDES 1 MOBILIZATOIN FOR LEFT TURN LANE SCOPE)

SAWCUT AND PAVEMENT REMOVAL (EXCLUDES DEMO AND REMOVAL OF EXISTING INLETS)

FINE GRADE PAVEMENT SUBGRADE

LEFT TURN LANE BREAKOUT
DESCRIPTION

MOBILIZATION (INCLUDES 1 MOBILIZATOIN FOR LEFT TURN LANE SCOPE)

SAWCUT AND CURB REMOVAL (EXCLUDES DEMO AND REMOVAL OF EXISTING INLETS)

EXCAVATION 

DECEL LANE/TURN LANE BREAKOUT
DESCRIPTION

MOBILIZATION (INCLUDES 1 MOBILIZATOIN FOR DECEL LANE SCOPE)

SAWCUT AND CURB REMOVAL (EXCLUDES DEMO AND REMOVAL OF EXISTING INLETS)

EXCAVATION 

LIME STABILIZE PAVEMENT SUBGRADE

6500 MEYER WAY

MCKINNEY, TEXAS 75070

EARTHWORK
DESCRIPTION

mailto:WCappell@RPMxConstruction.com
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Proposal #223023D: Preliminary Site Utilities for Lifepath Systems in McKinney, Texas.
ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT TOTAL

WATER - Public 
1 8" DR 18 991 LF
2 6" DR 18 Fire Hydrant Lead 94 LF
3 8" DR 14 Fire Line to Dbl. Detector Check 30 LF
4 Standard Fire Hydrant 4 EA
5 8" Dbl. Detector Check/Vault 1 EA
6 8" Gate Valve 4 EA
7 6" Gate Valve 4 EA
8 12" Fittings 1 EA
9 8" Fittings 18 EA

10 6" Fittings 4 EA
11 Connect to 12" Stubout 1 EA
12 Cut Tee Into 8" Line 1 EA
13 2" Domestic Service (no backflow) 1 EA
14 1" Irrigation Service (no backflow) 1 EA
15 Allowance to Lower (2.5' - 4.5') Water Vaults to Grade ($13,000.00 ea) 4 EA
16 Conflict Resolution with Other Utilities 1 LS

WATER - Private
1 8" DR 14 Fire Line to within 5' of Building 100 LF
2 8" DR 14 FDC Line to within 5' of Building 155 LF
3 8" Fire Line Riser into Building (1' above F.F.) 1 EA
4 8" FDC Riser into Building (1' above F.F.) 1 EA
5 6" Fire Department Connection (FDC) 1 EA
6 FDC Bollards 4 EA
7 8" Fittings 7 EA
8 2" PVC Domestic Line From Meter to within 5' of Building 85 LF
9 2" Domestic Building Riser 1 EA

SANITARY SEWER - Public 
1 Connect to Existing Manhole w/Assumed Inside Drop (10' deep) 1 EA
2 Lower Existing Manhole Approx. 1' (see sanitary note #5) 1 EA

SANITARY SEWER - Private
1 6" SDR 35 114 LF
2 6" Cleanout 1 EA

STORM SEWER - Public
1 30" RCP CL III 163 LF
2 18" RCP CL III 92 LF
3 RCP Size Collar 1 EA
4 15' Curb Inlet (4' deep) 1 EA
5 10' Curb Inlet at 96" CMP (assume 4' deep) 1 EA
6 Connect to 30" Line (8' deep) 1 EA
7 Connect 10' Curb Inlet to Top of 96" CMP w/18" CMP (assumed) 1 EA
8 Connect to RCP at Inlet Relocation 1 EA
9 Relocate 10' Curb Inlet at Turn Lane (4' deep) 1 EA

10 Remove Headwall/Connect to 48" RCP 1 EA
11 Remove Headwall/Connect to 30" RCP 1 EA
12 Barricades for James Pitts Drive 1 LS
13 Proposed Inlet Protection 3 EA

Rogers-O'Brien

Mr. Cain Young
214-673-6695

cyoung@r-o.com

mailto:cyoung@r-o.com
mailto:cyoung@r-o.com
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STORM SEWER - Private
1 21" RCP CL III 98 LF
2 18" RCP CL III 698 LF
3 12" RCP CL III 240 LF
4 RCP Size Collar 1 EA
5 21" Sloped Headwall 1 EA
6 10' Curb Inlet (5' - 11' deep) 5 EA
7 2'x2' Area Drain (assumed size) (4' - 5' deep) 2 EA
8 Allowance for 12" Slotted Drain ($325.00 lf) (see storm note #10) 133 LF
9 Proposed Inlet Protection 7 EA

MISCELLANEOUS
1 Staking/Layout 1 LS
2 Trench Safety 1 LS
3 Pipe Testing (water & sanitary) 1 LS
4 TV of Proposed Sanitary Lines (1-Time) 114 LF
5 TV of Proposed Storm Lines (1-Time) 1,291 LF
6 City Public Maintenance Bond (2yr 15%) 1 LS
7 City Permits for Fire & Plumbing 1 LS
8 CalHar Plumber 1 LS
9 Locate/Verify Existing Utilities 1 LS

10 Spoil/Demolition Haul Off 1 LS
11 Rock Excavation 1 LS
12 Mobilization 1 EA
13 CCIP Deduct (GL/EL & WC/EL) -1 LS
14 Textura Fees 1 LS

TOTAL $ 582,855.00



PETRI ELECTRIC, INC.
 ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS
 907 N BOWSER RD RICHARDSON, TX 75081
 OFFICE: (972) 644-5407

*****Rev 1*****

Specifications: - Division 26 - Electrical

Drawings: - 100% CD issue dated 8/04/2023

Addendums: - N/A

Pricing: - 3,941,360.00$                

Alternates: 1 24,692.00$                     
2 (52,736.00)$                    

36,067.00$                     

Breakouts: 1 595,399.00$                   

for accounting 2 910,433.00$                   

purposes only 2,435,528.00$                

Inclusions: 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22 NETA testing.

23

24 CCIP

Exclusions: 1

2

3 Provision of switchgear, metering, and generator packages per one-line and riser diagram (Provided under early release).

4

5 Generator permit fees.

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

(ADD) Alternate to provide concrete encased ductbank:

Generators for temporary power.

Spare materials. 

Extra (installed) materials such as receptacles with branch, light fixtures with branch, etc.

Overtime labor, shift differential, consequential, liquidated, or direct costs caused by the delay of others.

Scaffolding in stairwells, elevator shafts, etc. (We presume community scaffolding by others for use by all trades)

Laborer(s) for composite clean-up crew.

Furnishing or installation of voice/data, security/CCTV, audio/video, or paging/sound system wiring or devices.

Starters, VFD's, or disconnects where specified or indicated to be furnished by others or integral to equipment.

Furnishing or installation of HVAC control, BMS/BAS system conduit, wiring or devices.

Formed concrete, pre-cast utility-transformer pads, housekeeping pads, or site pole bases.

Tax on materials.

Bond fees or permit fees.

Engineering, design, or Revit services.

Cutting, removal, patching of ceilings, walls, floors, or concrete slabs.

Painting, regardless of installation sequence.

Utility company fees.

Rough-in (back-box and conduit stubs to accessible ceilings) for fire alarm as indicated.

Rough-in (back-box and conduit stubs to accessible ceilings) for security/access controls as indicated.

Rough-in (back-box and conduit stubs to accessible ceilings) for voice/data as indicated.

Branch wiring in partitions and above accessible ceilings in HCF MC Cable, with EMT homeruns. (All emergency wiring in conduit)

Fire caulking of electrical penetrations at rated walls.

Excavation, backfill and compaction for electrical scope.

Temporary power to the GC's trailer within 50' of utility power, and temporary power and lighting inside the building to OSHA standards.

Participation in GC coordinated owner-training as specified.

BIM

All work during normal Monday thru Friday business hours.

Breakout pricing for core and shell (included in base bid):  

Mechanical unit power and electrical connections.

Water heater and circulation pump power and electrical connections.

Elevator unit power and electrical connections.

Fire Alarm System. (code minimum to meet occupancy classification)

Grounding & bonding per the NEC and local codes.

Breakout pricing for finish out (included in base bid):  

Install of switchgear, metering, and generator packages per one-line and riser diagram (Install only)

(DEDUCT) Alternate to use aluminum conductors for feeders AWG # 1/0 & larger in lieu of copper as specified:

Proposal Letter

August 23, 2023

Petri Electric is pleased to offer our proposal for performing the electrical systems subcontract work associated with the above referenced project. 

Base Bid:

Rogers-O'Brien 

Attn: Bryan Cerney

Re: Lifepath Crisis Center

Light fixtures.

Site lighting as indicated.

Lighting controls to meet the current IECC energy code as adopted by the municipality of permit issued.

(2) 4" PVC conduits for primary electrical service as indicated.

Site Data as indicated per T1.00 Technology site plan.

(ADD) Alternate to provide Lightning Protection System:

Breakout pricing for site (included in base bid):  
$631,466



To:  
 Rogers-O'Brien Construction
 1901 Regal Row
 Dallas , TX 75235
 469-571-7753  

  Garden Design, Inc.
  Michael Sullivan

  1925 Valley View Lane
  Farmers Branch, Texas 75234

  (214) 350-2525 Fax: (214) 350-4203

   

  LIFEPATH SYSTEMS MOB MCKINNEY
R PRELIMINARY BUDGET LANDSCAPE & IRRIGATION

Quantity Name Description U/P Extended
10.00 Magnolia - Little Gem 65 Gal 45/65 gal $717.029811 $7,170.30
3.00 Maple - Redpointe 4" Cal $1,136.101425 $3,408.30
6.00 Oak - Chinkapin 4" Cal *8 $1,089.537912 $6,537.23
17.00 Elm - Cedar 4" Cal $903.283861 $15,355.83
7.00 Cypress - Bald 4" Cal *8 $903.283861 $6,322.99
19.00 Oak - Red 4" Cal $903.283861 $17,162.39
13.00 Oak - Live - Southern 4" Cal $903.283861 $11,742.69
37.00 Holly - Yaupon - Multi Trunk 45 Gal $614.590083 $22,739.83
64.00 Crape Myrtle - Natchez - Multi-Trunk 45

Gal
$316.583603 $20,261.35

28.00 Willow - Desert - Multi Trunk 45 Gal $614.590083 $17,208.52
19.00 Holly - Possum Haw - Multi-Trunk 45

Gal
$614.590083 $11,677.21

68.00 Vitex (Chaste Tree) - Multi-Trunk 45
Gal

*70 $577.339273 $39,259.07

22.00 Eve's Necklace - Multi-Trunk 2" Cal *9 $530.775762 $11,677.07
8.00 Redbud - Multi-Trunk 2" Cal $577.339273 $4,618.71
8.00 Cedar - Eastern Red 6-8' Ht 8'ht $344.353898 $2,754.83
12.00 Holly - Yaupon - Dw - 24"oc - 7 Gal Not on Plant list $50.657560 $607.89

595.00 Holly - Burford - Dw - 24"oc 7 Gal *119 7 Gal ILO 5 Gal to meet 24"ht
requirement

$51.188598 $30,457.22

155.00 Abelia - 36"oc - 3/5 Gal *46 3 gal Regular not patented $23.089111 $3,578.81
212.00 Sage - Cherry Hotlips 3/5 Gal *82 3 gal $30.539273 $6,474.33
454.00 Spirea - Dol Chica 1G *284 $12.368124 $5,615.13
22.00 Salvia - Black and Blue 1G *11 $10.505583 $231.12
46.00 Yucca - Red 1G *29 $12.368124 $568.93

285.00 Coneflower - Purple 1G *181 $10.505583 $2,994.09
1,318.00 Jasmine - Asian 1G *997 $6.780503 $8,936.70

32.00 Winter Creeper - Purple 1G *25 $6.780503 $216.98
26.00 Lantana - New Gold 1G *14 $9.574313 $248.93
50.00 Edging - Aggregates 1/8" x 4" x 10ft -

Black LF
size/type not spec'd $7.869590 $393.48

580.00 Edging - Beds 1/8" x 4" x 10ft - Black
LF

size/type not spec'd $7.869590 $4,564.36

167.00 Seasonal Color 4" Pot 9"oc spacing used - none provided $2.300451 $384.18
35.00 Mulch - Hardwood - 2" Depth Cu Yd beds $76.232663 $2,668.14

08/25/2023 11:52am LIFEPATH SYSTEMS MOB MCKINNEY - Bid# 1028639 Page 1 of 6



140.00 Soil - Top - 8" Depth Cu Yd 8"beds excludes excavation see R L303
details

$75.301394 $10,542.20

55.00 Mulch - Hardwood - Tree Ring Cu Yd 3"trees/turf $76.232663 $4,192.80
5.00 Granite - Decomposed - 4" Depth Ton 4"depth excludes sub-

base/excavation/stabilazation
$202.569092 $1,012.85

18.00 Soil - Mixed - Tree Backfill Cu Yd Top 1/3 depth Mix 1/2" layer of Compost $85.545366 $1,539.82
329.00 Stake Kit - 2"x2"x4' Cross Members

Each
see R L303 details $91.740807 $30,182.73

1.00 Irrigation - Design Build Each incl design fees $215,788.352273 $215,788.35
92,576.00 Fine Grade - Machine Grade - Sod Areas

Sq Ft
$0.037265 $3,449.86

5,675.00 Till Bed Area and Cleanup - Sq Ft $0.090369 $512.84
1.00 Equipment LS incl operator $6,463.015542 $6,463.02

10,300.00 Sod - Bermuda Sq Yd $4.813933 $49,583.51
36.00 Filter Fabric - Aggregates Sq Yd $3.608069 $129.89

Contract Total :  $589,234.47

Alternates

Quantity Name Description U/P Extended
Alt: 4"IMPORT TOPSOIL AT TURF

1146.00 Soil - Top - Lawn 4" Depth Cu Yd $69.252525 $79,363.39

Change to Contract :  $79,363.39
Alt Notes :  Use this Add Alternate if a 4" depth of imported and placed topsoil is required prior to the installation of the turf areas. No

excavation is included. Areas to be left low by others to accommodate soils. . Please note that this may be a City
requirement and will need to be addressed by us or your grading/earthwork sub.

 
 
Alt: ARTIFICIAL TURF

1345.00 Artificial Turf - Synthetic Grass Pros -
Shaw Navigation - Sq Ft

excludes drainage $15.002273 $20,178.06

Change to Contract :  $20,178.06
Alt Notes :  Use this Add Alternate if the Artificial Turf, as described above is to be provided and installed by this subcontractor.

Drainage excluded.
 
 
Alt: HERBICIDE

99875.00 ALT: Herbicide - One Application Sq Ft $0.091477 $9,136.27

Change to Contract :  $9,136.27
Alt Notes :  Use this Add Alternate if Herbicide is preferred to assist in eradication of existing vegetation in beds/turf areas. One

application is included. Subsequent applications may be required and can be priced and provided as needed.
 
 
Alt: IRR SLEEVING

1440.00 Sleeving - Irrigation LF $19.602273 $28,227.27

Change to Contract :  $28,227.27
Alt Notes :  Use this Add Alternate if irrigation sleeving is not provided and installed by others. Boring is not included but can be priced

if needed.
 
 
Alt: OVERSEED SOD

10300.00 Sod - Bermuda - Overseed Sq Yd $0.947499 $9,759.24
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 Cost Notes

HARD COSTS 

Construction Cost $44,542,500 CD Cost incl Proposed VM

Pre Con Fee 60,000                   in above

Building Permit - City of McKinney 139,384                 in above

P&P Bond over $7.5M 300,594                 in above  

Contractor Contingency 1,238,628              in above 3.00%

Owner Contingency 1,925,208              in above 5.00%

Underground Duct Bank Excluded

Low Voltage Allowance 350,000                 in above

Audio Allowance 350,000                 in above

Access Control Allowance 550,000                 in above

James Pitts Drive 130,000                 in above

Total Hard Costs $44,542,500

SOFT COSTS

Impact Fees / Utility Tap Fees $457,000  $0

City has waived these 

impact fees 5/23/23

Building Permit Expedite Fees $0 None

Health Permit   $0

External Signage  $120,000

Artwork/internal signage $20,000

Furniture/Fixtures/Equipment $1,500,000

MIS Equipment $600,000

Materials Testing $150,000  $150,000

Commissioning $30,000  $30,000

Moving Costs $30,000

Rugs $5,000
Dumpsters for Furniture Delivery $2,500

Total Soft Costs $2,457,500

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COSTS                $47,000,000.00

Lifepath Systems - Bloomdale Campus



ADMINISTRATION ▪ 972-562-0190      ♦      INTELLECTUAL AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES ▪ 972-727-9133      ♦      BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ▪ 972-422-5939 

EARLY CHILDHOOD INTERVENTION ▪ 972-562-0331      ♦      1515 HERITAGE DR, MCKINNEY, TX 75069      ♦      WWW.LIFEPATHSYSTEMS.ORG 

2024 BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
(Trustees can be contacted via mail sent to their attention at 1515 Heritage Drive, McKinney, TX 75069) 

 
Doug Kowalski 
Board Chair & Trustee 
Chief of Police, Town of Prosper Police Dept. 
Term ends Dec. 2024 
15 Years of Service 

Dona Watson 
Board Vice Chair & Trustee 
Contracts Manager, retired 
Term ends Dec. 2024 
25 Years of Service 
 
 

Lt. Trey (Arthur) Cotten 
Board Secretary 
Lieutenant, Town of Wylie Police Dept. 
Term ends Dec. 2025 
3 Years of Service  
 

Anne Bramlett, MS, CCC-SLP 
Trustee 
Speech Therapist, self-employed 
Term ends Dec. 2024 
7 Years of Service 
 
 

Dr. Ronald (Rick) Crawford, EdD 
Trustee 
Psychologist, retired 
Term ends Dec. 2025 
23 Years of Service 

John Donovan 
Trustee 
President, Longhorn Wealth Management 
Term ends Dec. 2024 
2 Year of Service 
 
 

Matt Duncan 
Trustee 
Senior Vice President, Independent Financial 
Term ends Dec. 2024 
14 Years of Service 

Dr. Ernest Myers, Jr., PhD, CFRE 
Trustee 
Chief Experience Officer, The SRD Group 
Term ends Dec. 2025 
15 Years of Service 
 
 

Melvin Thathiah, JD 
Trustee 
Visiting JP Judge, Collin County 
Term ends Dec. 2024 
6 Years of Service 

Ex-Officio: 
Sgt. Candice Herron 
Trustee 
Sergeant, Collin County Sheriff’s 
Department 
No term end date 
Less than 1 Year of Service 

 

http://www.lifepathsystems.org/
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State of Texas 

Collin County 

Commissioners Court 

§ 

§ 

§ 

Court Order 

2022-046-01-10 

An order of the Commissioners Court approving the filing of the December 6, 2021 minutes. 

On Monday, December 6, 2021, the Commissioners Court of Collin County, Texas, met in Regular Session 

in the Commissioners Courtroom, Jack Hatchell Collin County Administration Building, 4th Floor, 2300 

Bloomdale Road, City of McKinney, Texas, with the following members present, and participating, to wit: 

Judge Chris Hill 

Commissioner Susan Fletcher, Precinct 1 

Commissioner Cheryl Williams, Precinct 2 

Commissioner Darrell Hale, Precinct 3 

Commissioner Duncan Webb, Precinct 4 

Commissioner Webb led the Invocation. 

Commissioner Hale led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Commissioner Fletcher led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Texas Flag. 

Judge Hill called to order the meeting of the Collin County Commissioners Court at 1:30 p.m. and 

recessed the meeting at 3:04 p.m. The meeting was reconvened at 3:05 p.m. and recessed at 3:26 p.m. The 

meeting was reconvened at 3:59 p.m. and adjourned at 4:00 p.m. 

President Hill called to order the meeting of the Collin County Health Care Foundation at 3:04 p.m. and 

adjourned the meeting at 3:05 p.m. 

President Hill called to order the meeting of the Collin County Housing Finance GQl:t2ill1ltio11 at 3:05 p.m. 

and adjourned the meeting at 3:05 p.m. 

DECISIONS MANDATED BY LEGAL ENTITIES OUTSIDE OF COMMISSIONERS COURT 

AUTHORITY: 

1. AI-51326 Acceptance of the Diversion Alternative Plan grant through the Texas Juvenile Justice

Department, Juvenile Probation. 

2. AI-51350 Personnel Appointments, Human Resources.
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3. AI-513S1 Personnel Changes, Human Resources.

FYI NOTIFICATION: 

1. AI-S128S Intra-County account transfers transmitted on October 28, 2021, Auditor.

2. AI-S1323 Intra-County account transfers transmitted on November 4, 2021, Auditor.

3. AI-S1340 Voluntary Terminations, Human Resources.

Commissioner Webb discussed this item in conjunction with FYI Notification item number 4. The 

Commissioner said, based on the current turnover rate, he now has greater concerns, and the HR (Human 

Resources) Department needs to explore their options to address the rate. Some of the projected turnover 

rates are approaching 30%. Options to consider are flex schedules and remote working in order for the 

County to compete, retain, and attract employees. HR will need to consider the policies, procedures, and 

software needed for these options. 

The larger employers in the Legacy area are also exploring all options because they are experiencing the 

same employee turnover issues and recruitment issues. Even though the County is a government, different 

options must be explored. Commissioner Webb asked for the HR Department to begin researching the 

system and policies needed for some of these options to work. The County could do a test approach and 

have one department head try some of these options to see if it helps with the turnover and recruitment 

issues. 

Commissioner Williams agreed and said other options need to be explored. A member of the Federal 

Reserve Board commented on the systemic problems with turnover and said retirement across the board 

has been a factor. Commissioner Webb said, from speaking with younger people, he learned that flex 

schedules and remote work are the two top things they look for when searching for a job. The City of Plano 

is allowing employees to work up to two days a week from home if the job allows it. In order for the County 

to compete with other employers, the policies and procedures for these options should be considered. 

(Time: 1:39 p.m.) 

4. AI-S1342 Turnover, Human Resources.

s. Notification of budget adjustment(s)/amendment(s):

a. Al-S1276 $75,197 to establish the budget for the FY2022 Sheriffs Crime Victim Advocate Program

grant, Auditor. 
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b. AI-51277 $71,597 to establish the budget for the FY2022 District Attorney Victims of Crime Act grant,

Auditor. 

c. AI-51283 $153,678.90 to establish the budget for the FY2022 JABG-SOAR Juvenile Mental Health Court

grant through the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, Auditor. 

d. AI-51292 $45,000 to establish the budget for the FY2022 JABG-SOAR Juvenile Drug Court grant

through the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, Auditor. 

COMMISSIONERS COURT BUSINESS: 

1. Public Comments.

Mark Brugge, Fairview, thanked the Court for their effort and said the meeting was informative. Mr. 

Brugge said, during a previous meeting, he spoke about three directors of national intelligence and Mike 

Pompeo and their strong message that the US has been infiltrated by the Chinese communist party on all 

levels. Dr. Douglas G. Frank has spent hours working on the 2020 election and collecting data around the 

country. Dr. Frank has presented evidence he found proving the elections have been manipulated. He 

found that the 2010 census was used since the 2020 census was not out before the election. The registration 

databases were inflated and filled with people who are not real. Judge Hill asked if the database inflation 

was in this County or another. Mr. Brugge said the databases for all counties in the nation were inflated 

except for 3 in Wyoming because their databases were unavailable. Dr. Frank has gone to at least 30 states 

in the union. 

Cynthia Brugge, Fairview, said they attended meetings in Missouri and San Antonio and met with 

thousands of people who are following the patriot movement. There was a popular t-shirt that read "I will 

not comply." Ms. Brugge agreed with the shirt's message. There are two parts to that statement and a 

deeper meaning that must originate in the Sheriff's office, police departments, Congress, House, with 

constables, commissioners, and school boards. Because, if in their heart it's okay for government to 

dominate citizens and their constitutional rights, then citizens will lose their privileges. This is happening 

in Australia now where they have camps for citizens with COVID-19. The Governor of Louisiana wants 

to mandate vaccines for children. Even with Governor Abbot's mandate not allowing mask mandates in 

schools, there are schools all over the state requiring kids to wear masks. Ms. Brugge said she is depending 

on the Court and the Sheriff to stand up for the citizens when it comes to enforcing mandates. 

Joshua Murray, Nevada, thanked the Judge for not going into Executive Session and taking the public 

comments first. Mr. Murray said he will speak about the Courts lack of taking responsibility and deflecting 

it onto others. An example of that is Commissioner Williams's comment regarding retirement being a 

problem. While the nation may have a retirement problem, the County does not. The retirement 
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percentage in the County has dropped 14%. The other excuse used for turnover is the additional federal 

money which equates to $300 a week for unemployment. The unemployment rate in November 2020 was 

approximately 5%. There is an issue, and it involves the work environment and compensation. The Court 

continues to deflect responsibility and blames the federal government and nationwide issues for the lack 

of proactivity. During the COVID-19 response, the Court deflected responsibility onto the state for not 

providing vaccines. Once there were vaccines, the vendor was blamed. This is a continuous pattern, and 

this body takes responsibility for nothing. The truth is that the Court is responsible for everything that 

occurs in this County. The Court needs to start taking responsibility. This includes justice, public health, 

infrastructure, public safety, and making sure the Sheriff has the resources needed. Judge Hill asked Mr. 

Murray not to shout. Mr. Murray said he wasn't shouting and to not mistake his passion for anger. 

Ira 0, Plano, thanked the Court and said she is displeased the public had to wait through several 

discussions in order to speak. Elections allow citizens to actively be engaged with local government. The 

County has had a low voter turnout with an average of 56% in the past ten years. For apartment 

communities, the turnout is even lower. Ms. 0 asked the Court to approve the establishment of polling 

locations in all multifamily communities with residential populations over 1,000. Ms. 0 also requested 

absentee ballots to be sent to senior citizens and residents who require mobility accommodations. As 

Texans, we have an obligation to uphold the true conservative agenda to protect the entire constitution. 

Everything possible needs to be done to ensure people have access to voting and to polls. Ms. 0 thanked 

the Court and asked for comments or concerns. Commissioner Hale asked how many multifamily 

locations would need the polling stations. Ms. 0 said there are over 100 apartment complexes throughout 

the County, but she isn't sure exactly how many. There are several apartment complexes with a population 

over 1,000, and with polling locations that are over three or four miles from them. Establishing onsite 

polling stations would be helpful for citizens who don't have a car or are unable to travel. Commissioner 

Hale said the County is required to have a very large number of polling locations and many are located in 

schools. Ms. 0 said the apartment complexes have leasing offices and business centers where a single 

polling station can be set up. Commissioner Hale said he isn't sure how beneficial this would be because 

there are many transient people moving. Ms. 0 said the Elections Department could possibly conduct 

better research and use their data to determine how this could be accommodated. 

Judge Hill said a public speaker expressed frustration for having to wait to speak. The Court appreciates 

citizens attending the meeting to share their thoughts, but the Court does meet each week to conduct the 

County business. Today there were 42 people in attendance and 4 wanted to speak. The other 38 people 

in attendance may not be there to hear the public comments but may have been there because something 

on the Court's agenda was of their interest. (Time: 3:26 p.m.) 
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2. Presentation/Recognition.

3. Consent Agenda Items: Judge Hill said staff requested item 3f2 to be held for a future court. The Judge

pulled the check to Mark Fratter under item 3b for discussion. Commissioner Webb pulled FYI

Notification items 3 and 4, item 3e1, and item 3k3. With no further comments, a motion was made to

approve the remainder of the consent agenda. (Time: 1:32 p.m.)

Motion by: Commissioner Cheryl Williams 

Second by: Commissioner Susan Fletcher 

Vote: 5 - o Passed 

a. Al-51297 Disbursements for the period ending November 30, 2021, Auditor.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1180-12-06 

b. AI-51298 Indigent Defense Disbursements, Auditor.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1181-12-06 

Judge Hill said Mark Fratter is the individual who in 2019 was accused by the Court of defrauding the tax 

payers by submitting inflated pay sheets. In order to avoid litigation, Mr. Fratter had agreed to repay tax 

payers $140,000 in a settlement agreement. Now, this individual has submitted 11 new invoices for 

payment that are all backdated from 2017 to 2019. This is the period of time that was in question when the 

litigation was ongoing. The Judge said he will be voting against this approval because these are significantly 

stale timesheets. Linda Riggs, County Auditor, said these timesheets have been approved by the 

appropriate judges. Ms. Riggs explained they verify timesheets by revising dates and defendants' names. 

Commissioner Fletcher said these timesheets were claimed to be lost by the County and asked if that was 

accurate. Ms. Riggs said she cannot validate that, and she can only validate the emails sent directly to her 

in 2019. There are two timesheets that had no record. Commissioner Hale said Judge Wilson and the 

coordinator confirmed those two particular timesheets were turned in, and they don't know what 

happened to them. A new system has been implemented, and these situations should not be happening. 

Commissioner Hale said he doesn't like how this is going back in time, but the judges have approved these 

timesheets for payments. However, these should have been included on the list of outstanding timesheets 

that had been provided back in 2019. Commissioner Webb agreed, but, if the judges have approved the 

timesheets, he is not sure the Court can legally not pay them. If a typical client came to the Court asking 

for payment for work done several years back, they would be told the statute of limitations has run out. 

But, if the judges have signed off on these timesheets, the Court is probably unable to deny payment. 

Commissioner Fletcher said she doesn't have enough information to approve the payment for these 

timesheets. If there is more information proving these are valid timesheets, she would be happy to 

reconsider. Commissioner Williams said she would like to see something from each judge explaining how 
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they got to their decision. Commissioner Webb agreed and would also like to see something from the 

judges. Commissioner Hale said it would be even more important to hear from the judges what has been 

set in place so that this doesn't happen again. Bill Bilyeu, County Administrator, said Mr. Fratter is no 

longer on the indigent defense wheel. 

Judge Hill said these are stale dated timesheets and are beyond the period of time the Court would pay 

them. This is not a general case because these are timesheets from an individual who has already settled a 

fraud case with the County. The Judge suggested holding this item and invited the judges who have signed 

these pay sheets to attend the Court for their feedback. The Judge also would like for Mr. Fratter to attend 

the Court to explain why these timesheets are valid. Commissioner Williams said she would also like for 

Mr. Fratter to give a statement to the Court on final billings and assurance this won't happen again. Judge 

Hill said he recalls that during litigation Mr. Fratter provided a final list of all active cases that were unpaid 

and these timesheets were not on that list. Commissioner Williams said the Court should probably discuss 

this with the County attorney. Judge Hill asked staff to put this item on the Court's agenda whenever it is 

convenient for the judges and Mr. Fratter to join the meeting. (Time: 1:54 p.m.) 

CHECK TO MR. FRATTER HELD FOR FURTHER DISCUSSION 

c. AI-51320 Tax refunds totaling $1,928,105.46, Tax Assessor-Collector.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1182-12-06 

d. Advertisement(s):

1. AI-51309 Veterinary Services: Animal Shelter, General Spay/Neuter (RFP No. 2022-058), Development

Services.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1183-12-06 

2. AI-51240 Detergents and Dispensers for Laundry and Kitchen (IFB No. 2021-345), Purchasing.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1184-12-06 

e. Award(s):

1. Al-51311 Construction, HVAC Replacement, 900 Park Blvd Building (IFB No. 2021-351) to JDW

Energy LLC d/b/a Next-Gen Air, and further authorize the Purchasing Agent to finalize and execute the 

Construction Agreement for same, Construction & Projects. 

Commissioner Webb said the bid for this item is nearly half the amount of the other two bids and asked if 

there were any concerns. Michelle Charnoski, Purchasing, said there were other bidders that were deemed 

non-responsive. The vendor does meet all of the equipment requirements, and they attended a pre-bid 

meeting with a site walk. A County engineer reviewed all documentation and agreed to move forward. 
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References and financial stability were also reviewed and cleared. Ms. Charnoski said she is comfortable 

with this bid. A motion was made to approve this item. (Time: 1:41 p.m.) 

Motion by: Commissioner Duncan Webb 

Second by: Commissioner Susan Fletcher 

Vote: 5 - Passed 

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1185-12-06 

2. AI-51331 Professional Services, Architectural, Adult Detention Center Expansion, Phase 2 & 3 (RFQ

No. 2021-353), and further authorize the Purchasing Agent to finalize and execute Architectural Services

Agreement for same, Construction & Projects.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1186-12-06 

3. Al-51306 Cybersecurity Consulting Services (Cooperative Contract No. 2022-085) to AT&T Corp.,

through Texas Department oflnformation Resources Managed Security Services Contract No. DIR-MSS­

SCP-001, Elections.

COURT ORDERNO.2021-1181-12-06 

4. Al-51256 Lift Truck (Contract No. 2022-018) to Darr Equipment Company, through Sourcewell

Contract No. 091520-MCF, Public Works.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1188-12-06 

f. Agreement(s):

1. Al-51279 Interlocal Agreement with the Town of Fairview concerning the State Highway 5 Stoddard

Road Trail Connection project (Bond Project No. OI18PG13), Engineering.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1189-12-06 

2. Al-51302 Inter local Agreement with the City of Allen concerning the Bethany Lakes Loop Trail project

(Bond Project No. OI18PG12), Engineering.

HELD 

3. Al-51303 Interlocal Agreement with the City of Sachse concerning the J.K. Sachse Park Phase I project

(Bond Project No. OI18PG23), Engineering.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1191-12-06 
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g. Amendment(s):

1. Al-51308 Amend the FY2022 Fee Schedule to reflect statutory changes made to civil, probate and

guardianship fees per the 87th Legislative Session, County Clerk.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1192-12-06 

2. Al-51341 Amend the FY2022 Fee Schedule to reflect statutory change made to civil court costs, per

the 87th Legislative Session, District Clerk.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1193-12-06 

3. Al-51321 No. 2 to Interlocal Agreement for COVID-19 Emergency Rental Assistance Program with the

City of McKinney (Contract No. 2021-394) to increase total funding from $5,486,423 to $8,486,423, and

further authorize the Purchasing Agent to finalize and execute same; budget adjustment upon receipt of

funds, Administrative Services.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1194-12-06 

4. Al-51324 No. 4 to Consulting Services: Phase III Implementation P25 Trunked Radio System (Contract

No. 2017-086) with Mission Critical Partners, LLC to extend the contract through and including

December 31, 2022, and further authorizes the Purchasing Agent to finalize and execute same, Sheriff.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1195-12-06 

5. Al-51293 No. 6 to Insurance, Long Term Care (RFP No. 07710-09) with Unum Life Insurance Company

of America to extend the contract for one (1) year through and including December 31, 2022, correct the

previous amendment to be titled Amendment No. 5, and further authorize the Purchasing Agent to

finalize and execute same, Human Resources.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1196-12-06 

6. Al-51330 No. 6 to Insurance, General Liability (Contract No. 2019-248) with USI Southwest Inc. to add

Law Enforcement Liability - Armored Services coverage, and further authorize the Purchasing Agent to

finalize and execute same, Human Resources.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1191-12-06 

h. Contract Renewal(s):

1. Al-51331 Plumbing Contractor Services (IFB No. 2019-380) with Concord Commercial Services, Inc.

to extend the contract for one (1) year through and including January 5, 2023, Facilities.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1198-12-06 
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2. Al-51284 Host Neutral Distributed Antenna System (IFB No. 2020-321) with N ewbridge Wireless, LLC

to extend the contract for one (1) year through and including December 11, 2022, Information

Technology.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1199-12-06 

i. Budget adjustment(s)/amendment(s):

1. Al-51278 $17,963 to establish the budget for the FY2022 District Attorney's Victim Assistance

Coordinator Program grant cash match, Auditor.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1200-12-06 

2. Al-51281 $21,311 to establish the budget for the FY2022 Sheriffs Office Victim Advocate Program

grant cash match, Auditor.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1201-12-06 

3. Al-51338 $6,381 to increase Maintenance & Operations to cover FY2021 expenses, Medical Examiner.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1202-12-06 

j. Filing of the Minute(s), County Clerk:

1. Al-51313 November 1, 2021.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1203-12-06 

2. Al-51317 November 8, 2021.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1204-12-06 

k. Miscellaneous:

1. Al-51307 Voting precinct boundary changes, Elections.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1205-12-06 

2. Al-51299 Designate Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. as the most qualified engineering firm for the

development of the second service road of the Collin County Outer Loop between Dallas North Tollway

and Preston Road (SH 289), and further authorize the Engineering Department to negotiate a scope and

fee, Engineering.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1206-12-06 
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3. Al-51356 Final plat of The Haven at Tillage Farms phase 1, Engineering.

Commissioner Webb said there was no reference in the memo for this plat regarding fire and police 

services, and he wanted to ensure those services are part of the agreement. Tracy Homfeld, Engineering, 

said this plat has been annexed into Collin County MUD (Municipal Utility District) Number 2, and an 

engineer for the MUD assured those services were going to be included in the contract. Ms. Homfeld said 

she asked for proof and is waiting for the actual proof. Commissioner Williams said a final plat is a 

ministerial duty, and police and fire services are not a part of the County subdivision regulations. If the 

plat meets the subdivision regulations, it must be approved. A motion was made to approve this item. 

(Time: 1:44 p.m.) 

Motion by: Commissioner Cheryl Williams 

Second by: Commissioner Darrell Hale 

Vote: 5 - o Passed 

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1201-12-06 

4. Al-51336 Grant application for the Collin County C.T.D. Program, FY 2022 through the Moody

Foundation, Juvenile Probation.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1208-12-06 

s. Al-51304 Assignment and Assumption to Virtual Reality Training (Contract No. 2020-279) to change

the name from Survivr PBC to In Veris Training Solutions, Inc., and further authorize the Purchasing

Agent to finalize and execute same, Purchasing.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1209-12-06 

6. Al-S 1310 Acceptance of the TIPS Purchasing Cooperative, TIPS Reward Dollars Program rebate check

in the amount of $246.52 to be deposited in the Going the Extra Mile Employee Incentive Program line

item, and budget amendment for same, Purchasing.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1210-12-06 

7. Al-51312 Acceptance of the Omnia Partners, Public Sector rebate check in the amount of $287.19 to be

deposited in the Going the Extra Mile Employee Incentive Program line item, and budget amendment for

same, Purchasing.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1211-12-06 

8. Al-513S2 Personnel Appointments, Human Resources.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1212-12-06 
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9. Al-51353 Personnel Changes, Human Resources.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1213-12-06 

GENERAL DISCUSSION 

4. Al-51244 Collin County property at the southeast corner of Bloomdale and Community,

Administrative Services. 

Tammy Mahan, LifePath Systems Chief Executive Officer, said a letter was submitted requesting 

consideration to acquire the property at the southeast corner of Bloomdale and Community. For several 

years LifePath has been reserving funds for future growth. This land came up on their radar because 

LifePath works a lot with the County, and this location is very close to the Sheriffs Office. This will allow 

LifePath to intervene with individuals with mental and substance abuse issues. LifePath could be a 

diversion point from the jail as well as an easy access point for individuals coming out of the jail. Being 

near the jail will help reduce barriers. All the crisis services, the jail diversion teams, and the administrative 

staff would be relocated to this location. 

Commissioner Williams said this is needed and would be an opportunity for the County to participate 

with our provider to improve services and jail diversion. Jim Skinner, Sheriff, said law enforcement has no 

choice but to arrest individuals with mental health and intellectual disabilities, and it should not be this 

way. Collin County lacks meaningful diversion for these individuals. Allowing LifePath the purchase of 

this property will greatly enhance the Sheriff's ability to divert individuals who need their help and not the 

jail. 

Commissioner Williams said the acquisition of this land should be at minimal cost so that LifePath can 

spend their dollars on services and infrastructure. Commissioner Webb said he would rather not sell the 

property but enter a long lease at $1 a year with the condition that the property is not something they can 

speculate with. Bill Bilyeu, County Administrator, said the County will have the attorney draft a lease 

agreement for the Court's consideration. Judge Hill made a motion supporting the concept of leasing the 

property to LifePath. Ms. Mahan said they are open to all the options, and she will consult with the board 

and legal advisors. (Time: 2:04 p.m.) 

Motion by: Judge Chris Hill 

Second by: Commissioner Cheryl Williams 

V ate: 5 - o Passed 
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s. Al-51357 Proposal for mental health services in the detention facility by LifePath, Administrative

Services. 

Tammy Mahan, LifePath Systems Chief Executive Officer, said LifePath has discussed with the Sheriff's 

Office the best way LifePath can be utilized at their facility, and together they prepared a project proposal. 

There will be 24-hour coverage equating to 4.2 FTE (Full Time Employees). These employees will be from 

the Mobile Crisis Outreach Team because they have lots of experience addressing crises. They are qualified 

mental health professionals, licensed by the State, and will help jail staff in booking to perform the mental 

health screening. Employees will also have direct access to LifePath's database to identify inmates with 

any type of history with LifePath. This will help with inmate screenings to determine the level of watch an 

inmate may need based on their previous history. 

Chief Johnny Jaquess, Sheriff's Office, said he has seen this particular program at work, and it is a good 

way to have effective screening. Currently, the detention officer or an EMT (Emergency Medical 

Technician) conducts the inmate screening. Having the right personnel for screenings will help avoid 

placing a watch on an individual who may not need it or vice versa. Commissioner Williams said this is 

the finalization of getting something in place that is very critical, and she is very excited about it. 

Commissioner Webb was also very supportive of this program and made a motion for approval. 

Commissioner Hale asked if there was any expense that was left out during the budget session. Ms. Mahan 

said most of the budgeted funds will go towards salaries and equipment. There are other potential projects 

for the future, but this is a great start for the jail. Commissioner Webb asked how the success of the 

program will be measured. Sheriff Skinner said the jail will now have a much keener awareness of the 

number of inmate watches. This will allow staff to quantify success, and there will be less confusion. Ms. 

Mahan said data will be captured to show if this is a failure or success. (Time: 2: 16 p.m.) 

Motion by: Commissioner Duncan Webb 

Second by: Commissioner Susan Fletcher 

Vote: 5 - o Passed 

6. Al-51322 Update on janitorial services, County Judge.

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1215-12-06 

Judge Hill said this is a discussion regarding the County janitorial services becoming in-house rather than 

using a contractor. The conversion to in-house janitorial services will begin January 1, 2022. The County 

team has been working hard to prepare. This is a discussion to ensure the County is ready for the 

transition. Bill Bilyeu, County Administrator, said janitorial services have always been outsourced. The 
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performance of the outsourced janitorial services has always been an issue. Mr. Bilyeu explained issues 

with the vendor and their processes. 

Staff explored the best practices for janitorial services, and one of them is centralized trash services. This 

type of service provides a lidded dumpster in a private area for employees to place their office trash. Every 

department in the County was contacted, and the transition was explained. The public area trash cans will 

continue to be emptied by housekeeping. This will allow housekeeping the ability to focus on vacuuming 

and other services. The estimated time needed to empty every trashcan in the Administration Building is 

two and half hours a day. 

During the budget session, the ability to hire janitorial employees was questioned. Staff felt confident they 

could hire the employees. However, the market for employees has completely dried up. Currently, there 

are only two temporary employees in the County temp pool which typically carries forty. A strike team 

has been established, and they have been going out every Friday trying to recruit employees for the 

janitorial positions. Finding documented workers for this type of work has been a struggle. Until these 

positions can be filled, Rick Monk, facilities, and his team are going to back fill. Until today, four positions 

have been filled out of the thirteen. Public Works will also back fill the positions because they will have 

more availability during the winter time. 

Judge Hill said the feedback he received from elected officials was that the services provided by the current 

vendor are subpar, and the County needs to do better. The Judge said he appreciates and supports the 

staff's plan. The most consistent comment from the elected officials is they would like for trash pickup to 

continue rather than having the centralized receptacles. Judge Hill said he supports that as well and would 

like for the County to move away from the centralized trash receptacles. 

Commissioner Williams said expectations should be managed, and she is concerned about in-house 

janitorial services being able to do better than the vendor. Staff will also need to be able to accept things 

they don't like until the County is able to hire these employees. Judge Hill said everyone knows the County 

must do better, and it will be a struggle. Commissioner Fletcher said she is concerned about security issues, 

and by having in-house employees security issues could be better addressed. There was a brief discussion. 

Commissioner Webb asked if doing a hybrid trash pick up has been considered. This would have the 

private office place their trash bags out in the hall for faster pick up. Another option is picking up trash 

two or three times a week versus every day. Any food trash can be placed in the kitchen area which would 

be picked up every day. A matrix was set for the vendor as part of the bid process, and it included the 

number of positions they agreed to staff which was 34. The County paid in full for these positions that 

were never filled by the vendor. Commissioner Webb asked why the vendor is not being held accountable 

and asked for a refund. Doing this may help offset costs and allow the County to hire more people to avoid 

centralized trash pick. This should at least be explored. Another option would be to help fund 
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undocumented individuals to get their green card and make them legal. Mr. Bilyeu said the Court funded 

a position like that previously. However, the federal government must agree it would be for a workforce 

that is not available in the applicant's country. 

Judge Hill asked if the number of personnel needed to get all duties taken care of is 34 employees. Mr. 

Bilyeu said that is the amount of employees the matrix included. However, having staff doing the 

management, they estimate 21 employees would be needed. Judge Hill asked for staff to prepare a plan to 

have full janitorial services provided and to include more employees as needed. Mr. Bilyeu said a plan 

could be ready in March 2022. This will allow time to explore the time required to handle all of the 

janitorial duties. 

Commissioner Webb said the County needs a recruiter to help in all of the areas that are struggling. 

Commissioner Hale said the County has a very lean HR department, and recruitment is done as a side 

portion of their job. The Commissioner said, when he worked at Samsung, they had eight fulltime 

recruiters along with an individual HR person per department. He is very much in favor of having a 

recruiter for the County. Mr. Bilyeu said the County does have recruiters for the Sheriff's Office. For the 

janitorial positions, there is a strike team of internal employees going out every Friday to recruit. A brief 

discussion followed. 

Judge Hill asked staff to bring a proposal on what it would take to fully staff janitorial services. The Judge 

also requested staff to provide information on the cost for two full-time recruiters for the Sheriff's Office 

and the Human Resources Department. This will allow the Court to determine the possible cost of 

implementing the recruiters this budget year. 

Rick Monk, Facilities, said under the BOMA (Building Owners and Managers Association) and IFMA 

(International Facility Management Association) standards, one full-time employee is needed for every 

28,ooo square feet to clean a facility. The County has 740,000 square feet under contract for full services. 

(Time: 2:59 p.m.) 

NO ACTION 

Iro 0., Plano, apologized for interrupting and asked when public comments would begin. Judge Hill said 

she was out of order and asked Ms. 0 to take her seat. (Time: 3:01 p.m.) 

7. Al-44358 Conference of Urban Counties update, Commissioner, Precinct 1.

Commissioner Fletcher said the Conference of Urban Counties meeting was a recap of the second and 

third sessions on redistricting elections. The Policy Committee terms are up, and all counties with a 

population over a 400,000 automatically get a nomination. Staff will need to reappoint or appoint a 

committee member. The elections for other committee positions will be during the annual conference 

Commissioners Court Minutes • December 6, 2021 Page 14 of 16 



held on January 12 through the 14, 2021. OCA (Office of Court Administration) may not be able to meet 

the deadlines set forth in SB6, and updates on this will be available at the January conference. 

The committee also discussed cybersecurity threats during the upcoming voting machine audits. It will be 

important to have something in place stating the State will be held accountable if they do anything that 

would decertify the voting machines. The State will have to be responsible for any costs of new machines 

if necessary. There was also a discussion about using ARP A (American Rescue Plan Act) federal funds to 

increase homestead exemptions, and this change would go into effect in 2022. (Time: 3:04 p.m.) 

NO ACTION 

Judge Hill recessed the meeting at 3:04 p.m. and called to order the Health Care Foundation and the 

Housing Finance Corporation meetings. 

Judge Hill reconvened the meeting at 3:05 p.m. and began the public comments session. 

Executive Session Items: 

Judge Hill recessed the meeting into Executive Session under Chapter 551.072 of the government code to 

discuss the right-of-way acquisition for Park Blvd at 3:26 p.m. 

Judge Hill reconvened the meeting at 3:59 p.m. 

Real Estate (551.072) 

Al-51359 Right of way acquisition for Park Blvd. from FM 2514 to US 78, Parcel 14 and Outer Loop from 

FM 2478 to US 75, Parcels 50 and 54, Engineering. 

A motion was made to authorize staff to move forward with the documentation of an agreement to acquire 

the property interest sought by the County in the amount as recommended by staff subject to the land 

owner's delivery of title to the subject property free and clear of any and all liens and other encumbrances 

within thirty days. (Time: 4:00 p.m.) 

Motion by: Commissioner Duncan Webb 

Second by: Commissioner Cheryl Williams 

Vote: 5 - o Passed 

COURT ORDER NO. 2021-1216-12-06 

There being no further business of the Court, Judge Hill adjourned the meeting at 4:00 p.m. 
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Not Present 

Chris Hill, County Judge Darrell Hale, Commissioner, Pct 3 

Susan Fletcher, Commissioner, Pct I 

g� ' ' ·.. ','i ' ' A� Kemp, Coun y Clerk
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Actual - YTD  
9/2023 - 
2/2024

Budget - YTD  
9/2023 - 
2/2024

$ Var % Var

REVENUES
     FEDERAL ASSISTANCE (NET) $11,832,799 $11,168,899 $663,900 5.94%
     STATE AGENCY REVENUE $10,314,668 $10,474,737 ($160,070) (1.53%)
     EARNED STATE REVENUE $2,011,666 $2,770,525 ($758,860) (27.39%)
     LOCAL AGENCY REVENUE $3,537,655 $3,201,023 $336,631 10.52%
Total $27,696,787 $27,615,185 $81,602 0.30%

EXPENSES
     SALARIES AND WAGES $14,932,049 $16,375,997 $1,443,948 8.82%
     BENEFITS $4,064,219 $3,797,198 ($267,021) (7.03%)
     PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $302,096 $324,295 $22,199 6.85%
     SUPPLIES $105,312 $142,120 $36,807 25.90%
     STAFF TRAVEL $223,178 $284,449 $61,271 21.54%
     BOARD TRAVEL $5,786 $9,750 $3,964 40.66%
     UTILITIES $360,237 $341,739 ($18,498) (5.41%)
     BUILDING MAINTENANCE $269,446 $181,546 ($87,901) (48.42%)
     AUTO MAINTENANCE $54,508 $67,610 $13,102 19.38%
     CAPITAL EXPENDITURES $430,471 $465,512 $35,040 7.53%
     BONDS $116,694 $112,592 ($4,102) (3.64%)
     CLIENT EXPENDITURES $144,513 $304,677 $160,164 52.57%
     OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES $999,752 $1,046,015 $46,263 4.42%
     EXTERNAL DIRECT SERVICE (DCO'S) $3,937,250 $4,687,167 $749,916 16.00%
     M&S ALLOCATIONS $0 $345,492 $345,492 100.00%
Total ($25,945,510) ($28,486,156) ($2,540,645) (8.92%)

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) $1,751,277 ($870,971) $2,622,247

Collin County MHMR
FY24 LifePath Systems Income Statement - Consolidated

through February 29, 2024

Year to Date Budget to Actual



GF ISF Construction Consolidated

02/29/2024 02/29/2024 02/29/2024 02/29/2024

$4,486,766 $1,104,139 $0 $5,720,463
$0 $0 $34,648,935 $34,648,935

$20,869,181 $0 $0 $20,869,181
$10,673,273 $0 $0 $10,673,273

$757,534 $0 $0 $757,534
$58,223 $18,818,195 $0 $18,876,419

-$1,171,433 $0 $0 -$1,171,433
$35,673,544 $19,922,334 $34,648,935 $90,374,370

$2,097,404 -$5,374,874 $5,552,899 $2,299,647
$2,664,483 $0 $0 $2,664,483

$231,857 $0 $0 $231,857
$753,171 $0 $0 $753,171
$20,505 $801,337 $0 $821,842

$29,906,124 $24,495,872 $29,096,036 $83,603,370

$35,673,544 $19,922,334 $34,648,935 $90,374,370

Collin County MHMR LifePath Systems
FY24 Balance Sheet

through February 29, 2024

Assets

     Unrestricted Cash $129,557

Foundation

02/29/2024

     Board Recommended Reserves - Building $0
     Investments - 180 Days Reserves $0
     Accounts Receivable $0
     Prepaid & Deferred Expenses $0
     Fixed Assets $0
     Amount to be Provided $0
Total Assets $129,557

Liabilities and Fund Balance

     Current Liabilities $24,219
     Deferred Revenue $0
     Payroll Accruals $0
     Accrued Liabilities $0
     Long-Term Liabilities $0
     Fund Balance $105,339

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $129,557
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FINANCIAL SECTION 



SCOTT, SINGLETON, FINCHER AND COMPANY, P.C. 

Member of: 

Governmental Audit Quality Center 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

4815-A KING STREET 

TELEPHONE 903-455-4765 

FAX 903-455-5312 

GREENVILLE. TEXAS 75401 

Independent Auditor's Report 

The Board of Trustees 
Collin County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center 

dba LifePath Systems 

Report on the Financial Statements 

Opinions 

Mcmb.:rs or: 

American Institute of 

Certified Public Accountants 

Te:1.as Socit:ty of 

Ccnilied Public Accountants 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities. each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of Collin County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center dba LifePath 
Systems ("LifePath "), as of and for the year ended August 31. 2022. nnd the related notes to the fmancial 
statements, which collectively comprise LifePath·s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects. the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities. each major fund. and the aggregate remaining fund information 
of Collin County Mental I Iealth Mental Retardation Center dba Life Path Systems, as of August 31. 2022, and the 
respective changes in fmancial position, and. where applicable. cash flows thereof for the year then ended in 

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinions 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Go,•ernment Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the 
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be 
independent of LifePath Systems and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant 
ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Responsibilities of Management for tlte Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, 
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
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In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events, 
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about LifePath 's ability to continue as a going concern 

for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any cun-ently known information that may raise 

substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinions. 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing 

Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are 
considered material ifthere is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence 

the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing 

Standards we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test
basis. evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
LifePath's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about LifePath's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 

scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we 
identified during the audit. 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's 

discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 10 through 18 and 45 through 46 be 
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic 
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which 
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and 
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on the infom1ation because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 
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Supplementary Information 

The schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as 
required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, 
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirementsfor Federal Awards, and Texas Grant Management Standards (TxGMS), 

and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying 

accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The schedule of expenditures of 
federal and state awards has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to 

the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 

in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards is fairly 
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Other Information 

Management is responsible for the other information included in the annual report. The other information 
comprises the introductory and statistical sections but does not include the basic financial statements and our 
auditor's report thereon. Our opinions on the basic financial statements do not cover the other information, and 
we do not express an opinion or any form of assurance thereon. 

[n connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and the basic financial 
statements, or the other information otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work performed, 
we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information exists, we are required to describe 
it in our report. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 26, 2023, on 

our consideration of LifePath' s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that 

report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of LifePath's internal control over 
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral patt of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering LifePath's internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Scott, S�, '?�Md�- Pe 
Scott, Singleton, Fincher and Company, PC 
Certified Public Accountants 
Greenville, Texas 
January 26, 2023 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 



Management's Discussion and Analysis 

Our discussion and analysis of the Collin County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center dba 
LifePath Systems (the Center) financial performance provides an overview of the Center's 
financial activities for the fiscal year ended August 31, 2022. We encourage readers to consider 
the information presented here in conjunction with the financial statements and accompanying 
notes. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• The assets of LifePath Systems exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal
year by $74,459,860 (net position). Of this amount, $55,941,072 (unrestricted net position)
may be used to meet the Center's ongoing obligations.

• The Center's total net position (government-wide) increased by $9,530,554.

• As of the close of the current fiscal year, the Center's general fund repo11ed ending fund
balance of $50,685,356, an increase of $9,602,780 in comparison with the prior year.

• At the end of the current fiscal year, unassigned fund balance for the general fund was
$35,220,388 or approximately 78 percent of total general fund expenditures.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to LifePath System's basic 
financial statements. The Center's basic financial statements consist of three components: 1) 
government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial 
statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic 
financial statements. 

Government-wide financial statements. The Statement of Net Position presents information 
on all of the Center's assets and liabilities. Increases or decreases in net position serve as a 
useful indicator of whether the financial position of LifePath Systems is improving or 
deteriorating. 

The Statement of Activities includes all the revenue and expenses generated by the Center's 
operations during the year. The accrual basis of accounting is used, which is similar to the 
accounting method used by most private-sector companies. All of the current year's revenues 
and expenses are reported regardless of when cash is received or paid. 
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In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, the Center is divided into two 
types of activities: 

• Governmental activities - The Center's basic services are reported in this section, including
the Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Division, Early Childhood Intervention,
Behavioral Health Division and General Administration.

• Business-type activity - The Center has no activities that would be classified in the business­
type activities category.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 20 - 21 of this report. 

REPORTING THE CENTER'S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUNDS 

The fund financial statements begin on page 22 and provide detailed information about the 
Center's funds. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over 
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. LifePath Systems, like 
other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance 

with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the Center are divided into three 
categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds. 

Governmental funds - Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the san1e 
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. 
However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial 
statements focus on how dollars flow into and out of those funds and the balances left at 
year-end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using an accounting 
method called mod[fied accrual accounting that measures cash and all other financial assets 
that can be readily converted to cash. 

The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the Center's general 
government operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund infonnation 
helps the reader determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be 
spent in the near future to finance the Center's programs. We describe the relationship (or 
differences) between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and 
the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds in a reconciliation following the fund 
financial statements. 

The Center adopts an annual budget for its general fund. A budgetary comparison schedule 
bas been provided for the general fund to demonstrate compliance with this budget. This 
schedule can be found on pages 45-46 of this report. 
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Proprietary funds - When the Center charges customers for the services it provides -
whether to outside customers or to other programs of the Center - these services are 
generally reported in proprietary funds. The Center maintains one type of proprietary fund. 
The internal service fund is an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs 
internally among the Center's various functions. The Center uses an internal service fund to 
account for acquisition of capital assets as well as for the future replacement of existing 
capital assets. 

Fiduciary fund - Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of 
pat1ies outside of the Center. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide 
financial statements because the resources of those funds are not available to support the 
Center's own programs. Funds held on behalf of consumers are considered fiduciary funds. 

Notes to the financial statements. The notes provide additional infonnation that is essential 
to a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial 
statements. The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 30 - 43 of this 
report. 

Other information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, 
this report also presents certain supplementary information that is required by the Texas 
Health and Human Services Commission's Guidelines for Annual and Compliance Audits of 
Community MHMR Centers, the Uniform Guidance and Texas Grant Management Standards 
(TxGMS). This supplementary information can be found beginning on pages 48 of this 
report. 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's 
financial position. In the case of LifePath Systems, assets exceeded liabilities by $74,459,860 at 
the close of the most recent fiscal year. 

A portion of the Center's net position ($18,518,788 or 25%) reflect its investment in capital 
assets; land, buildings, vehicles and furniture and equipment, less any related debt used to 
acquire the assets that is still outstanding. The Center uses these assets to provide services to the 
consumers it serves; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. 
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Collin County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center
dba LifePath Systems

Comparative
Statements of Net Position

2022 2021

Current and other assets

Capital assets, net

Total assets

I-ong{erm liabilities

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Net position:

Net investment in capitalassets

Unrestricted

Total net position

$ 59.994,123

19,823,601

____J2inlu_

2,147.636

3,210,228

5,357,864

t8,518,788

55,941,072

$ 49,971,189

19,567,853

69,539,042

1.078283

3,531,453

4,609,736

19,567,853

45 361 53

s 74,459,860 $ 64.929,306

[Jnrestricted net position for the most current fiscal year of $55,941,072 or approximately 75%o

may be used to meet the Center's ongoing obligations to consumers and creditors.
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Collin County Mental He alth Mental Retardation Center
dba LifePath Systems

Comparative
Statements of Activities

2022 202t
Reverurcs

Program reventres

Charges for services

Operating gants/contributions

General reventres

Total revemres

Expenses

Behavioral Heahh

Intelle ctual & Developmental Disabilities

Early C hillhood Intervention

Interest on Long-term Debt

Total expemes

$ 1 8,43 1,643

3 5,51 5,370

1,033,767

$ 18,732,557

32,159,267

755,305

54,980,780 51,647 .129

29,787.528

6,953,164

8.639,53 5

69,999

26,790,902

6,996,31 I

1 ,7 41,424

38,342

41,566,979

Change in net position 9.530,554 10,080. l s0

Net poshion - beginning ollear 64.929,306 54,849. l s6

Net position - end ofyear $ 74,4s9,860 $ 64,929,306

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

Revenues for the Center's governmental activities w-ere $54,980,780 while the total expenses
were $45,450,226. The change in net position was an increase of $9,5i0,554. LifePath's
Behavioral Health programs ended the year with an increase in net position of $7,896,279
primarily due to revenues from the 1 1 I 5 waiver programs.

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

The Center had no activities that would be classified in the businesstlpe activities category.

45,450,226
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CENTER'S FUNDS 

Governmental funds. As the Center completed the year, its governmental funds (as presented 
in the balance sheet on page 22) reported combined fund balance of $50,729,136, which is an 
increase of$9,576,945 from last year's total of$41,152,191. 

The focus of the Center's General Fund is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, 
and balances of spendahle resources. Such information is useful in assessing the Center's 
financing requirements. In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of 
a government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 

The general fund is the chief operating fund of the Center. At the end of the current fiscal year, 
unassigned fund balance in the general fund was $35,220,388, while total fund balance reached 
$50,685,356. As a measure of general fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare unassigned 
fund balance to total fund expenditures. Unassigned fund balance represents 78 percent of total 
general fund expenditures. 

Proprietary funds. The Center's proprietary fund provides the same type of information found 
in the government-wide financial statements, but in more detail. 

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 

Actual revenue is over the final budget by $4,269,673, primarily due to revenue from the 1115 
waiver program. Actual expenditures are under the final budgeted amount by $5,683,006 due to 
lower expenditures in personnel cost, contracted services and rents due to a new accounting 
standard relating to leases and capitalization - Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
statement number 87 (GASB 87). 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital assets. The Center's investment in capital assets for its governmental activities as of 
August 31, 2022, was $19,823,601 (net of accumulated depreciation and amortization). The 
investment in capital assets includes facilities, vehicles, furniture and equipment, and leased 
buildings. 

Major capital asset additions during the current fiscal year include: 

Computers and related equipment for Center's program personnel 
Vehicles for staff who travel to provide services to replace older vehicles 
Building renovations and repairs 
Leased buildings and facility right of use (new in FY22 due to GASB 87) 

15 



Collin County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center
dba LifePath Systems

Capital Assets (net of depreciation and amoftization)

Governmental Activities

Fv 2022 FY 2021

$ 13,223

1,412,454

20,499,824

92,921

4,417,298
1,140,451

1,728,649

(9,481,219) (8,4s9,302)

$19,823,601 $19,567.8s3

Note 4 to the financial statements provides detailed information ofthe Center's capital assets.

Long-term debt. At the end of the curent fiscal year, the Center had $604,221 outstanding on a
$1,500,000 revenue anticipation note outstanding. In FY 2018, the Center received note proceeds
which ll'ere utilized to finance lacility construction improvements and renovations. Additionally,
GASB 87 requires the recognition of a'lease liability' that amounted to $1,304.813 related to the
lease agreements for properlies rented by the Center. Interest expense was $69.998 for the fiscal
year. Additional information on the Center's long-term debt can be found in note 5 of this
report.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES

The Center's Board of Trustees and Executive Management Team will continue to face
significant challenges and opporlunities in the coming year. While LifePath Systems' Behavioral
Health services have grown dramatically over the past several years, Early Childhood
Intervention and Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities services have remained relatively
stagnant due to lack of funding increases. The rapid population growth in the Center's
catchment area, along with the increased needs post-pandemic, has increased the demand for
additional services across the center.

C onstruction in Progress

Land

Buildings

Leasehold improvenrents

Fuminre and Equipnrnt
Vehicles

Leased assets (adopted GASB 87 in FY22)
Less: accrunulated depreciation/amortization

Total Capital Assets

$ 30,800

1,412,454

20,520,949
?5 q)6

4,957,194

1,079,832
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LifePath, as the designated authority for mental health, substance abuse, and intellectual and 
developmental disability (IDD) services, is responsible for addressing these increasing needs 
without sufficient resources. In 10D programs, there are long waiting lists for programs only 
afforded through dedicated state or federal funding. For programs supported by Medicaid and 
Medicaid waivers, rates are based on unrealistic cost estimates, especially in the current 
workforce shortage. Staff and Board must continue to collaborate with other entities, diversify 
funding sources and work with community agencies to meet the most critical needs. The 
following issues will need addressing in the foreseeable future: 

• Full implementation of the Directed Payment Program (OPP) and Charity Care Program
(CCP) is still in the initial stages. Maximizing these funding sources has proven to be
difficult and has required a significant amount of additional staff time.

• Workforce shortages have proven to be a significant challenge to initiating new programs
and managing ongoing programs. Competition for employees has driven up salaries and
costs for competitive benefits. Many positions are taking significantly longer to fill and
turnover is higher in all areas.

• While grants continue to help the Center expand funding, most grants are time limited
and increase pressure to either find longer term financing strategies or eliminate
programs.

• IDD provider services, especially our group homes, have experienced significant
increases in expenses from salaries to cost of food and other supplies. Without adequate
increases in Medicaid reimbursement rates, long term viability of these programs is
uncertain. Many Centers have already eliminated HCS and ICF programs due to this
funding issue.

• While Early Childhood Intervention received a small increase for the target enrollment
for FY23, the increase is not enough to keep up with the demand for services. We are
expecting to significantly exceed our target without associated additional funding, which
will severely stretch funds and limit our ability to meet other performance targets.

• The Board and Management Team will continue to monitor the financial health of all
programs on a regular basis. Elected officials will be apprised of all major developments
and trends at the Center.
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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of LifePath Systems finances and 
the Center's accountability for the funds it receives. If you have questions about this report or 
need additional information, contact the LifePath Systems Finance Department, 1515 Heritage 

Drive McKinney, TX 75069. 
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Collin County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center
DBA Lifepath Systems

Statement of Net Position
August 31, 2022

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Due from other governments

Accounts receivable, ne1

Supplies [nventory
Advances - intergovernmental transfers
Deposits and prepaid expenses

Land
Construction in progress

Capital assets, net

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable

Accrued salaries and benefits
Other accrued expenses

Unearned program revenues

Compensated absences

Lease obligations due within one year

Notes payable due within one year

Lease obligations due in more than one year
Notes payable due in more than one year

Total Liabilities

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

$

Governmental
Activities

36,98 8,940

15,503.620

5,057 .463
q67 051

l2 1,485

1,020,339
115 

'?1
1,412,454

I ? ))1

18,397,924

79,817,724

498,765
1 ?15 sqo

612,144
863,729

238,602
589,63 0

226,345
7l 5, 183

377,816

5,357,864

18,5 I 8,788
ss,941,072

s 74,459,860

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese financial statements
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Collin County Mental l{ealth Mental Retardrtion Center
DBA Lif€path Systems

Slalemenl of Aclivities
For the Year Ending August 31,2022

Expenses Program Revenues

\et (Expensc)
Rcvenue

and Changcs
in Nct l'osition

Functions/Programs l,lxpenses

Expenses After
Allocrtion of

Administration

Charges
For

Scruices

Operating
Grants and

Contributions

Capital
Grants and

Contributions
Govcrnmcnt{l

Activities

Governmental activities:
lntellectual and Developmental Disabilities programs

Early Childhood Intervention program

Behavioral Health programs

Administration
Debt Service lnterest

Total governmental activities

$ 6.372.376
7.917.888

)7 )OO 1))

3,790.541
()(y)

$,15,450,226

$ 580,788 $
'721.647

2,488,106
(3.790.54r)

6.951.164
{t.639.53 5

29 .',l It1 .528

69.999

t88.301
182,206

't -896.2',79

$ 4,235.380 $ 2.906.085 $

3.710.6't'7 5,351.064

I0.425.586 2'7,2s8.221

$

(69.999)

$ $ 4s,i1s0,226 $ 18,431,6,13 $ 3s,sls,J70 $ $ 8,,196,787

General revenues:
lJnrestricted invcstmcnt earnings

Other revenues

Total generrl revenues

Chrnge in net position

Net position - beginning

Net position - ending

87.194
945.973

1,033,767

9,510,554

61,929,306

$ 74,459,860

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese financial statements.
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(lollin ('ounty Nlental Health llentsl Retardation Center
DBA l,ifepnth Systems

Balrnce Shec(

Governmental Funds
August 31,2022

(;encral

l'und

Other
Governmental

Fund
Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable. net

Due from other govemments

Investments
Supplies Inventory
Advances - intergovernmental transl'ers

Deposits and p.epaid expenses

Advance to other govemmental fund
Total Assets

Liabilities
Accounts payable

Accrued salaries and bencfits

Othcr accrued expenses

Unearned program reveoues

Advance lrom general lund
Advance from internal service fund

TotalLiabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resourres
tJnavailable Medicaid adrninistrative claiming rc\,cnues

'l otal Deferred Inflolrs of Rcsources

Fund Balances

Non-spendable:
Deposits and prepaid expenses

Advance to other governmental fund
Assign€d:

Facility expansion

[]nassigned
Total Fund Balances

Tolal Liabilitios. Deferretl Intlo$s ol llesources. and [rund Balances

Governmental lund balanccs :rs prcscntcd ahoyr:

An Internal Ser\ice Fund is used by managernenl to charge the costs of
certain capital assets to inrlividual f'unds. I he asscts and Iiabilitics ofthe
Internal Scrvicc Fund are included in go\'ernnrentalnctivities in the

Statement of Net I'osition.

l,ong-term liabilities lbr notes payable ($60,1.221) and compensaled abserces
($238-601) nre reported in the Statenrent ofNet Position but they are not due

and pa)able in the current period and thercibrc arc not reported
as Iiabilitics in the lirnd balance sheet.

Long-tenn receivables are not available b pa) currenl-poriod
expenditures and. therelbre. are dclorrcd in thc tincl balance shecl

\rt Position - Governmental ,\ctivities

456.708

8.260

156.708

8.260

t5 000 000

35,220.388
50,68s,3s6

t 5.000.000
35,261. t68

$ 36.936,900

967,053

5,057,463
10.691,962

121.485

t.020,339
t'15 )71

8.260

$ 52,010 $ 36.988,940

967,053
5.057.463

t0,691.962
121.485

1.020.339

33s,223

8.260

_!-_!!:ll!.!!5 $ 52,010 S 55,190,72s

498.765
L15 iqo

612.144
863.729

[i,260 3,89r,580

498,76s
r.215.590

612.144

863.729

8.260
673 092

570 009

570,009

50,729.136

8.260

673 092

3,881,J20

570 009

570.009

43,780
,t3,780

$ 55,138,685 $ 52,010 $ 55,190,725

$ 50,729,136

24.003.537

(842.822)

570 009

'[he accompanying notes are an integral part ol these financial stalements
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Amounts presented lbr governmental activities in thc Statcment of
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Collin County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center
DBA Lifepath Systems

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Covernmental Funds

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

REVEN UES:
Local and eamed sources

State programs

Federal programs

Investment income

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:
Cunent:

lntel lectual and Developmental Disabilities
Behavioral Health

Early Childhood Intervention
Administration

Debt service:

Principal
Interest

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of reYenues

over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCINC SOURCES (USES):
None

Total othcr fiDancing sources (uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund balance - beginning of 1.,ear

Fund balance - end of l,ear

C eneral
Fund

Other
Governmental

Fund

Total
Governmental

Funds

s 20.s42,263

20,286,977

13,843,033

64,029

$ 150.3s5 $ 20.692.618
20.286.917

13,843,033

64,029
s1,736,302 150

75.95 8

t00,232

5t,886,657

6,310,719

27 .t t7.301
7,88 1.53 I

3,',7 53,264

2l'7 .269
29.628

6,310.719

27,01t,343
7,881,53 1

1,653,03 2

2t7,269
29 628

45,t33,522 176.t 90 45,309,7t2

9,602,780 (2s,8rs) 9,576,9,15

9,602,780

,1I,082,576

(2s,83s)

69,615

9,576,9{5

ll,l52,l9t

s 50,685,356 S {3,780 S s0,729,t36

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese financial statements.
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Collin County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center
DBA Lifepath Systems

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
And Changes in Fund Balance of Governmental Funds

to the Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds (see previous page) S 9,576,945

lnternal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of
certain capital assets to individual funds. The results ofthe internal
service fund excluding capital contributions are reported with
governmental activities. (3s2,209)

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g., bonds, notes. capital leases) provides

current financial resources to governmental funds, while the repayment of
the principal of long-term debt consumes the current financial resources

of govemmental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any effect on

net position. This is the amount of long-term debt that was repaid during
the year ($2 17,268). No nerv debt was issued.

Changes in the liability for compensated absences are reported as an increase

or decrease to expense in the statement ofactivities but are not reported in
govemmental funds if the amounts are not expected to be paid from current
financial resources.

Revenues in the statement ofactivities that do not provide current financial
resources are not reported as revenues in the govemmental funds. This includes
the increase of $70,357 in Medicaid administrative claiming revenues.

Change in net position - governmental activities

217,268

I 8,193

70,357

s 9,530,554

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese financial statements.
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Collin County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center
DBA Lifepath Systems

Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Fund
August 31,2022

ASSETS

Governmental
Activities

Internal Service
Fund

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Advance to General Fund

Total Current Assets

Non-Current Assets

Capital Assets

Land and improvements

Construction in progress

Buildings

Leasehold improvements

Vehicles

Furniture and equipment

Computers and equipment

Lease Right of Use

Less accumulated depreciation/amortization

Capital Assets, nel

Total Non-Current Assets

T()tal Assets

L IAB ILITIES
Cunent Liabilities

Current portion of l,ease Liabilily
Total Current Liabilities

Non-Current Liabi lities
Lease Liabilit-""

Total Non-Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets

Unrestricted

Total Net Position

S

4,8 r 1,657

613,092
5,184,719

1,412,454

13.223

20.499.824

92,921

I ,1 40,45 1

l ,338,51 8

3.0 7 8,780

1.128,649

(9,481,2 r 9)

19.823.60 I

19,823,601

s 25,308,350

$ 589,630

589.630

71 5.1 8l
715,r83

1,304,813

I 8,5 I 8.78 8

5,484,7 49

s 24,003,537

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese financial statements
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Collin County Mertal Health Mental Retardation Center
DBA Lifepath Systems

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

Proprietary Fund
For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Operating Expenses:

Maintenance, repairs & vehicle expense

Depreciation and amodization

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)

Interest income

lnterest expense

Loss on disposal of capital assets

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Net income (loss) before transfers and capital contributions

Ch angc in net position

Nct position - beginning oI year

Net position - end of year

S t,3 3 4,93 8

1,334,938

560

t,664,0t1
I,661,511

(329,639)

23;166

(40.369)

(5,967)
(22,570)

(3s2,209)

(3s2,209)

24,355,7 46

$ 2,1,003,537

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese financial statements.
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Operating Revenues:

lnternal charges for services/uses

Other operating receipts

Total operating revenues

Governmental
Activities

lnternal Service

Fund



Collin County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center
DBA Lifepath Systems

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Fund

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities:
None

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Change in amount due from-/to General Fund

Purchases of capital assets

Proceeds from disposal of capital assets

Payment ofprincipal related to capital assets

Payment of interest related to capital assets

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Purchase of investments

Interest and investment eamings

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents-Beginning ofYear

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash

Provided by Operating ActiYities:
Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash

provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and Amortization expense

Changes in assets and liabilities:
None

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Noncash Investing, Capital, and Financing Activities:

Issuance of debt for leased capital assets

Governmental
Activities

Internal Service
Fund

$ 1,3 34,93 8

(s60)

1,334,!78

2,851,920
(204,762)

8,r 89

(424,346)

(40,369)

2,190,,632

(3,s48,776)

23,766

(3,525,010)

(329,639)

1 ,664,017

$ 1,334,378

s

$ 1,441,450

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthese financial statements.
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Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Receipts for services/internal charges

Payments to suppliers

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

Cash and Cash Equivalents-End of Year



Collin Counfy Mental Health Mental Retardation Center
DBA Lifepath Systems

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Fund
August 31,2022

Client
Custodial Fund

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Total Assets

Liabilities
None

Total Liabilities

Net Position
Restricted for:

Individual consumers

Total Net Position

$ 12,866

12,866

12,866

$ 12,866

The accompanying notes are an integml part ofthese financial statements.
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Additions
Cash collections on behalf of consumers

Total Additions

Deductions
Payments ofbehalf of consumers

Total Deductions

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fiduciary Net Position

Net Position - Beginning

Net Position - Ending

s 117,917

Client
Custodial Fund

117,911

136,887

t 36,887

(18,970)

31,836

$ 12,866

The accompanying notes are an inte$al part ofthese financial statements.
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Collin County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center
DBA Lifepath Systems

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Fund

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022



Collin County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center 
dba LifePath Systems 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 
August 31, 2022 

I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

(a) Introduction

The accounting and repo11ing framework and the more significant accounting principles and 
practices of Collin County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center dba LitePath Systems 
(Life Path) are discussed in subsequent sections of this note. The remaining notes are organized 
to provide explanations. including required disclosures. of LifePath's financial activities for the 
fiscal year ended August 31. 2022. 

(b} Financial Reporting Entity - Basis of Presentation 

LifePath is a public entity established under the Texas Mental Health Mental Retardation Act of 
1965 and organized under Chapter 534, Title 7 of the Texas Health and Safety Code. This act 
provided for the creation of local boards of trustees. Li fePath's current board of trustees was 
appointed by the Commissioner's Court of Collin County, Texas, to develop and implement 
community-based mental health services, intellectual and developmental disability services, and 
early childhood services. LifePath is governed by an independent board. has the authority to 
make decisions, appoint administrators and managers, significantly influence operations. and has 
the primary accountability for fiscal matters. LifePath is not included in any other governmental 
"reporting entity" as defined in Section 2100. Codification of Governmental Accounting and 
Financial Reporting Standards. 

The criteria used by LifePath for including activities in preparing its financial statements is in 
conformity with Government Accounting Standards Board Statements 14 and 39 as amended by 
GASB Statement 61 "The Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus". Based on these criteria 
LifePath has the following component unit: 

LifePath Systems Foundation (Foundation) is a charitable organization established to provide 
support for the programs and services of LifePath Systems in order to serve the community in the 
areas of early childhood intervention. behavioral health, intellectual and developmental disabilities, 
and substance abuse needs. The Foundation is a non-profit corporation established under the Texas 

on-Profit Corporation Act and Section 50 I (c)(J) of the Internal Revenue Code. Financial 
infonnation of the Foundation may be obtained at the oft'ice of 1515 Heritage Drive, McKinney, 
Texas 75069. The Foundation is presented as a blended component unit due to the Foundation 
being fiscally dependent on LifePath and the Foundation exclusively benefiting LifePath. 
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

(c) Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements include the statement of net position and the statement
of activities. These statements report financial information for LifePath as a whole excluding
fiduciary activities. Individual funds are not displayed but the statements distinguish
governmental activities, generally supported by charges for services and operating grants, from
business-type activities, generally financed in whole or in part with fees charged to external
customers. LifePath does not have any business-type activities.

The statement of activities reports the expenses of a given function offset by program revenues
directly connected with the functional program. A function is an assembly of similar activities
and may include portions of a fund or summarize more than one fund to capture the expenses
and program revenues associated with a distinct functional activity. Program revenues include:
(1) charges for services which repo1t fees and other charges to users of LifePath's services; (2)
operating grants and contributions which finance annual operating activities including restricted
investment income; and (3) capital grants and contributions which fund the acquisition,
construction, or rehabilitation of capital assets. These revenues are subject to externally imposed
restrictions to these program uses. Contributions from local governments and other revenue
sources not properly included with program revenues are reported as general revenues.

Fund Financial Statements 

Fund financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary 
funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. The 
major individual governmental fund (General Fund) is reported as a separate column in the fund 
financial statements. 

(d) Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The financial statements of LifePath are prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP). LifePath applies all relevant Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements.

The government-wide statements, as well as the proprietary fund financial statements, are
reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting.
As a general rule the effect of inter-fund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide
financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a
liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Charges for services are
recognized in the year for which they are provided while grants are recognized as revenue as
soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the grantor have been met.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

(d) Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation -

continued

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and delivering goods
in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating
revenues of LifePath ·s Internal Service Fund are internal charges to the General Fund for
management of capital assets and the principal operating expenses are the costs of maintaining
those assets. All revenue and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating
revenues and expenses.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when
they are both measurable and available. Available means collectible within the current period or
soon enough thereafter to pay cu1Tent liabilities. Life Path considers revenues to be available if
they are collected within 120 days of the end of the fiscal year. Expenditures generally are
recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for debt service expenditures, and
long-term compensated absences, which are reported as expenditures in the year due.

Major revenues susceptible to accrual include billings on reimbursable type grants and awards
where revenues are recognized when services are rendered or when reimbursable expenditures
are incurred. Client fees are recorded at the net realizable amounts. Unearned program revenues
arise when resources are received before there is a legal claim to them, such as when grant monies
are received prior to the incurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods when there
is a legal claim to the resources, the liability for unearned program revenue is removed from the
balance sheet and revenue is recognized.

When both restricted and unrestricted assets are available for use, it is LifePath's policy to use
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as needed.

(e) Allocation oflndirect Expenses

Life Path allocates indirect expenses primarily comprised of administrative services to operating
functions and programs benefitting from those services. Administrative services include overall
management, centralized budgetary formulation and oversight, accounting, financial reporting,
payroll, procurement contracting and oversight, investing and cash management, personnel
services, and other central administrative services. Allocations are charged to programs based
on use of central services determined by various allocation methodologies.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

(t) Fund Types and Major Funds

LifePath reports the following major governmental fund:

Governmental Fund

General Fund - reports as the primary operating fund of LifePath. This fund is used to account
for all financial resources of the entity, except for those required to be accounted for in another
fund.

Other Funds

Other Governmental Fund

Special Revenue Fund - reports activity of the LifePath Systems Foundation and accounts for
revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditure for that specific purpose.

Proprietary Fund

Internal Service Fund - reports the activities of management to charge the costs of capital assets
such as buildings and vehicles to the General Fund.

Fiduciary Fund

Custodial Fund- A fiduciary fund type, includes assets held for clients of the Center. The fund
is purely custodial and reports the changes in assets held on behalf of clients.

(g) Budget and Budgetary Accounting

LifePath's annual budget for the General Fund is prepared based on estimated expenditures
provided on a unit basis summarized by program category. The budget is submitted to the Chief
Executive Officer and the Board of Trustees. The budget must have the Board of Trustees'
approval and that of the Texas Health and Human Services Commission (HHSC) for services
related to intellectual and developmental disabilities services, behavioral health services, and
early childhood services. The final budget is approved by HHSC, generally before the beginning
of the new fiscal year.

The budget for the General fund is prepared using the cun-ent financial resources measurement
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting, which is consistent with generally accepted
accounting principles for the governmental fund.
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

(h) Cash and Investments

Outstanding cash and cash equivalents consist principally of interest bearing bank accounts with
original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.

Investments consist of investments in Texas Local Government Pool ("TexPool"). Authorized 
investments of TexPool include obligations of the United States of America or its agents, direct 
obligations of the State of Texas or its agencies, certificates of deposit, and repurchase 
agreements. Interest revenue on investments is recorded in the applicable operating fund. 
Investments are stated at fair value within the fair hierarchy established by generally accepted 
accounting principles. For investments in local government investment pools, the reported value 
of the pool is the same as the fair value of the pool shares. 

Unrestricted and restricted cash and investments purchased by Li fePath within three months of 
maturity are considered to be cash equivalents for purposes of the statement of cash flows. 

(i) Inventories and Prepaid Items

Inventories consist of expendable supplies held for consumption which are valued at cost on a
first-in, first-out basis. Prepaid expenses reflect payments to vendors that benefit future reporting
periods. Inventory and Prepaid items are reported on the consumption basis. Once consumed,
inventories and prepaid items are charged as expenditures.

Prepaid expenses are similarly reported in the government-wide and fund financial statements. 
Prepaid items are reflected as non-spendable fund balance in the governmental fund balance 
sheet, because these assets do not constitute available spendable resources even though they are 
components of current assets. 

U) Capital Assets, Depreciation, and Amortization

LifePath's property, plant, equipment and vehicles with useful lives of more than one year are
recorded at historical cost and comprehensively reported in the government-wide financial
statements. Donated assets are stated at acquisition value. Acquisition value is the price that
would be paid to acquire an asset with equivalent service potential in an orderly market
transaction at the acquisition date, or the amount at which a liability could be liquidated with the
counterparty on the acquisition date. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not
add to the asset value or materially extend the useful lives are not capitalized. Capital assets are
depreciated using the straight-line method. When capital assets are disposed, the cost and
applicable accumulated depreciation are removed from the respective accounts, and the resulting
gain or loss is recorded in operations.

Estimated useful lives, in years, for depreciable assets are as follows:

Asset Type 

Buildings and related improvements 
Computer equipment 
Vehicles 
Furniture and fixtures 
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

(k) Long-Term Liabilities

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund statements, outstanding long­
term liabilities, if any, are reported as liabilities. The governmental fund financial statements 
recognize the proceeds of debt and premiums as other financing sources of the current period. 
Issuance costs are reported as expenditures. 

(I) Deferred Inflows and Outflows of Resources

Deferred inflows of resources represent the acquisition of resources that apply to a future period 
and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. Deferred 
outflows of resources represent a consumption of resources that applies to a future period and so 
will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense) until that time. 

(m) Leave Policies

Life Path employees earn paid time off (PTO) as work is performed for LifePath. Progressive 
accrual of PTO is based on the number of years an individual is employed by LifePath. 
Employees can accumulate PTO up to a maximum of3 l days or 248 hours. Employees carryover 
unused PTO hours to the next fiscal year. Unused PTO hours are vested and paid to employees 
upon termination of employment at the current salary if the employee meets the following 
criteria: the employee must have a minimum of 5 years of ful I time employment with LifePath; 
must not be on probation; and must not be terminated from their position. If this criteria is met 
the employee will be paid up to 40 hours unused PTO for every 5 years of full time employment 
at a maximum of 160 hours. In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
Statement 16, "Accounting for Compensated Absences", LifePath accrues its liability for such 
accumulated unpaid benefits. Life Path records its liability for compensated absences as an 
expense and liability in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. In the 
governmental fund statements, compensated absences are reported as an expenditure and liability 
when the payments are due to be paid out of current resources. 

(n) Net Position/Fund Balances

LifePath implemented GASB Statement 54 standards for the classification of fund balances in 
the governmental funds. The fund balances of governmental funds are defined as follows: 

Non-spendable - amounts that cannot be spent either because they are in non-spendable form, 
such as inventory, prepaid items, or because they are legally or contractually required to be 
maintained intact. 

Restricted - amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of constraints that are 
externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other 
governments. 
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1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

(n) Net Position/Fund Balances (continued)

Committed - amounts that can be used only for specific purposes determined by a formal action
of the Board of Trustees of LifePath. The Board of Trustees is the highest level of decision
making authority for LifePath. Commitments may be established, modified, or rescinded only
through a formal resolution of the Board of Trustees.

Assigned - amounts that do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed but
are intended to be used for specific purposes that have been established by the Board of Trustees.
At year-end, the Board has assigned fund balance for the purpose of constructing a new facility.

Unassigned - all other spendable amounts in the General Fund.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is LifePath's policy to
use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as needed. For expenditures of fund
balance with alternative choices, committed funds are considered to have been spent first, then
assigned, and then unassigned funds.

(o) Risk Management

Life Path is exposed to various risks of loss related to general liability; torts; theft of, damage to,
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; doctors' malpractice; and
natural disasters. During fiscal year 2022, LifePath was covered by insurance for these various
risks at a cost it considered to be economically justifiable.

LifePath maintains workers compensation, general and auto liability, directors' and officers'
liability, and property insurance coverage through commercial insurance car,-iers. There was no
significant reduction in insurance coverage from the prior year. The amount of settlements has
not exceeded insurance coverage for any of the past three years. LifePath does not anticipate
any additional assessments for insurance premiums as a result of activities during the year.

(p) Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts
and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from these estimates.

(q) Tax-Exempt Status

Primary Government:

The Internal Revenue Service has issued a determination letter dated January 15, 2002, stating
that LifePath qua Ii fies as an organization described in Section 501 ( c )(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code and, accordingly, is exempt from federal income taxes. This determination letter further
specifies that LifePath is not considered to be a private foundation as specified by Section
509(a)(l ).
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l. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued):

(q) Tax-Exempt Status (continued)

Component Unit (LifePath Systems Foundation):

The Internal Revenue Service has issued a dete1mination letter dated March 13, 2012, stating
that LifePath Systems Foundation qua Ii fies as an organization described in Section 50 I ( c )(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code and accordingly, is exempt from federal income taxes. This
determination letter further specifies that LifePath Systems Foundation is a pub I ic charity under
Section 170(b)(l)(A)(vi).

(r) Due To/From Other Funds

Generally, outstanding balance between funds reported as "due to/from funds" include
outstanding charges by one fund to another for services or other miscellaneous
receivables/payables between funds. Activity between funds that is representative of
lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year are described as "due
to/from other funds" (i.e. the current portion of inter-fund loans) or "advances to/from other
funds" (i.e. the non-current portion of inter-fund loans).

The government-wide statement of net position eliminates receivables and payables between
funds.

lnterfund balances as of August 31, 2022 were as follows:

lnterfund lnterfund 

Receivables Payables 

General Fund $ 8,260 $ 673,092 

Other Governmental Fund 8,260 

Internal Seiviee Fund 673,092 

Total $ 681,352 $ 681,352 

The amounts between the general fund and the internal service fund exist primarily due to the 
user fees charged by the internal service fund and are not expected to be repaid within one year. 

The amounts between the general fund and the other governmental fund exist primarily due to 
general operating expenditures and are not expected to be repaid within one year. 
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2. CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND INVESTMENTS:

Deposits

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event ofa bank failure, LifePath's deposits may
not be retumed or LifePath will not be able to recover collateral securities in the possession ofan outside
party. LifePath's policy requires deposits to be lully secured by collateral valued at market or par,
whichever is lower, less the amount ol Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insurance.

Deposited funds may be invested in certificates of deposit in institutions with an established record of
fiscal health. Collateral agreements must be approved prior to deposit offunds. The Board ofTrustees
approves authorized depository institutions based on the recommendations ofLifePath's management.

At August 31,2022, deposits of LifePath were underinsured or under-collateralized with securities held
by the pledging financial institution in the name ofLifePath by $21 l.3l l.

InYestments

Inr€stment Type

Fai r
Value

Weighted
Alerage Days

to Maturitv

Texas Local Cnvemment

Investment Pool (TexPool)

Total [nvestments

$ r5,503,620 AAAm 24

$ 15,503,620

(1) Ratings are provided where applicable to indicate associated credit risk.

(2) TexPool investments are not subject to the fair value hierarchy established by GAAP.

During the year, LifePath invested in Texas Local Government Investment Pool ("TexPool"). TexPool,
a public funds investment pool created by the Treasurer ofthe State ofTexas acting by and through the
'fexas Treasury Safekeeping Trust Company, is empowered to invest funds and act as custodian of
investments purchased with local investment funds. Authorized investments of TexPool include
obligations ofthe United States of America or its agencies, direct obligations ofthe State ofTexas or its
agencies, certifi cates of deposit, repurchase agreements.
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LifePath categorizes its fair value measurements of investments within the fair value hierarchy
established by generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inpurs
used to measure the fair value ofthe asset. Level I inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets: Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable
inputs.

At August 31,2022, LifePath held the following investments:

Credit
Rating



CASH, CASH EQUMLENTS, AND INVESTMENTS (continued):

Investment Policies

Credil risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations.
Generally, LilePath's investing activities are managed under the custody ofthe Chief Financial Officer.
lnvesting is performed in accordance with investment policies adopted by the Board of Trustees in
compliance with state statutes. LifePath's investment policy and state statute generally pelmit LifePath
to invest in certificates ofdeposit, fully collateralized repurchase agreements, public funds investment
pools, obligations ofthe United States ofAmerica or its agencies, direct obligations ofthe State ofTexas
or its agencies. prime domestic bankers acceptances, commercial paper, SEC registered no-load money
market mutual funds, other obligations which are unconditionally guaranteed or insured by the State of
Texas or the United States or its agencies and instrumentalities, and obligations of states, agencies.
countries, cities and otherpolitical subdivisions having been rated as to investment quality by a nationally
recognized investment rating firm and having received a rating of not less than "A" or its equivalent.
During the year ended August 31, 2022. LifePath did not own any types of securities other than those
pemitted by statute or its investment policy.

Inleresl rate risl< is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Investments held for longer periods are subject to increased risk of adverse interest rate
changes. LifePath's policy requires management to detetmine the appropriate average weighted value
maturity of the portfolio based on anticipated cash flows. Maximum maturities of investments are
limited to five years unless specific authority is granted by the Board.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE:

Receivables due from other governments are for reimbursement of expenditures and fees for services
provided under various programs and grants. All amounts are expected to be collected within the next
year. A summary of LifePath's receivables follows:

Due from other qovernments

HHSC Mental Health Contracts

Medicaid Administrative Claiming
DPP

Collin County

TCOOMMI Programs

Substance Abuse Conkacts

Early Childhood Services Contract

HHSC IDD Contracts

CCBHC
TANF
ICF Homes

Other
Receivables from other governments

Client fees receivable

Medicaid, private insurance, private patient fees

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Accounts receivable, net

s 985,949

l, 138,309

1 58,904

460,231

25,642

164,5 59

r,268,686

76,037

278,082

316,8s9

I 18,503

65,702

$ 5,057.463

t,418,149

451,696)
967,053
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4. CAPITALASSETS:

The following table provides a summary ofchanges in capital assets:

September I,

2021 Additions Retirements Transfers

Awust i l.
2022

G ore r n m e n td I ac I ir i t ie s :

No n d e p re c ia b le a sse ts :

Land

Construction in progress

Total nondepreciable assets

Depre c iab le/a n o izab le a ssets

Buildings and improvements

Leasehold improvements

Furniture and equipment

Vehicles

fught of u-s€ - Buildings*

T otal depreciable/amortizable assets

Acc m u ld ted deprec ia tto fi ia m ort taalio n

Less accumulated depreciation

I-ess acclunulated amortizat ion*

$ 1,412,454

30,800

$ 5 $

(t0.80 0)

$ 1,412,454

t,443,254 13.223 (30.800) I ,425.671

20.520.949

25.926

4.951,194

1.079,832

287.t99

t2.537

66.995

30,7 42

81,265

1.441.450

(570,6t8)

(20,646)

20,499,824

92,921

1,4t 7,298

t.140-45 t

1,728,649

(64,,162) 30,800

26,871.100 1,632,989

(8,4s9,302) (r_r47,450)

(s16,s67)

( 655.746) 30.800 27.879.143

642.100 ( 8.9 6,1,6 5 2 )

(5 16,567)

Total depreciation/amorlizalron (8.459.302) (1,661,017) 642.100 (9.481,219)

C,ross amount ol leased assets atDve $ 1,728-649: less acclunulated amorlizalion $516,567; ncl book value $ 1,212,082

*Beginnmg balances and current year activit! reflected in accordance with adoption ofGASB 87

Depreciation and amortization was charged to functions as follows

DepreciationAmortization TotalGolernmental Activities ;

lntellectual and Deve lopnrental Dis abilities programs

Behavioral Health programs

Early Childhood Intervention program

Administration

Total deprec iation and anrortization e&ense

s 73,846 $

456,878

73,210

543,516

1,572 $

,Rq lqt
'76.216

r49,384

75,418

'746,273

l1.9,46

692,900

$ I.147.450 $ 5r6,567 S 1,664.017

5. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:

Long-term debt:

Direct borrowing: On March 30, 2018, LifePath secured a Revenue Anticipation Note, Series 2018 with
JPMorgan Chase Bank to finance construction improvements and renovations to a building owned by
LifePath. The principal amount of the note was $1,500,000. The note calls tbr monthly payments of
principaI and interest in the total amount of $20,575 until maturity on April 1,2025. The interest rate is
4.10%. The note is secured by a lien on and pledge ofall legally available revenues, deposit accounts,
and funds of LifePath.
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5. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (continued):

6. 

The Center has entered into lease agreements for real estate with total combined monthly payments
ranging from $55,737 to $1,248 per month over the next three fiscal years. with an estimated incremental
borrowing rate of 4.0%. Tenns of existing agreements expire on various dates over the next three liscal
years.

Fol lowing is a summary of changes in long-term I iabi I ities for the year ended August 3 I. 2022:

Balance Balance 

Beginning of End of Due Within 

Year Additions Retirements Year One Year 

Governmental ac1ivities 

Direct Borro11 1ing: 

ate payable. Series 2018 $ 821,488 $ $ 217,267 $ 604.221 $ 226.345 

Lease Obligations• Buildings* 287,709 1,441,450 424.346 1.30-1.813 589,630 

Other: 

Compensated absences 256.795 2,825,931 2,844,1 24 238,602 238,602 

Total Long-tenn obligations $ 1,365.992 s 4,267,381 s 3.485,737 $ 2,147.636 $ 1.054,577 

* Beginning balances and current year activity reflected in accordance with adoption of GA SB 87

Interest expense recorded in governmental activities was $69.999. No interest has been capitalized in 
the financial statements. 

Future debt service requirements for the note payable and lease obligations are as follows: 

Direct Borrowing 

Total 

Year Ending Principal lnteres t Required 

2023 $ 815.975 $ 61.479 877,454 

1024 744.305 30.469 774.774 

2025 348.754 4.024 352,778 

2026 

2027 

$ 1,909,034 $ 95,972 s 2,005,006 

RETIREMENT PLAN: 

Li fePath maintains a 40 I (a) defined contribution pre-tax retirement plan for the benefit of eligible 
employees and their beneficiaries. The name of the plan is the LifePath Systems Retirement Plan. 
LifePath contributes to the plan 5% of each covered employee·s compensated each year. These 
contributions are used to purchase mutual funds and/or annuity contracts on behalf of eligible Li fePath 
employees. Eligible employees are full-time employees of LifePath v.·ho have completed 6 months of 
service and are over the age of 18 years. Forfeitures remain in the plan to pay expenses and reduce future 
employer contributions to the plan. 
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6. RETIREMENT PLAN (continued):

Employees vest in LifePath's contributions to the plan on their behalf over a five year period as follows:

Years of Service 
2 
3 
4 
5 

Vesting Schedule 
Percentage 

25% 
50% 
75% 

100% 

The required contribution by LifePath for the year was $917,337 and the actual LifePath contribution 
was $917,337. none of which was funded by employee forfeitures of non-vested amounts. The year-end 
contribution of $45,732 was due to the plan on August 31. 

7. DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLANS:

Life Path offers its employees a deferred compensation plan (the ·'Plan") consistent with Internal Revenue
Code Section 457(a). Vesting in the Plan is immediate with plan assets held in trust until the employee
terminates employment, retires, or experiences an unforeseeable emergency. Employees may contribute
voluntarily to the Plan in amounts not to exceed limits established by the Internal Revenue Service.
Employee contributions were $411,721.

LifePath offers its employees a deferred Compensation Plan (the "Plan") consistent with Internal
Revenue Code Section 403(b). Vesting in the Plan is immediate with plan assets held in trust until the
employee terminates employment, retires, or experiences an unforeseeable emergency. Employees may
contribute voluntarily to the Plan in amounts not to exceed limits established by the Internal Revenue
Service. Employee contributions were $88,459.

8. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

During the year ended August 31, 2022, the Center has been impacted by the effects of the world-wide
coronavirus pandemic. The Center continues to closely monitor its operations, liquidity, and capital
resources and is actively working to minimize the current and future impact of this unprecedented
situation. As of the date of issuance of these financial statements, the full impact to the Center's financial
position is not known.

LifePath is involved in litigation arising in the ordinary course of business. It is management's belief
that any liability resulting from such litigation would not be material in relation to LifePath's financial
position.

LifePath has participated in a number of State and Federal grant programs. These programs are subject
to financial and compliance audits by the grantors or their representatives and regulatory authorities. The
purpose of the audits is to ensure compliance with conditions relating to the granting of funds and other
reimbursement regulations. Management believes that any liability for reimbursement arising as the
result of these audits is not believed to be material to the financial position of Life Path.
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9. ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE:

Life Path receives a substantial portion of its revenues in the form of annual performance contracts with
the Texas Health and Human Services Commission (HHSC) for services relating to intellectual and
developmental disabilities. mental health services and early childhood intervention services. LifePath is
economically dependent on the continuation of these contracts. At August 31. 2022, these contracts have
been continued through August 31, 2023.

10. PHARMACY PROGRAMS:

LifePath participates in a patient pharmacy assistance program (PAP) in order to decrease medication
costs incurred by LifePath and its consumers. Under this program. Li fePath receives pharmaceuticals at
no charge on behalf of consumers and dispenses these items to consumers in accordance with service
provider instructions. This program does not meet the criteria established by generally accepted
accounting principles for recording in the financial statements, however, the cost savings achieved by
these programs are significant to LifePath Center management estimates the value of pharmacy items
distributed under this program was $5,214,61 I for the year.

11. IMPLEMENTATION OF NEW STANDARDS:

Effective September I. 2021. the Center adopted the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) Statement No. 87. Leases. The objective of this statement is to improve the information
needs of financial statement users by improving accounting and financial reporting for leases by
governments. This statement requires the recognition of certain lease assets and liabilities that were
previously classified as operating leases. It established a single model for lease accounting based on the
fundamental principle that leases represent a financing of the right to use an underlying asset. Under this
statement. a lessee is required to recognize a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use asset and a
lessor is required to recognize a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of resources. thereby enhancing
the relevance and consistency of information about a governments' leasing activities. The adoption of
GASB 87 did not require any restatement of opening equity for the Center.

12. MEDICAID COST REPORT RECONCILIATION - DPP PROGRAM

In FY 2022. Community Centers statewide began participation in a Medicaid 1115 wai er program
identified as the Direct Payment Program (OPP). As a part of the OPP program, Centers file a cost report
based on the cost of the program and the services provided. The Center's cost report will be considered
as a part of a statewide reconci I iation process for the cost of OPP services. The cost report reconci I iation
will result in a settlement of an amount due to the Center or an amount due back to the program. The
results of the final reconciliation will not be known for several months after the report date. Due to the
uncertainty associated with this amount. no provision has been made in the financial statements for any
settlement.
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Budgeted Amounts
o nal Final Actual

Variance
rvith Final

Budget
Positive

(Negative)

LOCAL REVENUES AND EARNED SOURCES:

City and County funds

Patient fees, net

Medicaid and Medicare

TitIC XIX . HCS

Title XIX - TxHLW
TitIC XIX - ICF/IDD
I I l5 waiver

Other revenues

Total local revenues and earned sources

STATE PROGRAM REVENUES:

General revenue

Mental Health First Aid
Early Childhood lntervention - state portion

Subslance Abuse programs - stale ponion

TCOOMMI
Mental Heahh Grant for Justice-lnvolved lndividuals

Texas Rehabilitation Commission

Total state program revenues

FEDERAL PROGRAM REVENUES:

Mental Health Block Crant

Temporary Assistance to Needy Families

Social Services Block Grant

Early Childhood Intervention

Substance Use Disorders

Money Follows the Person

System ofCare
Coordinated Specialty Care

SAMHSA - CCBHC Grant

Medicaid Administrative Claiming
Total federal program reverrues

Intcrest income

1.1,3s2,811 1,1,812,569 20,5,12,263 5,709,69.1

$ 2,931,664

I ,263,t93
'7,292,150

1,491,l4l
388,172

s28,122

3.500

824,627

$ 2,908.331

1,683,600

5,',l61,719

t,343,875

357,930

627,017

7,039,846

816,945

(23,333 )
420,407

(1,527 ,431)-
(147.266)

(30,242)

98,895

6.926,346
(7,682)

S

17,t35.994

t24,050

2,162,304

3 t6,491
Ir6.246
5 t2,928
442,830

17,135,994

t24,050

2,162.304

316,491

|6,246
5 t2,927

442,830

16,702,762

35.000

2,162.304

3 t6.491

104,848

570.199

39s,77 3

(433,612)

(89.0s0)

(r 1,398)
<'1 111

(47,0s71

20,8t0,843 20,810,8{2 20,286,977 (s23,86s)

1.605,631

867,554

131,058

2,961,7 44

2,423,086

24,938

40,000

270,000

1,818,016

1,265,61',7

2,490,'.l t6
867,5 54

l3 1,058

2,961.714

2,123,086

68,5 80

40.000

270.000

4,334,683

I,235,617

2.382,777

1,401,297

l3 1.058

2,97',|,3s6

2,099,173
os r{7
57 6q5

'r\7 ) t1

3,135,6 t3
1,305,590

(107,939)

533,743

15.6 t2
(323,913 )

26,6',77

l'1.69s
(12,783)

( 1, r99,070)

69,973

I I,{07,647 I.t,823,038 r3,8{3,0.t1 (980,00s)

180 180 61.029 63,849

$ 46,571,51r $ 50,466,629 s 5.1,7.t6,302 S ,1,269,67JTOTAL REvENTIES
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Collin County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center
DBA Lifepath Systems

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Ceneral Fund

For the Year Ending August 31, 2022

$ 2,467,186

1,263,193
'7.292,150

1,491,l4l
388, t72
s28,122

I 13,500

809,371



Collin Count!' IUental Health I\lental Retardation Center
DBA Lifepath Systems

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - Ceneral Fund
For the Year Ending August 31, 2022

Budgeted Amounts
Or nal I.inxI Actual

Variance
rvith Final

Budget
Positive

(Negative)

EXPENDITURES:
Salaries

Employee benefits
Contracted services

l-egal and professional services

Building and equipment rents

Maintenance

Insurance

Vehicle fuel and maintenance

Utilities and telephone

County suppo( program

Quality assurance lees

Consumer related costs

Staff travel and training
[Jser fees

Other costs

Total current

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)

Nonl]

Total other financing sourc.s (uses)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other financing
sources over (under) expenditures and other firrancing (uses)

F'und balance - End of Year

.l(,.329..183 50,2 t 8,053 4,1,886,625

$ 26.514.344

6,554,556

8.517,619

85.000

17'1.143

t.090.4 t5
2t'1.676

88.276

650.824

70.000

22.000
162,087

181.289

1.026.009

666.245

$ 28,045.910

7,068,609

8.984.498

85.000
721.211

1.283.887

267.t t 4

93.276

736.889

120.304

22.000
808.176

230.51l
1.133.581

617.O87

$ 24,661.443

5,945.3r4
8,743.829

59.925

55.880

1.182.795

247.614
102.493

709,344
'79,527

30.569

992.250
354.631

1.334,648

386.363

$ 3,384,467

1,123,295

240.669

25.015

665.331

101.092

19.500
(9,217)
)? sas

40.77'7

(8,56e)
(184,074)
/l24.120\
(201.067)

230;724

sJ3r,428

556.657 55lt.707 558.707

2t7 -269

29.628
\217.269)

l0.tl039.768 t9.768
,16,92s,908 50,816,528 15,133,522 5,683,006

(3s.r,397) (Jr9,899) 9,602,780 9,952,619

(35i1,397)

4l,082,576

(3{9,899)

41,082,576

9,602,780

41,082,576

9,952.679

$ .10,728,179 S 32,677 $ 50,685,356 S 9,952,619

l6

Capital outlay
[)ebt scrr ice:

Principal
lntcrcst

Total expenditures

Fund balance - Beginning of Year



SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULES 

(UNAUDITED) 
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COLLIN COTINT\' }IENTAL HEALTH NIENTAL RETARDATION CENTER
DBA I,II I]PA'I'H SYS'I'IMS

SCHEDT]LE OT,' I \DIRIJC'I COSTS
YEAR ENDED AUGT]ST 3I, 2022

(UNAUDI',TED)

'Ihe first presentation (bclow) is in accordance with DADS methodology and TIIIISC 21st revision ofthe Guidelines
for -{nnual Financisl rnd Compliancc Audits of Community MHMR Centers (including Authority Administratior
in Indircct Costs):

Non- Total
Total Allowsblc Adjusted lndirect
Costs Costs Dcprcciation Costs Costs

Direct

Personnel

Fringe benefits

Capitaloutlay
Depreciation

Building and vehicle use l'ees

Other operating expense

Debt service expenditures

24.661.44t $ $ 24,661.443

5.9,t5,3 t4
$ :l 2,369.992 S

5 t 5.942

l.l5l.:150 r. t5 t.450 81.269

691.6 t7

13,617.879

2t1.269
t 3.617.879

8.714

506.900

29.628

(691.617)

(208,555)

$ _______1i.1_i-jj22 :r _______12!!..lf2l $ ___].llt$0 $ ,1s.i 8,1 800 $ 3.50i 731 $

Indirect
Cosls

Direct
(losts

24.661-443 $

5,945.314

41.879.069

lndirect Costs

Dircct Costs

Indirect Costs

Direct Costs

$ 3,505,731

$ 41.879.069

8.310hIndirect Cost Rate

'l'hc second prescntttion (below) is in accordance with DARS - ECI methodology (excluding Authority
Administration from Indir€ct Costs):

Non- 'fotal

Totrl Allowable Adjusted
Costs Costs Deprcciation Costs

Personnel

Fringe benefits

Capitaloutlay
Depreciation

Building and vehicle use fees

Other operating expense

Debt servicc expenditures

Total Expenditures

$ $ $

1.151,450 1,151,450

24,661.443 $

5,945.31,1

2,369.992 $

513.942

22.29t,15 t

691.617

t3.617.879

(69].,611)

(208,555)

t 3,6 t ?.879

8.7t4
506.900

29.628

13. 0.979
(20,9r1)

83,269 t.068,t8t

$_______129!Jf2I $___LE14!_$__i:J!1J.Q!_ $___?!qlJ.lr $___L!.!l2J!2-

$ 3.505.731

$ 41.879.069

8.310

$

217 269

'15 Ili 522

lndirecl Cosl Rate

49

Total Expenditures

22.29 t,451

t,068,rs;

13,110,979

(20,914)



COLLI COUNTY 

MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER 

DBA LIFEPATH SYSTEMS 

Lessor 

Benbrook Ridge Partners 

c/o Premium Property Man 

115 w. 7th. St. Ste. 1303 

Fort Worth, TX 76102 

De Nada Plano Group, LLC 

%Henry S Miller Realty Mgmt 

5151 Beltline Rd Ste 900 

Dallas, TX 75254 

Aberfeldy Properties, Inc. c/o 

Younger Partners 

14643 Dallas Pkwy, Suite 950 

R&W SPE, LLC 

P.O. Box 3186 

Midland, TX 79702 

1st life Planning Parents & 

Partners 

2848 Woodway Drive 

Flower Mound, TX 75028 

1st Life Planning Parents & 

Partners 

2848 Woodway Drive 

Flower Mound, TX 75028 

Redbud Offices LLC 

2012 W. University Dr 

McKinney, TX 75071 

JPJM Lavon LP 

4001 Quail Ridge Dr 

McKinney, TX 75072 

SCHEDULE OF LEASES IN EFFECT 

YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2022 

(UNAUDITED) 

Property Location Period of Lease 

ECI Rockwall 

1149 Ridge Road 5/1/2020 thru 4/30/2023 

Rockwall, TX 75087 

ECI Plano 

5509 Pleasant Valley Ste. 40 
03/01/2020 thru 

04/30/2023 
Plano, TX 75023 

ECI Sherman 
09/01/2018 thru 

2001 loy lake Rd, Ste N. 
09/30/2024 

Sherman, TX 75090 

ECI Frisco 
04/01/2020 thru 

8200 Stonebrook Ste. 208 

Frisco TX 75034 
03/31/2023 

HCS - Group Home 
7/1/2018 thru 6/30/2023 

1717 Spanish Trail 

Plano, TX 75023 

HCS - Group Home 

3508 Piedmont Drive 9/1/18 thru 8/31/2023 

Plano TX 75075 

1450 Redbud Dr 

McKinney, TX 75069 
1/1/2022 thru 12/31/2024 

1575 Heritage suite 100/101 12/1/2021 thru 3/31/2025 

50 

Monthly Rental 

$2,942 

$3,413 

$1,248 

$2,500 

$1,560 

$1,860 

$25,000 

$17,215 



I nsurcr 

COLLIN COLI TY 

l\,JENTAL HEALTH ME TAL RETARDATION CENTER 

OBA LIFE:PATH SYSTEMS 

SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE IN FORCE 

YEAR E DED AUGUST 31, 2022 

(UNAUDITED) 

Policy Period Coveraoe 

Texas Council Risk Management Fund 9/1/:.1 to 9/1/22 Commercial Package: 

51 

Blanket Building. BPP, PPO 

General Liability: 
General Aggregate limit 
Products completed operations limit 
Deductible $1,000 

Commercial Crime 
Employee Theft: 
False Pretenses 

Professional Liability : 
Aggregate limit 
Each professional incident 

Employee Benefits Coverage: 
Aggregate limit 
Each coverage incident 

Sexual Misconduct 
Each coverage incident 

Commercial Auto Coverage: 
Liability Single Limit 

Limits or 
Amounts 

$22.094.84 7 

1,000,000 
1,000,000 

500.000 
50.000 

3,000,000 
1,000,000 

1,000.000 
1.000.000 

100,000 

1,000,000 



COLLIN COUNTY 
MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER 

DBA LIFEPATH SYSTEMS 

Insurer 

Texas Council Risk Management Fund 

Texas Mutual Insurance 

American Bankers Insurance Company 

Travelers 

SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE IN FORCE 

YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2022 
(UNAUDITED) 

Policy Period 

9/1 /21 to 9/ I /22 

9/1/21 to 9/ l /22 

9/1 /2 I to 9/ I /22 

9/1 /2 I to 9/1 /22 

1/14/21 to 1/14/22 

7/22/21 to 7/22/22 

52 

Coverage 

Comprehensive Coverage: 
Lessor of ACY or cost of repair 
$1.000 deductible 

Collision Coverage: 
Lessor of ACV or cost of repair 
$1,000 deductible 

Commercial Un1brella Liability: 
General Aggregate Limit 
Each occurrence limit 

Directors and Officers Liability: 
Aggregate limit of liability 
Employment Practices Limit 

Workers Compensation and 
Employers' Liability: 

Bodily injury by accident/ 
each accident 

Bodily injury by disease/ 
each employee 

Policy limit 

Flood Insurance (Alma Dr.) 
Building Coverage 

$5,000 deductible 
Contents coverage 

$5,000 deductible 

CyberRisk: 
Network & Information 

Each occurrence limit 
Communications & Media 

Each occurrence limit 
Regulatory Defense 

Each occurrence limit 

Limits or 
Amounts 

$ 1,000,000 
1,000,000 

2,000,000 
2,000,000 

1,000,000 

2,000,000 

500,000 

70,400 

1,000,000 

1,000,000 

1,000,000 



COLLIN COUNTY 

MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER 

DBA LIFEPATH SYSTEMS 

SCHEDULE OF BOND COVERAGE 

Name 

Philadelphia Insurance Companies 

YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2022 

(UNAUDITED) 

Title 

NIA 

53 

Surety Company 

Commercial Crime 

Employee Dishonesty: 

$5,000 deductible 

Bond 

Amount 

$ 500,000 



COLLI N COUNTY 

MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER 

DBA LIFEPA TH SYSTEMS 

SCHEDULE OF SPACE OCCUPIED IN A STATE-OWNED FACILITY 

YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2022 

(UNAUDITED) 

NONE 
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ame 

BBG Inc 
BlackBaud 

Cobblestone 
CPM Construction 
David Berk 
Jaimie Anderson-Hoyt 
Mystrength (Livongo Health) 
Rawls Carver 
Relias 

COLLIN COUNTY 

MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER 

DBA LIFEPATH SYSTEMS 

CIIED LE OF PROFESSIONAL A 'D CONSUL TING FEES 

YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2022 

(UNAUDITED) 

City 

Dallas, TX 
Plano, TX 
Lindenwold. 
Farmersville. T 
McKinney. TX 
Gretna, NE 
Denver, CO 
McKinney, TX 
Chicago. IL 

Type of Service 

Building Appraiser 
Software 

Software 
Building Contractor 
IT Consulting 
Grant Specialist 
MH Software App 
Architectural Services 
Software 

Scott. Singleton. Fincher & Company, PC Greenville. TX CPA. Accounting/Auditing Services 
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Amount 

$ 10,500 
22,744 
-l6,460 

134,678 
638 

2,655 

20,907 
2.485 

62.278 
39.000 



COLLIN COUNTY 

MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER 

OBA LlFEPATH SYSTEMS 

SCHEDULE OF LEGAL SERVICES 

YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2022 

(UNAUDITED) 

Name City 

Taylor, Olson, Adkins, Sralla & Elam LLP Fo11 Worth, Texas 

Lewis Brisbois Biggaard & Smith. LLP Dallas. Texas 

56 

Type of Service 

Lega I Services 

Legal Services 

$ 

$ 

Amount 

19,741.48 

1.183.78 



COMPLIANCE AND 

INTERNAL CONTROLS SECTION 



SCOTT, SINGLETON, FINCHER AND COMPANY, P.C. 

Member 01: 

Ciovcrnmemal Audit Quality Center 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNfANTS 

4815-A KING STREET 

TELEPHONE 903-455-4765 
FAX 903-455-5312 

GREENVILLE. TEXAS 75401 

lndependent Auditor's Report 

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

Mcmbtrs of: 

American Institute of 

Cenilicd Public Accountants 

Texas Society of 

Certified Public Accountants 

And on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in 
Accordance with Government Auditing Standard,· 

To the Board of Trustees 
Collin County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center dba LifePath Systems 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemme11t Auditing Stcmdard1· issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining 
fund information of Collin County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center dba LifePath Systems (LifePath), as of and 
for the year ended August 31, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise LifePath 's 
basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated January 26. 2023. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and perforn1 ing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Li f ePath ·s internal control over financial 
reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose 
of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of LifePath' s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Life Path's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not al low management or employees. 
in the nomrnl course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent. or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely 
basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control. such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity"s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected, on a timely basis. A sign[ficant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not 
designed lo identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given 
these limitations. during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material 
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether LifePath's financial statements are free from material 
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinjon. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required 
to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of 
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness ofLifePath's internal control or on compliance. Thls report 
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering LifePath's 
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Scott, Singleton, Fincher and Company, PC 
Certified Public Accountants 
Greenville, Texas 
January 26, 2023 
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SCOTT, SINGLETON, FINCHER AND COMPANY, P.C. 

Mcmb<:r of: 

Governmental Audit Quality Center 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

4815-A KING STREET 

TELE PHO E 903-455-4 765 
FAX 903-455-53 l 2 

GREENVILLE, TEXAS 75401 

Independent Auditor's Report 

Report on Compliance for Each Major 

Members or: 

American Institute or 

Ccrti lied Public Accountants 

Texas Society of 

Ccrtifkd Public Accountants 

Program and on Internal Control Over Compliance Required by 

the Uniform Guidance and Texas Grant Management Standards 

The Board ofTrustees 
Collin County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center dba LifePath Systems 

Opinio11 011 Eaclt Major Federal and State Program 

We have audited Collin County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center dba LifePath Systems· (LifePath) compliance 
with the types of compliance requirements described in the 0MB Co111plia11ce Supple111e11r, Texas Grant Management 
Standards (TxGMS), and the Guidelines for Annual Financial and Compliance Audits of Community Mental Health 
and Mental Retardation Centers that could have a direct and material effect on each of LifePath's major federal and 
state programs for the year ended August 31, 2022. LifePath's major federal and state programs are identified in the 

summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

In our opinion. Collin County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center dba LifePath Systems complied. in all material 

respects. with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on 
each of its major federal and state programs for the year ended August 3 I. 2022. 

Basis for Opinion on Eaclt Major Federal Program 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards. issued by the 

Comptroller General of the United States; the audit requirements of Title 2 US Code of Federal Re�ulatio11s Part 200, 
Un{form Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles. and Audit Requirements for Federal Award,· (Uniform 
Guidance); Texas Grant Management Standards (TxGMS); and the Texas Health and Human Services Commission's 

Guidelines for Annual Finm,cial and Compliance Audits of Community MHA1R Centers. Our responsibilities under 
those standards. the Uniform Guidance, TxGMS, and the Texas Health and Human Services Commission· Guidelines 
for Annual Financial and Compliance A11di1s of Community MHMR Centers are further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our repott. 

We are required to be independent of LifePath and to meet our other ethical responsibilities. in accordance with relevant 

ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide 
a legal determination of Li fePath · s comp I iance with the comp I iance requirements referred to above. 
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Responsibilities of Mrmagement for Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design. implementation. 
and maintenance of effective internal control over comp I iance \.\ ith the requirements of la\\ s. statutes. regulations, rules. 
and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to Life Path· s federal and state programs. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the compliance 
requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error. and express an opinion LifePath"s compliance 
based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not 
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Government Auditing 
Standard\·, the Uniform Guidance, TxGMS, and the Texas Health and Human Services Commission's Guidelinesfor 
Annual Financial and Compliance �udits qf Community MHMR Centers will always detect material noncompliance 
when it exists. The risk of not detecting material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting 
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery. intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control. Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered material if there is a 
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user 
of the report on compliance about LifePath's compliance with the requirements of each major federal program as a 
whole. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, and 
the Uniform Guidance, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skeptic ism throughout the audit.

• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence
regarding LifePath's compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

• Obtain an understanding of LifePath's internal control over compliance relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and report on internal control over
compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, TxGMS, and the Texas Health and Human Services
Commission·s Guidelines.for Annual Financial and Compliance Audits of Community tvfHMR Centers, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of LifePath"s internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal control over compliance 
that we identified during the audit. 

Report 011 Imemal Co111rol Over Compliance 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does 
not allow management or employees. in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent. or detect 
and correct. noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A 
111arerial ll'eakness in intemal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal or state program wil I not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency in infernal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program that is less severe than a material 
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. 
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Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above However, material weaknesses or significant 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified. 

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over 

compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal 
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance, TxGMS, 
and the Texas Health and Human Services Commission's Guidelines for Annual Financial and Compliance Audits of 
Community MHMR Centers. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Scott, Singleton, Fincher and Company, PC 
Certified Public Accountants 
Greenville, Texas 

January 26, 2023 
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Collin County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center dba LifePath Systems 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Year Ended August 31, 2022 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued on whether the 
financial statements audited were prepared in 
accordance with GAAP (unmodified, qualified. 
adverse or disclaimer): 

Internal control over financial reporting: 
Material weakness( es) identified? 
Signi ti cant deficiency( ies) identified? 
Noncompliance material to financial statements 

noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 
Material weakness(es) identified? 
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? 

Type of auditor·s repo1i issued on compliance for 
major federal programs (unmodified. qualified, 
adverse or disclaimer): 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with 2 CFR 200.516(a)? 

State Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 
Material weakness(es) identified? 
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for 
major state programs (unmodified, qualified, 
adverse or disclaimer): 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance Texas Grant 
Management Standards? 

63 

__ yes 
__ yes 

__ yes 

__ yes 
yes 

__ yes 

__ yes 
yes 

__ yes 

Unmodified 

_x_· _ no 
x none reported 

�no 

�no 
x none reported 

Unmodified 

_x_· _ no 

_x_ no 
_x_ none reported 

Unmodified 

_x_ no 



Collin County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center dba LifePath Systems 
Schedule of Findings and Que tioned Costs (continued) 

Year Ended August 31, 2022 

Identification of major federal programs: 

umber(s) 

93.558 

84.181 

84.027 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

Temporary Assistance for Needy Families originating with 
the U.S. Deparh11ent of Health and Human Services and 
passed through the Texas Health and Human ervices 
Commission. 

Special Education -Grants for Infants and Fam ii ies originating 
with the U.S. Department of Education and passed through 
the Texas Health and Human Services Commission. 

Special Education -Grants to States originating with the U.S. 
Department of Education and passed through the Texas 
Health and Human Services Commission. 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B tare programs: $750,000 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

ldenti fication of major state programs: 

ALN/CFOA Number(s) 

N/A 

NIA 

IA 

IA 

__ x_ ye 110 

ame of State Program or Cluster 

State General Revenue - Mental Health (Behavioral Health) 
Adult Services passed through the Texas Health and Human 

ervices Commission 

State General Revenue - Intellectual and De elopmental 
Disabilities Services passed through the Texas Health and 
Human Services Commission 

tate General Revenue- Early Childhood Intervention pa sed 
through the Texas Health and Human Services Comm is ion 

tate General Revenue - Mental Health Grant Program for 
Justice-In olved Individuals passed through the Texas Health 
and l luman ervices Commission 

Dollar threshold u ed to distinguish between Type A and Type B state programs: $750.000 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Section 11 - Financial Statement Findings 

__ x_ yes 110 

This section should identify the significant deficiencies. material weaknesses, fraud, noncompliance with 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. and abuse related to the financial tatements for 
which Government Auditing Standards requires reporting. 

o findings were noted.
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Collin County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center dba LifePath Systems 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (continued) 
Year Ended August 31, 2022 

Section III - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

This section identifies the audit findings required to be reported by 2 CFR 200.516(a) (for example, significant 
deficiencies, material weaknesses, material instances of noncompliance, including questioned costs. and 
material abuse). 

No findings were noted. 

Section IV - State Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

This section identifies the audit findings required to be reported by Texas Grant Management Standards. Part 
IV (for example. significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, material instances of noncompliance. 
including questioned costs, and material abuse). 

No findings were noted. 
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Collin County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center dba LifePath Systems 
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 

For the Year Ended August 31, 2022 

The summary schedule of prior audit findings reports the status of all audit findings included in the 

prior audit's schedule of findings and questioned costs. The summary schedule also includes audit 
findings reported in the prior audit's summary schedule of prior auditing findings except audit findings 

listed as corrected in accordance with 2 CFR 200.511 (b )( 1 ), or no longer valid or not warranting further 

action in accordance with paragraph 2 CFR 200.511 (b)(3). The summary schedule also includes audit 

findings reported in the prior audit's summary schedule of prior auditing findings except audit findings 

listed as corrected in accordance with Texas Grant Management Standards or are no longer valid or not 
warranting further action in accordance with these requirements. 

No uncorrected findings from 2020 or 2021. 
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SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 

OF FEDERAL AND ST ATE AW ARDS 



Collin County �tental lleahh M�ntal RecarJntinn Center 

DBA Lifepolh Systems 
Schedule of t.,:pcnditures of FetJeral and Slale- A\\ards 

Fur the- \'ear Endin� Augus-1 JI, 1022 

FEDEllAL AWARDS 

H.Dt:RAL GRA�TOIUl'ASS-TflROl CII 

GllA1''TOR/PROGRA�I TITLE 

l',S. DL"parlmtnt of Health :int.I lluman Services: 

Dm�ct /\,,iml 

CO\"ID-1? • l'ro,1der Rthtffund and Ammcan Rescue Plan !ARP) Rural D1s1nbu11on 

COVll)-1 9 - Block Grants for Commumty �1ental Health Se1v1c:cs (Pro1ec1 Reco\CI)') 

Develupmc111.1I Disabilities Pro;ects ofNa11011�l Significance 

Sec11 on l.23 Dcm onstra11on Programs tn lmpro,e Communll} �lental Health Se1,1cts 

Total Oir�ct A.warJs 

Pa5sed Through the Tn::1i, Health and I lunmn Sci ,1ct"S Comm1S')1011 (IIHSC) 

Comp1ehcns1vc Communlly Mental Health Sen u.:cs for 

("lulrlrcn with Senous Emotional Disturbam:cs (SEO) 

Tempor31) A.ss1stanc� fo, :\ced� Famihes 

Temporal) Assistance (or '\.eed} Fam1l1es 

COVID-19 - Temporary /\,m1ance for l\cetl)' Fam,hes (TANI" PEAf) 

Social Srrv1ces Block Gni111 

�led1cn1d Admin,strathe C'lmmmg - �led1cal ..\ss1stancc Pmgrnm 

\.kd1ca11.J .\.dmm1srrau, c: Chuming: - Medical •\ss1s.tance Program 

Hab1lirn11on C'oordinauon - Medical Assistance Program 

Opioid S11110 Targeted Response (STR) 

Opioid State Targe1od Response (STRJ 

\1onC} Follo\\5 the Per!.on Rcbalancmg. Dcmunstr:11ton 

\lone> t-ollows the Person Rebalancrng Dt!mon�tration 

Block GrnnL-. for Communi1y 1'1ental ll ealth Services 

COVID-19 - Block Grants for Commu111I) Menial Health Services (CSC) 

Blod t,rants for Communtl) ,\lenlal Hcahh Se" 11.'.es 

Block Grnnts for Communal) Mcmal He:thh Sef'.1ces 

COVID-19. Block Grants fo, Commumty �lcmal H ealth Scmcc, (�IH/COVID) 

Blod,. Gmn1s for Prcvcnt1t1n and Treatment nf'Substance Abuse 

Block C,rnnls fo1 Pre,cntmn and Treatment o(SlJbSt3J1ce Ah11(.c 

Block Grants for Pre,enuon and Treatment of Substance Abuse 

Bloc� Grnnb for Pre,entton :md Treannent ol �ubstance ,-\buse 

Block Gianis for PreH11[1011 :md I rea1m�nl of Substance Alm�c 

Total Passed Through IIIISC: 

Total l'.S. Department nf Health anJ flum:in Sen;ce.s 

V.S. Dep:1rtm�11t of [duration: 

Passed Through the Texas llcahh nnd Humnn Se!rv1ces Commission ( I !!➔SC). 

Special Fducabon - Grants lo, lnfa111s and t-:muhes 

Special tducanon • GrnnLS h) Stales 

Spc,;1nl EdutilUon - Pcrsonnd De,elopnu:nt 10 Improve Scn,ccs and 

R�sults for Children ,, 11h D1sabilitie!> 

ToC!II U.S. Department I)( Education 

l O rAL EXPE:�DITI Jll[S or F[Dlill,\l,AWARDS 

I I) Rccc,vell Sl.246.061. expended Sl.208.928 

ro1al ALN C"FD.\ 93 558 · SI 650.935 

Total AL� C"FDA 93 T8 · SI. 105.589 

Total ALl',ICFDA 93.788 · S26l.(177 

Total ALN/CFDA 93.791 · $95,257 

Total AI.N/CFDA 93.958 - $1.901.291 

Total 'ILl\i(TDA 93 959. SI 838,097 

•ederal 

·\L'I/CFDA 

:\umber 

93 498 

q3 958 

93.63 I 

93 829 

1)1 11)4 

')3 558 

g_; 558 

9J 558 

'lJ 667 

')J 778 

�l 778 

q3 778 

93 788 

93 788 

93 791 

93 791 

')1 958 

93 958 

')1 958 

93 958 

93 958 

93.959 

93.959 

93 959 

93 959 

93 959 

84 1 81 

84 017 

8� 325 

Pass.Through 

Grantor's 

Number 

D1rc�1 l\\\ant 

Direct \ward 

Dirci:t f\�v;ird 

Direct A" ard 

HHS00\1360100001 

HHS001 022200\Jl4 

HHS000640ll)(J()(J6 

HHS00l 120200041 

Iii 1S001022200014 

HHS00U537900306 

HHS0005H'lOOJ06 

H HS0009%50IJU0 I 

H HS000782500009 SAIOSR 

1111500056200000 I S .\ OBT 

1 IHS001)<)9MOOOO I 

IIHS00l l l1<l0\1001 

HHS00 1022200014 

HHS00031280000 I 

HHS0003128UOO0 I 

HHS0OO 134400009 

HIIS00l lllK•I0(IOIJ 

1111S000779800013 SNTRA-LBI IA 

IIHS000779800012 SN�IAT 

IIH 00078250()0()<) SAOSR 

HHS000779800015 S \ .\L'1 

1 111 �0007798000 H SNRSS-CBll 

HHS00l/6'10200006 

HHSOOl'6-li1100006 

HHS00064ll2UOOU6 

St·c accompan) mg notc-s to the sch edule or expend11ures nf federal and suuc awards 
and accompanying mdq11:ndcnt audi1or's rcpori. 

6K 

II) 

s 

5 

s 

Totol 

Center 

£.tpenditures 

141.008 

1,261.197 

155,219 

1,718.097 

J.47•J,221 

57,/,95 

86 7.554 

�.19,638 

533,74.l 

,, 1 .058 

1.0d6.069 

158 728 

100 792 

65,000 

1%,077 

74 381 

2U 870 

1 .208.928 

28.067 

119.658 

88.487 

874 854 

621,999 

772,63.? 

247.335 

1 27.601 

68.531J 

7,979.702 

11,4S8,92J 

1.175.025 

335.3-U 

17.349 

2,727.718 

I 4.186,641 

s 

s 

s 

Total 

Subrt'cipient 

E.:\pendilurl's 

488,793 

772,632 

1,261,425 

1,161,425 

1.261.425 



C'olJin County Mental Hr:1lth Mcnt;1I Rtl:ndation Ccnltr 
Oil.\ Lifepalh Sysiems 

Srhedul" of [l:penditures of Ftderal :rnd S1a1e r\w�tnls 
For 1hr ,·,ar Ending \ugu" JI. 2022 

ST.\ n: ,\\\.\RDS 

STATE GRANTOR/PASS-TIIROl'GI-I 

GRANTOR/rROGRAM TITLE 

Texas llealth and Human Services Commission (IHISC): 

General Revenue - Mental I lealth Adult 

Crisis Redesign Service; 

Psychiatric Emergency Scf\ i,c Center (PESC) 

Supporti, e Housing 

Veteran.s Programs 

Private Psychiatric Beds 

Post Discharge Civil Commits Med 

Total General Re,·enuc ,\lental Health .\dull 

General Revenue - Intellectual and Developmental Disabilillcs (IDD) 

Pcrmancncy Planning 

IDD Crisis lntef\'ention Specialists 

IDD Crisis Respite Sef\ 11:cs 

Nurs111g FocililY Speciali7ed Services Form I 048 

Total General Revenue Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities (IDO) 

General Revenue - Menial I lealth Child 

Mental llcahh Firs I A td 

Mental I lcal1h Gram Program for Justice-Involved lnd1viduals ( 13 292) 

Subs1am:e Abuse general revenue - SAffRA-LBI Ii\ 

Substance Abuse general revenue - SA/OSR 

Subs1ancc ,\buse general rc,cnue - SA/Mi\ I 

Substance Abuse general revenue - SA/RSS-CBU 

Subs1ancc Abuse general n:vcnue - SA/AlJT 

Total t;eneral Revenue Substance Abuse 

Early Childhuod l.ntcf\'entinn 

Earl) Childhood lntef\1c1ll1011 Respite 

Total llcal!h and Human Services Commission (HHSC) 

TOTAL EXPE�OITl RES OF STATE .\\\ARDS 

TOTAL EXPENlllTlllH:S OF FEOl::llAL AND STATE AWARDS 

(I) Received $99.276. c,;pcndcd $64.40 I

(2) Recmed $2.212.506. �:,.pended $2. 750,148 

(3) Received $216,607, l'xpended $203,015 

Grantor's 
Number 

III ISOO I 022.200014 

1-11-1S00I022200014 

I U➔S00 I 0212000 14 

lfll. 001012�(}()()14 

I IHS00 I0]]100014 

IIIIS00t022100014 

1-1 I- ISOO I 021200014

I II IS00099650000 I 

I-II-IS00099650000 I 

I II IS00099650000 I 

I I1- 1S000996-0000 I 

I IJ IS00099650000 I 

I11Is0010222000I4 

I 11IS000 I 3HOOOO'l 

I 11IS000I34400009 

111150007798000 I 3 

I II IS0007798000I4 

III I5000779S000 I� 

I IHS0007S35(){)009 

111IS0007798001l I 5 

111-15000640�00006 

I 11IS0006401U0006 

(I) 

(2) 

(3) 

Sec accompanying nores to tht' schedule of expenditures of federal and srnrc awards 
and accomp:inyrng independent auditor's repon 
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$ 

s 

roral 
Ccnlcr 

F:xpcntlitures 

7,626.444 

2.158,461 

273,161 

62,078 

64,401 

2,750,148 

17,381 

12,952,074 

1.171,640 

12,365 

203.015 

220.-150 

62.970 

1,670,440 

2 079,848 

35.000 

570.199 

89.079 

61.999 

100.000 

7.766 

57,647 

316,491 

2.146,711 

15,593 

19,786,356 

1 '), 786,356 

JJ,')72,997 

$ 

s 

s 

rotal 
Subrecipicnt 
Expenditures 

65,854 

100.000 

165,854 

165,854 

165,854 

336,344 



Collin County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center dba LifePath Systems 
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards 

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

August 31, 2022 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards (the ··Schedule'') includes the federal
and state award activity of LifePath Systems ("'LifePath'") under programs of federal and state governments
for the year ended August 3 I, 2022. The information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Unifor111 Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirement for Federal A1rnrds (Uniform Guidance) and Texas Grant Management
Standards (TxGMS). Because the schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations of LifePath. it is
not intended to and does not present the financial position. changes in financial position. or cash flows of
LifePath.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

fa.penditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the modified accrual basis of accounting. Such
expenditures are recognized following, as applicable, the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance and
TxGMS, wherein ce11ain types or expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. Therefore,
some amounts presented in the Schedule may differ from amounts presented in. or used in the preparation of the
financial statements. Expenditures reported for the Medical Assistance Program (Medicaid: Title XIX)
ALN/CFDA 93.778 represent expenditures incurred during the audit period that LifePath anticipates, ill be

reimbursed through invoices submitted to the Texas Health and Human Services Commission. Due to the timing
of the submission of these invoices, actual reimbursements received during the year will differ from these
amounts.

3. INDIRECT COST RATE

LifePath has elected to use the I 0-percent de minim is indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

4. NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

L ifePath receives various grants to cover costs of specified programs. Final determination of el igibi I ity of costs

will be made by the grantors. Should any costs be found ineligible, LifePath will be responsible for reimbursing
the grantors for these amounts.
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Collin County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center dba LifePath Systems 

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards 

August 31, 2022 

5. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Federal and state awards are reported in LifePath·s basic financial statements in the General Fund. Two state
programs have been excluded from the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards by specific request
of the funding agencies. The state programs excluded from the schedule are the Texas Correctional Office on
Offenders with Medical or Mental Impairments (TCOOMM 1) program in the amount of$ I 04,848 and the Texas
Rehabilitation Commission program in the amount of $395.773. These state programs excluded from the
accompanying chedule are not considered financial assistance as defined in Texas Grant Management Standards
(TxGMS).

The federal program included in the schedule relates to Provider Relief Funds received during the audit period.
Per guidance issued by 0MB, only Provider Relief Funds received in Periods 2 and 3 (July 1. 2020, through
June 30. 2021) should be presented on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Award . Pursuant to this
guidance, Provider Relief Funds received in these Periods were recognized during the prior fiscal year revenue
but are presented on the current year Schedule. These amounts agreed to the Period 2 Report filed by the Center.

Following is a reconciliation of the revenues reported in the financial statements to the Schedule of Expenditures
of Federal and State Awards:

State expenditures per schedule: 

TCOOMMI program 

Te)(llS Rehabilitation Commission 

State program revenues per basic financial statements 

Federal expenditures per schedule: 

Period 2 Provider ReliefFunds included in SEFA recognized in prior 

period in accordance with compliance supplement instructions 

Federal program revenues per ba ic financial statements 

6. STATE AWARD GUIDELINES

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

19,786,356 

104.848 

395.773 

20,286,977 

14,186,641 

(343,608) 

13,843,033 

State awards are subject to HI ISC's Guidelines for Annual Financial and Compliance Audits of Community
MHMR Centers. Such guidelines are consistent with those required under the Single Audit Act of 1996, the
Uniform Guidance. Texas Grant Management Standards (TxGMS) and Gm·ernment Auditing Standards. issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States.
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